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CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (the "Bank") is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, which in turn is approximately
55%-owned by CITIC Group as at 31 March 2007.

By providing value-creating financial solutions to define and exceed both the
wealth management and international business objectives of our Greater China
and overseas customers, the Bank aspires to be the best PRC Asian regional bank,

with the best international standards and capabilities.

The Bank operates 30 branches in Hong Kong and also has an established
presence in China through its branches in Beijing, Shanghai and Macau, and
its wholly-owned finance company, China International Finance Company
Limited (Shenzhen). The Bank'’s overseas branch network covers New York and
Los Angeles. The Bank is rated “Baa2” by Moody’s Investors Service and "BBB+"
by FITCH.
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Endowed with our strong CITIC parentage in China, we have
established a unique strategic framework for future growth.
Our vision is clear: To position “CITIC” as a China-oriented
and globally competitive commercial banking franchise. Our
focus is sharp: To exercise strong discipline for the highest
standards in strategic execution and corporate governance,
I and to maximise value-added for our shareholders, our
Acustomers, our staff and other stakeholders.
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We believe in building our future success from a robust business
model and foundation. With Hong Kong as our home base, we
have embarked on a journey to position the Bank as a value- and
solutions-driven partner for our shareholders and customers. This is
underpinned by our clear focus to build competitive competencies
and to deliver consistent performances.
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Financial Performance
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—EFEARHMBEEE 2006 Financial Highlights
2F (BRERT) For the year (In HK$ million) 2006 2005 % change
RN ON Net interest income 1,061 1,101 3.6
FEFBUA Non-interest income 1,153 799 +44.3
wEX Operating expenses 1,094 1,049 +4.3
BRREFRE Impairment losses (charged for)/written back

B8 (EE) /B # on loans and advances (54) 83 -165.1
A& Profit before taxation 1,109 1,149 -3.5
IR Income tax 191 102 +87.3
IR 2R 1 v ) Profit attributable to shareholders 918 1,047 -12.3
RERZB (BEET) At year end (In HK$ million) 2006 2005 % change
ERRBHR Loans and advances 51,177 42,952 +19.1
EERE Total assets 89,672 81,777 +9.7
TR Total deposits 73,223 62,255 +17.6
IRER R = Shareholders’ equity 7,282 6,920 +5.2
Mgt Financial ratios 2006 2005
BEARFT R & Capital adequacy 16.8% 16.4%
PEFHRBDESLE Average liquidity 40.4% 51.1%
AR B 2 Cost to income 49.4% 55.3%
Bt x Loans to deposits 69.9% 69.0%

FERERTAR QA CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



B4R | Financial Performance

FFEMEBR  Five Year Financial Summary

B
Restated
2ERE (FEERT) For the year (In HK$ million) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
F A B HA Net interest income 1,061 1,101 1,456 1,547 1,707
FEF B WA Non-interest income 1,055 799 601 400 471
mE Operating expenses 1,094 1,049 1,012 918 1,018
BERRBFRE Impairment losses (charged for)/

B8 () /B written back on loans and advances (54) (83) MEANA TERANA TEANA
RIBERER Charge for bad and doubtful debts FERAN/A  TEANA 101 474 509
B A& A Profit before taxation 1,109 1,149 969 757 667
iE Income tax 191 102 152 103 95
% B FE 1 5 F Profit attributable to shareholders 918 1,047 817 654 573

B
Restated
REEB (BE#ETRT) At year end (In HK$ million) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
BEREB® Loans and advances 51,177 42,952 42,297 40,067 42,320
B B Impairment allowance 330 409 TEANA  TEBNA  NEBANA
BEREIEEE Loan loss provision TEAN/A  T@EBNA 903 1,060 941
BEEBE Total assets 89,672 81,777 80,293 77,415 72,920
FHF S UWEEELLME  Average interest earnings assets 72,281 69,722 69,559 72,535 70,007
G Total deposits 73,223 62,255 62,609 63,126 60,743
R R A = Shareholders’ equity 7,282 6,920 5,985 4,937 4,636
Hi#f
Restated
AM#E Financial ratios 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
BARFT R R Capital adequacy 16.8% 16.4% 16.5% 16.3% 17.4%
2EFHRBELRLLE  Average liquidity

1/1/02 — 31/10/02 1/1/02 — 31/10/02 — — — — 46.9%

1/11/02 - 31/12/02 1/11/02 — 31/12/02 —_ — — — 47 1%

HZ=12A318 1k For year ended 31 Dec 40.4% 51.1% 47.9% 49.2% —
Bt X Loans to deposits 69.9% 69.0% 67.6% 63.5% 69.7%
ERHAEEBALE Loans to total assets 57.1% 52.5% 52.7% 51.8% 58.0%
—MREBEBELLE General provision coverage FERAN/A  TEANA 1.2% 1.4% 1.2%
HAETHEBEELE Collective assessment coverage 0.5% 07% TEANA TEBNA TEBANA
B 8 A B R Cost to income 49.4% 55.2% 49.2% 47 1% 46.7%
BERBE Return on assets 1.1% 1.3% 1.0% 0.9% 0.8%
& 5 # %5 [0 ) Return on shareholders’ equity 12.9% 16.2% 15.0% 13.7% 12.4%

BREREGERN (BEBT) EEHAE(BEET) REERE (BEBT)

Profit attributable to shareholders (HK$ million) Total assets (HK$ million) Shareholders’ equity (HK$ million)
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FR* Deposits*

1. BREN#S By type 2006 2005
[EN Current 9.9% 7.7%
e Savings 16.8% 14.8%
E £ Fixed 73.3% 77.5%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%

2. BREGMEDNS By maturity 2006 2005
BB {8 32 On demand 26.7% 22.5%
L H3ME A Less than 3 months 69.7% 74.5%
BE3EA BT RIF Over 3 months but less than 1 year 2.8% 2.6%
HBBIF BT RSF Over 1 year but less than 5 years 0.8% 0.4%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%

3. KRE%I® By currency 2006 2005
BT HKD 60.2% 58.1%
EP usb 32.9% 32.3%
Hith Others 6.9% 9.6%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%

4. HERERE®E Number of deposit accounts 2006 2005

251,172 247,836

* AEPERAER *  Based on customer deposits only

FEFE WA Non-Interest Income

2006 2005

U B BB A Net fees and commission income 48.2% 51.9%

RN N Net trading income 54.7% 38.6%

Hith Others -2.9% 9.5%

At Total 100.0% 100.0%

BERD W

Total Deposits Breakdown

52.1% Retail Banking Group
TERITH

35.2% Wholesale Banking Group
B EIRITED

10 HFEZERTHER LA CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

#gy Total

100%

9.9% Certificates of Deposit

2.8% Others

Hft
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=L # .
EX Loan Portfolio®
1. BRiT%8% By industry sectors 2006 2005
EBEBEANER Loans and advances for use in Hong Kong
ITrem: Industrial, commercial and financial:
IES1958 Property development 0.4% 0.7%
ES - Property investment 10.6% 11.8%
TR Financial concerns 6.5% 5.5%
R EL Stockbrokers 0.1% 0.1%
HERTEX Wholesale and retail trade 5.7% 4.6%
Bl Manufacturing 6.7% 6.6%
B R BE R Transport and transport equipment 6.8% 10.0%
Hth Others 5.2% 7.3%
&l A : Individuals:
BEIEEEHEFS] Loans for the purchase of flats under the
(MLAZRE2EERS] Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
RIHEBHEREEET Participation Scheme and Tenants 0.1% 0.1%
MmER ‘ Purchase Scheme 22.6% 26.8%
BEEHMEEMERNER Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 1.1% 1.4%
FEARAR Credit card advances
HAb Others 3.3% 3.0%
B5rE Trade finance 6.9% 6.2%
EEBAIMERER Loans and advances for use outside Hong Kong 24.0% 15.9%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. BBESHHS By geographical spread 2006 2005
e Hong Kong 78.7% 80.6%
B China 13.2% 15.1%
E3E USA 2.8% 1.7%
Hit Others 5.3% 2.6%
&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. BRENBS By maturity 2006 2005
EIERE Repayable on demand 3.7% 3.4%
NS . Less than 1 year 20.4% 23.3%
HBIBIEF B D RSE Over 1 year but less than 5 years 42.0% 35.9%
8 iB5F Over 5 years 31.9% 34.5%
ET H Undated 2.0% 2.9%
A Total 100.0% 100.0%
4. EA%YS By currency 2006 2005
f’tﬂfi: HKD 79.0% 85.1%
e usD 19.6% 14.4%
HAt Others 1.4% 0.5%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
5. EXEA®RA Number of loan accounts 2006 2005
275,496 194,550
L ESZERER TIRT AR " Excluding trade bills and advances to banks
BERD
Total Loans Breakdown
43.4% Retail Banking Group
TERITH
5.3% Others
4
#% Total i

100%

51.3% Wholesale Banking Group
REIRITE

T2 AEFEH ANNUAL REPORT 2006 11
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o 22 B Bf 4% 5% 18 Maximum Yield Forum 2006
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o HEH CITIC Partner FHEZR

e AICICI Bank Limited BR L HIW T EETIR
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FERERTAR QA CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

VISA |

January

Published China Property Market Report

Extended software agreement with Fidelity Information Services

Acted once again as sole sponsor of Hong Kong Future
Leadership Programme organised by the Wall Street Journal Asia

Awarded the “Caring Company Logo” by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service for the third consecutive year

February

e Participated in “Wholesale Investors’ Perspective” panel
discussion at the Maximum Yield Forum 2006

Acted as sole arranger of a US$117 million syndicated loan for
Shanghai Li Xing Hotel Company Limited

Cooperated with AXA Hong Kong for the first time to launch
innovative multi-manager unit trust fund

Launch of 1-year EUR linked deposit

e Treasury and Markets Group’s senior manager was rated as one
of “The Most Astute G3 Bond Investors” by The Asset

March

e Launch of CITICfirst wealth management services for affluent
customers

e Launch of CITIC Partner, a membership programme for selected
corporate clients

e Acted as sole arranger of a US$40 million syndicated loan for
ICICI Bank Limited
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o T EHAFEEATBIRERSHBN—F
HISE B ME R E R % |

o HEHAIBREIETTER
o HEHERBHERENIFEILIBE
o HEHERA FIRIZBETE

o HEH DollarSmart D B ER — BEEM X &
HHA

e CITIC Ka Wah {5 F ' J& VISA International 28
BIVSA_EZERAFHETERRERAE —
&4 |

™A

o HIABAERAEMAZEAFE

s HMR-ZZRFEFR

e B[ ZZEEREZT N\FHREALRBEBLERE
2 mE

o HEH EASY Money 7 BIE R ETHE]

o M —FHARBBERR

o B XEBHECITIC Partner T &M1& -
[ A ETIS T %E B ]

TER

~H

o CITICAirst BRIEEERERZIKEERIKE
BE

Launch of 1-year USD Tracker Extensible Notes Linked to CITIC
Capital China Plus Fund

Launch of callable HKD deposit

Launch of mortgage card programme and HIBOR-based
mortgage plan
Launch of composite interest rate mortgage plan

Launch of Dollar$mart personal instalment loan featuring
twice skip payment

CITIC Ka Wah Credit Card was granted the “2005 Outstanding
Retail Sales Volume — Gold Prize” by VISA International

April

Officially opened Somerset House office in Quarry Bay
Published Annual Report 2005

Published China and Hong Kong Economic Outlook 2006-08
Report

Launch of EA$Y Money personal instalment loan
Launch of 1-year CNY linked deposit

Organised the inaugural CITIC Partner luncheon forum,
entitled “Tax Consideration for Expanding Domestic Sales in
China”

June

CITICfirst partnered with Standard & Poor’s to present the
global economy and investment outlook

TZRFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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14 HEZEZHRFTERAT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

July

e Organised the inaugural Investment Advisory Conference

e Partnered with ADP & Marketware International to launch
online US stock trading

e Published China Property Market Report

August

e Published Interim Report 2006

e Launch of the first yield enhancement investment series
products via Shanghai branch

September

e Published China Banking Report

e Organised CITIC Partner luncheon forum, entitled “New
Business Opportunities Arising from China’s Macro-economic
Tightening Measures”

e Acted as sole sponsor of a US stock investment seminar to
present global economy outlook for the fourth quarter of 2006

e China International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen)
partnered with Shenzhen CITIC Mangrove Bay Real Estate
Company Limited and Shenzhen CITIC City Plaza Investment
Company Limited to organise project sales promotion activities
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CITIC Ka Wah Bank
Beijing Branchi@rand Opening
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+A October

s ZHERPIAERESEER  Mr. Dou Jianzhong was appointed as Chairman

o RPEFMIERERARBRLE_THA e Acted as sole arranger of a US$25 million syndicated loan for
BETTREER China Special Steel Holdings Company Limited

e AT HBER(ENR) R AR BRI H e Acted as sole arranger of a HK$165 million syndicated loan for
—EATHAESEBTERER Topsearch International (Holdings) Limited

o CITICfirst B #ZIRIESE — R4 BTSSR BIRD e A CITICfirst customer relationship manager was awarded the
KK B E TSR ER T B8 inaugural “Outstanding Financial Planner Grand Award” and

the “Fourth Annual Hong Kong Financial Planner of the Year
Bronze Award”

+—A November

o HEREEH | BTHEFLD e Launch of “Value Savings Account”

+—=A December

o BT RO ITIERFF S e Celebrated the official opening of Beijing branch

s BT RATEERTHhFRRERGS e Issued a US$250 million five-year subordinated debt

o HIFRZIRITRTR B IEINEM EKILE e Signed a custodian agreement under the Qualified Domestic
me Institutional Investors scheme with China CITIC Bank

TEXEFH ANNUAL REPORT 2006 15
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FERERTAER QA CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

1.0 Operating Environment

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (the “Bank”) reported outstanding
performances by all its major business lines in 2006, as its efforts
to strengthen its core businesses and to build new competencies
started to yield results. It also benefited by grasping opportunities
arising from the robust economic growth in Hong Kong and

China.

More significantly, however, the results affirmed the validity of
its strategy to transform itself from a traditional money-lending
commercial bank into a solutions bank catering to the financial needs
of its customers, and gave evidence that the right conditions have
been put in place to enhance its future growth. With its tripartite
commercial banking model with China CITIC Bank (“CNCB") and
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. (“BBVA") largely confirmed
which will enable all parties to leverage synergistic capabilities, the
Bank is now well placed to strive for its transformation to become the

best PRC Asian regional bank.

2.0 Business Performance

2.1 Earnings

In 2006, the Bank accounted for 81.4% of the Group’s net profit,
as such its overall results performance was largely in line with that
of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"). During
the year, the Bank reported operating profit before impairment
allowances of HK$1,120 million, representing a significant 31.8%
over 2005. The growth was mainly attributed to a strong 44.3%
growth in non-interest income, which helped to offset a slight
3.6% decline in net interest income and a 4.2% rise in operating
expenses. As the credit cycle normalised, the Bank recorded a

HK$58 million charge in impairment losses in 2006, as compared
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Mrs. Lorainne Lam Mr. Roger Clark Spyer Mr. C. Y. Ling Mr. Steve Wong
T E B F BHETHRERF EHETHRBEF ERENERF A
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Executive Vice President & Alternate Chief Executive Officer & Alternate Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer
Head of Retail Banking Group Head of Wholesale Banking Group Chief Operating Officer
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Head of China Banking

NEREHBRU_ZSTHAFHERER
THOLEGS R -_TELtEESETHNEA—
KBl W FTRXFREREMEE T
BRETRI23%ENE-—TN\BEBT

22 FAE WA
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PR i 45 FI) 36 K 08 2 7 1 45 AN60.9% M) R 2 -

to a HK$80 million release in impairment losses in 2005. Given
that the sizable one-off gain of HK$227 million from the sale
of Ka Wah Bank Centre recorded in 2005 was not repeated in
2006, the Bank reported a 12.3% decline in profit attributable to

shareholders to HK$918 million as compared to 2005.

2.2 Net Interest Income

During the year, the persistently healthy Prime Lending Rate
("Prime”) and Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR") spread
and the Bank’s efforts to strengthen its core business fundamentals
resulted in strong performances by both its wholesale and retail
loan portfolios. As a result, its interest income rose significantly

by 37.1% to HK$4,082 million. However, the sharp rise in market

— =W NEER ANNUAL REPORT 2006 17
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FERERTAER QA CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

interest rates led to a 60.9% rise in interest expenses, and caused
its net interest income to contract mildly by 3.6% to HK$1,061
million in 2006. After adjusting for the funding cost of its fund
investments, the Bank’s net interest margin stood at 1.85% in

2006, up 3 basis points as compared to 1.82% in 2005.

2.3 Non-Interest Income

In 2006, strong performances by the Bank’s core businesses
contributed to a significant 44.3% growth in its non-interest
income to HK$1,153 million as compared to 2005. The growth
was mainly derived from a 81.2% increase in gross income from
fund investments, a 51.4% increase in corporate loans related fee
income, a 39.7% increase in retail banking fee and commission
income as well as a 62.8% increase in foreign exchange trading
gains. The share of non-interest income in its operating income

rose significantly to 52.1% in 2006 from 42.0% in 2005.

2.4 Operating Expenses

The Bank’s operating expenses for 2006 rose by 4.2% over 2005,
primarily due to the rise in staff-related costs as well as one-time
relocation expenses related to the consolidation of its retail and
back-office operations in Somerset House in Quarry Bay under
its office premise rationalisation plan. However, the reduction in
its equipment and depreciation expenses and the significant rise
in its operating income helped to reduce its cost to income ratio

from 55.2% in 2005 to 49.4% in 2006.

2.5 Impairment Allowances

The Bank lent conservatively and strived to continually improve
its asset quality. With the credit cycle normalising in 2006, the
Bank recorded a HK$115 million charge in individually assessed
loans and a HK$20 million release in collectively assessed loans.

That, coupled with a recovery of HK$41 million in bad debts,
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resulted in HK$54 million in impairment losses charged on loans
and advances in 2006. Including impairment on other assets, the
Bank registered a HK$58 million net charge in impairment losses

in 2006, as compared to a net release of HK$80 million in 2005.

3.0 Asset Quality

3.1 Asset, Loan, and Deposit Sizes

In tandem with the continuous growth in the Bank’s core
businesses, its asset size has also expanded significantly. As at
31 December 2006, the Bank’s total assets were HK$89.7 billion,
representing a 9.7% increase over 2005 year-end. Total loans
rose significantly by 19.2% from 2005 year-end to HK$51.2
billion, driven mainly by a rise in loans for use outside Hong
Kong, financial sector related loans, wholesale and retail loans,
and trade finance. Total deposits grew by 17.6% from 2005
year-end to HK$73.2 billion.

3.2 Asset Quality Indicators

During the year, the Bank made improvements in several asset
quality indicators. Its impaired loans ratio reduced from 1.89%
as at 31 December 2005 to 1.67% as at 31 December 2006. Its
coverage expanded from 87.8% as at 2005 year-end to 98.0%
as at 31 December 2006. Meanwhile, its mortgage delinquency

ratio and credit card charge-off ratio remained at 0.14% and

1.4% respectively as at 2006 year-end.

3.3 Financial Position

As at 31 December 2006, the Bank’s unadjusted capital adequacy
ratio was 16.8%. Its average liquidity ratio was 40.4%. Its loans
to deposits ratio was 69.9% and its loans to total assets ratio

was 57.1%.
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PEEETEUBER
CITIC Ka Wah Bank’s Key Financial Indicators

—BEXRE _—TTHF

+=A +Z A
=+-—H =+—H
31 December 31 December
2006 2005
REHABERFT LR Unadjusted capital adequacy 16.8% 16.4%
FHREBER X Average liquidity 40.4% 51.1%
EfFbx Loans to deposits 69.9% 69.0%
ERHEERALX Loans to total assets 57.1% 52.5%
WAEE KX Impaired loans 1.67% 1.89%
BEXR~ Coverage* 98.0% 87.8%
EREBEBEX Loan loss coverage 38.9% 50.9%
FAERBEEBEEBEX Collective assessment coverage 0.49% 0.69%
R BRI A B R b X Mainland loans to total customer advances 13.2% 15.1%
* FOERBER AR EER R EERTE R 2 MR IAREERER
*  Calculated by dividing the sum of individually assessed impairment allowances and collateral of impaired loans by the gross impaired loans
4.0 EBERE 4.0 Business Development
4.1 ZERITIH 4.1 Retail Banking Group (“RBG")
TEERFRATZETERITHRRIETE RBG delivered excellent performance in 2006. Supported by the
B ERRAAEMBEENTEERTS successful launch of its uniquely positioned wealth management
REEREHNEXERKZERET FHEK platform and underpinned by the healthy interest rate and
ARERMBWAR -_ZEZERF 5N investment environment, its net interest income and non-
31.5% K%14.6% M EZEFIKASGE BE interest income grew by 31.5% and 14.6% respectively over
ZEER 2FBAARMNAKEERISI%E 2005. Coupled that with prudent cost control and good asset
“RATNBEET KEBA- quality, RBG achieved outstanding results of HK$358 million in

profit before tax, representing a remarkable growth of 93.4%

compared to 2005.
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During the year, RBG focused its strategic development on the
launch of its unique CITICfirst wealth management platform.
CITICfirst aims at setting new standards for private wealth
management by bringing private banking services and products
to the retail segment. CITICfirst was strongly received by
customers since its full-scale marketing launch in March 2006.
As at 2006 year-end, it has attracted close to 6,000 customers,
of whom about 20% were new-to-bank customers. Total assets
under management amounted to HK$21.4 billion. The launch of
CITICfirst also boosted the Bank’s wealth management income in
2006, with a 42.0% year-on-year growth in its unit trust income,
a 58.3% year-on-year growth in its securities income and a
106.3% year-on-year growth in its investment-linked products
income. With the successful launch of CITICfirst, the Bank'’s
penetration of the affluent market rose significantly from 2% as

at 2005 year-end to 4% as at 2006 year-end.

In mortgage lending, although the Bank did not match the rate-
cutting competition by its peers, its market share of newly drawn
residential mortgages in 2006 grew by 0.6 percentage points
to 3.6% and its mortgage loan balances increased by 10.2%.
This was achieved through the offer of a diversified range of

mortgage solutions and other value-added services.

Meanwhile, the Bank also experienced good growth momentum
in the small- and medium-sized enterprises business, registering
total loans growth of 32.1% year-on-year, of which trade loans

increased by 47.0% year-on-year.
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4.2 Wholesale Banking Group ("WBG")

WBG kicked off its strategic repositioning in 2005 to transform
itself from a pure lender to a full-service value-added solutions
provider for its customers. It also focused on establishing key
Centres of Excellence, and worked closely with the China Banking
Division to promote business collaboration and referrals with
CNCB. Such efforts yielded encouraging initial results in 2006.
WBG achieved a 27.1% increase in its lending business and a
significant 63.2% rise in its non-interest income while managing
to hold its costs steady in 2006. As a result, WBG recorded a

satisfactory 12.1% growth in its profit before tax.

During the year, all Centres of Excellence performed well and
significantly contributed to WBG’s operating income growth.
Its expanded Syndication Department completed 24 syndicated
loans in 2006, including 17 syndicated loans for which it acted as
lead manager. Total underwritten amount for these syndicated
deals totalled HK$8.8 billion. Meanwhile, its Commercial Banking
Department also delivered strong results, with its trade finance

growth outperforming the overall market.

4.3 Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG")

TMG continued to strengthen its cooperation with RBG and WBG
to promote the development of its customer-driven business,
and to broaden its structured product distribution channels and
strengthen its cross-selling capabilities. During the year, its fund
investments portfolio continued to record steady and satisfactory
returns, providing an important source of non-interest income

for the Bank.
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In December 2006, the Bank successfully issued a US$250 million
five-year subordinated debt. Issued at par, this subordinated debt
carries a coupon of three-month USD LIBOR plus 168 basis points,
with an option to redeem after one year at a discount of 99%.
As a replacement for the US$300 million subordinated debt that
the Bank redeemed in July 2006, this issue helps to significantly
reduce the Bank’s related interest expense. The proceeds from
the issue will be used to maintain the Bank’s capital adequacy
ratio in order to support its normal business growth. Its shorter
tenor and one-year callable feature also give the Bank greater
flexibility as it reviews its capital structure needs following its

business integration with BBVA's Asian operations.

4.4 China Banking

The Bank’s China Banking business continued to make good
progress. China International Finance Company Limited
(Shenzhen) (“CIFC") continued to record steady growth in its
earnings, and has received approval from the China Banking
Regulatory Commission to apply for an upgrade to a locally
incorporated bank. The Bank is confident that the upgraded

CIFC will create a lot more possibilities for collaboration with

CNCB and BBVA in the future.

Its Shanghai branch achieved profitability again in 2006. Its
China mortgage business delivered satisfactory performance,
and it has also begun to offer wealth management products.
Having received its derivatives licence in April 2006, it has tested
the market with the launch of two structured deposit products.
Meanwhile, in October 2006, the Bank’s Beijing representative
office was formally upgraded to a branch. The new branch

will allow the Bank to offer a diversified range of cross-border
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solutions and services to customers in the Pan-Bohai economic
region and in the northern China region in order to cater to their

financing needs.

Looking ahead, the Bank will focus on developing a cross-border
business platform to offer a full range of financing solutions to
Greater China and overseas customers who are active in the
two-way business between China and the rest of the world
and in international trade, in particular to support and serve
the Mainland operations of overseas customers as well as to
help Mainland customers in their overseas development needs.
In order to position itself as the ideal business partner for its
customers, the Bank will deepen its collaboration with CNCB to
leverage each other’s complementary strengths, provide one-stop
cross-border value-enhancing solutions, and jointly maximise the

value of the “CITIC" financial services brand.

5.0 Awards

The Bank received several awards in 2006. These included the
“Hong Kong Awards for Industries 2006: Productivity and Quality
Certificate of Merit” bestowed by the Hong Kong Productivity
Council, the “2005 Outstanding Retail Sales Volume — Gold
Prize” awarded by VISA International, and the “Caring Company
Logo” awarded by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for
the third consecutive year. Additionally, the Bank also received
recognition for the quality of its talent pool, with one of its best
performing staff winning both the “Outstanding Financial Planner
Grand Award"” given for the first time by the Hong Kong Institute
of Bankers and the “Fourth Annual Hong Kong Financial Planner
of the Year Bronze Award"” given by the Society of Registered

Financial Planners.
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6.0 Risk Management

The entry into force of the New Basel Capital Accord (“Basel II"”) in
2006 marked a monumental year for the Bank’s risk management
efforts. Basel Il is an effort by international banking supervisors
to update the original international standards for measuring
the adequacy of a bank’s capital against credit risk, market risk
and operational risk. Following years of preparation, the Bank
successfully implemented in September 2006 a self-developed

system that calculates and reports capital charges in accordance

with the regulatory requirements of the Standardised Approach.

To calibrate probability of credit default, customer credit risk is
guantitatively differentiated through a 14-grade expert judgment
model. By 2006 year-end, the Bank has completed the regrading
of all its corporate loans. Given the increasing importance of the
PRC market, the Bank also enhanced its internal credit control
system in the fourth quarter of 2006 to capture and monitor
PRC loan exposures not only at the customer level but also at the
transaction level. A non-PRC related customer to whom the loan
is advanced for use in the PRC has been deemed an exposure to

the PRC since then.

For market risk management, the Bank has established a
hierarchy of market risk limits, including policy, business and
transaction limits with reference to the Bank’s business goals, risk
appetites and product scope. Each level consists of a series of
limits, including profit and loss, position and sensitivity limits. Any
excesses in limits will alert the attention of senior management

and trigger appropriate actions when necessary.
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The Bank has adopted value-at-risk, back-testing, stress testing,
risk factor sensitivities, loss limits and other types of advanced
and sophisticated tools for market risk control. At the same time,
control policies and framework have been revised and refined.
With such foundation, the Bank has successfully widened its

financial product range and offered the best solutions to customers.

On operational risk management, the Bank endeavoured to
identify with international best practice through the revamp of its
operational risk management framework. Accordingly, the Bank’s
operational risk is now anchored to the Risk Management Group
to be managed as a separate category of risks besides credit
risk and market risk at the bank level. The Bank’s operational

risk management policies are currently being revised and its

framework is also being refined.

7.0 Human Resources Development

True to its vision and mission, the Bank strives to adopt the best
international standards and to build capabilities, and attributes
its strategic accomplishments in 2006 to the dedication, diligence

and innovativeness of its talented staff force.

The continuous economic boom and the thriving financial services
industry in Hong Kong and China have created tremendous
demand on qualified professionals and world-class managers. As
a result, the banking industry as a whole experienced high staff
turnover during the year. The Bank places high priority on its on-
going efforts to attract and retain talent through a combination

of prudent people management practices, employee care and
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recreation programmes, and market-aligned compensation
schemes (including the Share Option Scheme for long-term
reward). Emphasis is also placed on performance management,
with variable reward linked to results through differentiation and

levelling.

At the same time, training and development remain at the core of
the Bank’s talent development and retention strategy. The Bank
invests in building its talent pipeline by recruiting top graduates
from reputable educational institutes for its Management Trainee
Programme. In 2006, a total of 34 graduates from the PRC
joined the programme. Meanwhile, the Bank’s staff force of
1,404 employees at year-end received an average of five training
days during the year, covering business, technical, managerial,
and personal effectiveness training as well as attainment of

professional qualifications.
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he Bank’s Retail Banking Group (“RBG") reported another year of record growth in 2006, with
strong financial performance underpinned by a much enriched wealth management platform,
significant progress in the strengthening of its balance sheet and discipline in margin and cost
management. Profit before tax registered an increase of 93.4% year-on-year to HK$358 million, of
which retail fee income grew 14.6% to HK$366 million compared to 2005. As at the end of 2006,
total retail loan balances were 6.5% higher than a year ago, retail deposits were up 19.7% compared
to 2005. Meanwhile, the Bank also celebrated the success of its talent base as its star performers won

industry recognition for their professional excellence.

CITICfirst — AP SR EFEFRMEZE CITICfirst — Revolutionary Approach to
FHEEEEN Affluent Wealth Management
—EEXREANClistI EEEF &2 HE#H The success of the new CITICfirst wealth management platform
Mg WIBEREKE  EBATRBREK was one of the most significant milestones for the Bank in
EEMEBERB 2 — o CTICAirstE & — M 2006. CITICfirst offers a unique value proposition for affluent
EBEBVRBLTREMBEHENERRS customers by combining the convenience of multi-channel access
B ARITARERE RS E @AM R of typical premium banking with the sophistication and one-to-
BR—F SHeamnEFAESE &= one customisation of private banking. With CITICfirst, affluent

28 HEZERITARAAF CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



¥ B/ | Review of Operations

B AR TS BB 5 5 o BEMBCATICAirst * ik & customers now have access to private banking-like products
PABRAILNEZERABERRILARITHER K and services, including a portfolio approach to asset allocation
% EYERREEEINEFPFERBEEMAS planning and recommendation, and they can take advantage
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of its unique portfolio tracking system to stay on top of their

portfolio performance.

In order to ensure that CITICfirst can provide top-class
wealth management services to affluent customers, the Bank
________ invested in a state-of-the-art customer
£ T W ARCITICSirstBE /3
SimE P RHETBERANM S
EERE AT TEZY
FENTEFBAREETFS YZKSEE
MEFPHARKE/RTFPIEHERS -FHE L
CITICfirstt BIFT M IAFE R B R B EER
X APRAETEFEINRERE K
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relationship management platform
and put highly qualified relationship
managers to support its customers.
Indeed, the ability to leverage on
CITICfirst's innovative and customer-
oriented business model has enabled
its star performer to gain industry

recognition in 2006, including the

BIRITESEEN G @G L %R E A “Outstanding Financial Planner Grand Award” given for the first
ABENEEEAMTERIMESELEDN time by the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers, and the “Fourth
S5 7Y [E 7 7 B 7 5K B AD A 2R 8 8T o Annual Hong Kong Financial Planner of the Year Bronze Award”

given by the Society of Registered Financial Planners.
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Market response to CITICfirst speaks for itself. Following the
initial success to its pilot launch in October 2005, RBG launched
a full-scale marketing launch of CITICfirst in March 2006, and by
the end of last year, it has attracted close to 6,000 customers,
with average asset under management per customer exceeding
HK$3.5 million. In addition, the launch of CITICfirst has also
helped to boost the growth of RBG’s fees and commission income
associated with unit trust products, securities and investment-

linked products.

The Bank currently operates seven dedicated CITICfirst banking
centres located within its branches in Sheung Wan, Central, Tsim
Sha Tsui, Kowloon City, Causeway Bay, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.
Further CITICfirst banking centres are planned for 2007, while

dedicated teller counters are already available at all branches.

Continuing the Product Innovation Tradition

New Private Placement Capabilities

To cater to customers’ risk diversification and yield enhancement
needs, the Bank offers a comprehensive range of investment
products ranging from stocks, bonds and unit trusts to in-house
proprietary and third-party structured products. In January 2006,
RBG added to this product diversity by working with various
investment banking partners to establish its private placement
tailoring capabilities for high net worth customers. Over the
course of the year, RBG offered a total of 86 private placement

issues and also shortened its new product time-to-market to

within one day.
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Online US Stock Trading Services

In light of the increasing investment sophistication of
its wealth management customers, RBG partnered with
Automatic Data Processing (“ADP") to offer online US
stock trading capabilities on its i-banking platform in
July 2006. ADP is an independent computing services
company in the US that acts as the Bank’s overseas agent to

provide stock trading order execution and clearing services.

New Value Savings Deposits

In November 2006, RBG launched the Value
Savings Account, an innovative Hong Kong
dollar deposit product that combined the
flexibility of a savings account with the
high interest rate of a fixed deposit. The
new product generated remarkable market
interest and attracted HK$2.4 billion in
deposit balances from 7,000 new accounts
within 18 days; of these new accounts, 50%

were from brand new customers to the Bank.

Bancassurance Momentum

The Bank continued to work with its bancassurance partners, Sun

Life Financial (Hong Kong) Limited and Manulife (International)

Limited, to offer a broad range of insurance solutions. To

capitalise on the growing bancassurance demand from its retail

clientele, the Bank also established a direct sales channel in the

fourth quarter of 2006.
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During the year, RBG introduced seven life and one general
insurance plans, of which the “Premier Retirement Income
Plan”, an annuity product with long term care protection, and
the “Rainbow WealthMaster”, a unit-linked single premium pay
insurance plan, were particularly well received amidst the peaking
of the interest rate cycle and the positive investment sentiment.
As a result, annualised first year premium income from new

insurance sales rose 29.1% over 2005.

Healthy Growth in Retail Lending

Hong Kong Residential Mortgages
RBG maintained its prudent lending discipline and stayed smartly
away from the fierce pricing competition during the year.

Instead, it focused on its strategy to offer products with

[ERBE A

HERNBIZINERBEF NTR et e differentiated features and creative pricing packages.
HEEmamZBse gEar & 80 : " Its comprehensive range of mortgage plans included
RERMEXFBERITRERS [ g those that are linked to Prime Lending Rate (“Prime”)
HBEMILBETE - RAEF X % :::::;,.;:ﬂ“ or Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR") or
el AREREBRIBAAE eiif:fit:ﬁf:. composite rate top-up loans, and 95%-mortgage
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financings that are incorporated with the Hong Kong
Mortgage Corporation. Card repayment mortgage
is another product attraction that offers card bonus
points and payment convenience to customers on the
one hand, while it also enables the Bank to increase
card account receivables without much sacrifice to loan

interest margin.
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CEERFEARATEFRARBENSHEIE This strategy has paid off well, with the Bank’s market share in
=0.6E B D EE36% MR ZZEENFRE newly drawn mortgage business in 2006 advancing 0.6% to 3.6%
EBERBREIEF EF102% @ 7] RIETIE in 2006, while mortgage loan balances showed a 10.2% year-on-
EBRBKE = year growth as at the end of 2006.

ZERE G Kl Consumer Finance

TTHERAEEER _ZEZTRF mmam The Bank adopted a defensive credit card strategy
PREXP <P IR KRR - £ g AN e in 2006 of growing revenues from fee-generating
EWER B B AW AL & o AR AR ’b@ account receivables, while its consumer lending
THZEEEREWITE R EE strategy stayed consistent with its overall lending
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strategy to compete on product features and

service quality rather than to participate in price

En

competition.

TERTHAFREHREN

During the year, RBG focused on introducing simple

Dollar$marts H3 B X E dn + W 1 ?f’mi:lzmﬁmﬁour and transparent fee-based pricing structures for

o o BE ) suaustRR AN

EMENBEWNERITIEEREXNZ = its Dollar$mart instalment loan product, and on
F-mFuoetBRANERABEREE enhancing the offering with innovative features such as skip
EmSE LWRAERSI H EFHES payments and same-day loan draw-downs. This contributed to a
FEFHEERFTDAERESEF LFA year-on-year increase in new accounts and business draw-downs
18.8% }239.2% * iMDollar$mart K {8 2 & X &8 by 18.8% and 39.2% respectively, while outstanding balances
RZTEERNFREAERA —F EF535% ° for Dollar$mart as at the end of 2006 saw a 53.5% growth

compared to the previous year.
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Business Banking

RBG's Business Banking division performed strongly in 2006,
with trade and non-trade loans growing 46.8% and 28.0%,
respectively, on a year-on-year basis. The Bank will continue
to develop this segment as a core growth area that offers an
important source of interest income as well as attractive cross-sell
opportunities for other fee-based products. RBG will maximise
business opportunities with small- to medium-sized enterprises
by providing a comprehensive suite of professional banking
services that will offer flexibility in addressing the borrowing, cash
management and cross-border business support needs of these

customers.

China Business

RBG started to develop its cross-border business in mid-2005
and had initially focused on the provision of foreign currency
mortgages in China. In the latter half of 2006, it began to
develop its foreign currency wealth management business
in Shanghai, and tested the market with the launch of two

structured deposits.



¥ ‘ Review of Operations

ZE R 1730 Retail Banking Group

HE_ZTAFE ATREZPBRIKRIS
ENBEETETHEEASA T BEF
B HR EF182.1% - REARIK  TERITELH
BEELEROEBESSH F RYIRR
FItTRER=-ARK=AME  WEE#
HEIFT A INEIRIBRIRISARE B E BB
2 o MR ©

—EELFRE

RITHEGE HEERITEBLAETS L
BUYBAAE B TRAREERERFELD
MHEM - T ARE BROKL - KUt - K
TERECANCIisttERAITTHBEER S
mEPHNTERRERE WEEEY
MG K e FEBERAREIEEZ
B EAR E o b o AT ERE A (E 3R 1T
Ko 78 BE OF 5 /18R 77 4B K SR BE M B BR RK B IR
B ETENRATPRHEEZEERY - 7T
AHENE=FTERUERED ZTTIHLHBMN
ODF - HRBFERPEWRFRZESH
B

As at the end of 2006, it registered a 82.1% year-on-year increase
in outstanding balances of its China mortgage portfolio to close
to HK$1.1 billion. Going forward, RBG will continue to increase
its penetration in the Yangtze River and Pearl River Delta regions
beyond its current operations in Shanghai, Shenzhen and Macau,
and will focus on the introduction of innovative foreign currency
mortgages as well as other wealth management products and

services.

2007 Outlook

The Bank believes that the success of its retail banking franchise in
future lies in its ability to establish a sustainable and differentiated
competitive positioning in the market place. To that end, the
Bank will continue to build and ride on the success of CITICfirst as
its key strategic brand franchise targeted at the affluent segment
in Hong Kong. The Bank is also excited about the opportunities to
leverage its strategic tripartite relationship with China CITIC Bank
(“CNCB") and Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. (“BBVA")
to bring value-adding services to its customers. It will also allow

the three strategic partners to share market insights and jointly

explore new business horizons in the Greater China region.
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he Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG") made strong progress along its strategic roadmap in

2006 to become the offshore PRC bank of choice for Hong Kong, PRC and regional corporates.

With the hard work and dedication of its entire staff, it made significant achievements in its

strategic development. On a year-on-year basis, loan assets and deposits grew by 27.1% and 14.1%

respectively, fee income recorded a 63.2% increase while costs were held flat, resulting in a 12.1%

increase in profit before tax compared to 2005.
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Encouraging Initial Success from Repositioning
Strategy

WBG embarked on its journey in late 2005 to reposition the Bank
into a full-service solutions provider for corporate clients. One
of its key priorities was to upgrade its core competencies and
to strengthen its business platform by creating three Centres
of Excellence to better support the relationship management
groups. These include the Syndication and Corporate Finance
Team, the Commercial Real Estate and Structured Finance
Team and the Financial Institutions Team. Guided by a clear
and determined strategic focus, the capabilities in these areas

were significantly expanded to include debt underwriting and



EHEE

Review of Operations

BRENENEFSAKEA BRTEER
BIEITEBRBHE LD RERD REE=E
EEMERE R E 5 R IMNE IR LA SN -
EMHABRERXHERES FEBERRK
BREERENEMERE ELEXBREE
ARAE NTRFATK T ZTERZS
Hb -+t REZEHAETHT ARFPEA
CHAAXNFTN\EAT BR-ZTTRAFK
& 45 hN266.7% - BEE R - Az O E

Hﬁi‘%%ﬁﬁkﬁé;ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ%%&ﬁrﬁmﬁ%u&
A BEFHREBHLERAEIN—E -

—EERFLERTHEREED M
WBG 2006 Loan Assets Breakdown

Commercial Real Estate

distribution in PRC, domestic and offshore structured finance,
trade and foreign exchange services as well as commercial real
estate services to property funds, major developers and investors
in PRC and globally. In the area of corporate syndications, the
Bank completed 24 transactions during the year, including 17
deals for which it acted as lead manager. Total underwritten
amount for these syndicated loans amounted to HK$8.8 billion,
representing a 266.7% increase over 2005. In aggregate, the
Centres of Excellence doubled the Bank's operating income from
similar activities in their first full year of operations compared to a

year ago.

CEEXRFRERTHEERADMH
WBG 2006 Operating Income Breakdown

Commercial Real Estate

Lending and Lending and
9% Structured Finance - 8% Others 11% Structured Finance N 16% Others
EEMEER PEMEER Hith
Commercial | Commercial
19% Banking | 25% Banking | |
BIRIRTT ‘ [EESh |

Hong Kong and \

Hong Kong and :

Multinational < China Corporate, Multinational - > China Corporate,
24% Corporates ———— \40% Hong Kong 18% Corporates e 30% Hong Kong
BERRBEREXE EEEHREPE ERRBERERE BERPEDE
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Another key priority in its repositioning strategy was to broaden
and upgrade its target customer segments. Not only did it record
a double-digit growth in the number of its customer relationships,
it also successfully broadened its customer segments to include

large regional corporates from China, Taiwan, Singapore and

other parts of Asia.

In February 2006, the
CITIC Partners customer
loyalty programme was
launched to offer a range
of value-enhancing trade
and corporate financial
services to selected
customers, and successfully helped to bring about a 29.9%

growth in trade business by the end of the year.

Meanwhile, in recognition of the increasing demand and
sophistication in loan structuring, yield enhancement and
risk management solutions by clients, WBG strengthened
its infrastructure by mobilising and qualifying its relationship
managers to become corporate financial specialists since the
beginning of 2006. This enhances the effectiveness of their
partnership with the Bank’s in-house treasury and insurance
specialists as they collaborate regularly to tailor solutions to meet

customer needs.
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This model of relationship management groups working closely
with the Centres of Excellence whilst concurrently leveraging
on treasury and insurance capabilities proved to be a successful
one. WBG’s fee income grew by over 63.2% year-on-year to
HK$280 million with significant contribution from increased loan
fees, bills commission and syndication fees. Together with the
introduction of an internal customer credit rating system, prudent
risk management measures and risk-based pricing, WBG saw its

profit before tax increased 12.1% over 2005 to HK$547 million.

Progress in China Expansion

Business from the Bank’s Shanghai and Macau branches made
healthy progress in 2006, benefiting from strong economic
growth in both cities. WBG also began using a structured
relationship management approach to serve its regional and PRC
customers more effectively, with overall account relationships
managed globally by a designated relationship manager, and

products and services tailored and distributed by local relationship

managers.

In December 2006, the Bank celebrated the official opening of
its Beijing branch. The new branch forms an integral part of
the Bank’s China business development strategy, and will be
fully supported by its resources to offer a diversified range of
services and cross-border solutions to customers in the Pan-Bohai

Economic Zone and northern China region.
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Strengthened Cooperation with CNCB

WBG was steadfast in its effort to drive greater cooperation with
CNCB. The New Initiatives Office was formed as a systematic
channel to establish dialogues with CNCB and its various main
branches and to tap corporate banking synergies. This has
resulted in a substantial growth of referrals between both banks
in cross-border project finance and trade businesses, and early
successes have been established in leveraging the two bank’s
complementary competencies to offer seamless, “one-stop” cross

border value-enhancing solutions to customers.

2007 Outlook

Looking ahead, WBG wiill accelerate the expansion in the scope
and capabilities of its Centres of Excellence to include structured
trade and commodities finance services in China and the rest
of Asia. It will diversify into project finance for utilities, oil and
gas companies, as well as for the telecommunications and

environmental protection industries.

The equity investment of BBVA into the Bank’s holding company,
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, will see its foothold
in Asia becoming more prominent. This strategic alliance will
allow the Bank to leverage on BBVA's world-class banking
expertise and powerful global distribution network to further

strengthen its wholesale banking and global markets capabilities.
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Meanwhile, WBG will increase its investment in its talent pool,
including continued strategic repositioning of its relationship
managers as corporate financial specialists to offer both loan and

corporate financial advisory solutions to customers.

WBG will continue on its mission to position the Bank as the
offshore PRC bank of choice for corporate clientele, expanding
its international capabilities to serve corporates from China, Hong
Kong and the rest of Asia. Furthermore, it will work with BBVA
to provide Asian facilities, services and solutions to their broad
range of large corporate and institutional clients based in Europe

and the Americas.
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he Treasury and Markets Group (“TMG") continued to play its dual role in 2006 as the market-

oriented, customer-driven trading and structuring arm for the Bank’s wholesale and retail

banking channels, and as gatekeeper in managing the Bank’s liquidity and risk exposures.
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Funding and Liquidity

The consistent tightening of monetary policy by the US Federal
Reserve Board overhung the major financial markets in the
first half of 2006. The US Federal Funds Rate was increased by
1% from 4.25% at the beginning of 2006 to 5.25% in June
2006, only to be kept on hold for the rest of the year amidst a
slowing housing market and relatively stable inflation rate in the
US. The Hong Kong Prime rate kept pace only up to the first
quarter of 2006 and reversed direction with a 25 basis point
cut in November 2006. The expectation of a quicker Renminbi
appreciation and abundant initial public offerings by Chinese
enterprises saw continuous fund flows into Hong Kong, flooding
the money market with liquidity most of the time in 2006. The
inter-bank market rate thus moved in a soft path compared to its

counterpart US rates.
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The Bank’s policy has always been to exercise prudence in its
funding and liquidity management. A high liquidity ratio was
maintained throughout the year, and stress tests were performed
regularly to ensure that the Bank could handle sudden drains
in market liquidity due to adverse or unexpected economic
events. The Bank holds a portfolio of high-grade securities
with short maturities which can generate liquidity if necessary
either through re-purchase arrangements or out-right selling
in the secondary market. It is also active in wholesale funding
through the issuances of one-year to five-year US

dollar and Hong Kong dollar certificates of

IG\ vamw deposit (“CDs"”) so as to secure a stable
CITIC e Wk Baskiinnon source of funding. In 2006, a total of
US$250,000,000 HK$2.1 billion was raised through several

Lower Tier Il

Subordinated Floating Rate Notes

successful CD issuances.
Due December 2011

| Diecember 2006
HSBC 4> )
As part of the Bank's overall capital

management, it recalled its outstanding
US$300 million subordinated debt in July 2006,
and subsequently took advantage of the low interest rate
environment in December 2006 to issue a US$250 million five-
year subordinated debt with a one-year call feature at an effective
coupon rate of three-month USD LIBOR plus 68 basis points. The
new sub-debt will help to support the Bank’s strong loan growth

while it reviews its longer-term capital structure in light of the

impending collaboration with its strategic partner, BBVA.
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Foreign Exchange and Interest Rates

The US dollar moved in range against other major trading
currencies for most of the time in 2006, and hastened its
weakening trend in November amidst financial market expectations
of an early rate cut in the US. This narrowed the interest rate
differential against major currencies and renewed concerns of a

continual deterioration in the US current account deficit.

In July 2005, the People’s Bank of China ended the peg of the
Renminbi to the US dollar. Since then, the currency has been
allowed to float under a managed float system with reference
to a basket of currencies including the Euro, Yen and South
Korean Won. The Renminbi rose 3.4% in 2006 with a year-end
closing at 7.8051 against the US dollar. That represented a total
appreciation of 5.7% since its 2005 revaluation. During the year,
further financial reforms were announced, including the Qualified
Domestic Institutional Investors (“QDII") scheme that allows
domestic investors to buy overseas stocks and bonds on a quota
system. Just before the year ended, the People’s Bank of China
further relaxed currency controls, allowing individuals to exchange
Renminbi for US dollar, Japanese yen and other currencies based

on an annual quota.

In support of the Bank’s vision to become the PRC bank of choice,
TMG has established two treasury operations in the PRC — one
in the Shanghai branch in 2004 and one in the Beijing branch
in October 2006. The Shanghai branch received its derivative
licence from the China Banking Regulatory Commission in April
2006, and has since then launched two structured products.
TMG expects its business momentum in China to accelerate in

2007 given closer collaboration with CNCB.



¥ E ‘ Review of Operations

B & Treasury and Markets Group

EARBINER_ZTRFVEE LR
BFREBESE TR #HAXEEHI
REM% BEHERAH@EFIE &
FRERHARIEEF T - ERBERT - A1TL
BEERESFRENFH R_TTRF
E AOKAEZIMERREMEAETHF
HMOR_H=F -HEIEE LR U
A ARREARITTRRERA @R -

REERE

B-ZTNFAAR ATTHEERER
AeKEEEADENNRBES - K17
MESREMAGHEEZ T 2HRTR
MEBEERR (BXETHE) TAABER
NMEFEERBEETE M B F DO H N E B E T
RS@EMEE I BFNEERE
ENELEHATTEZEEANEER
RREEZEeFEML R_TETFE K
THESREHANKRELERETLE
AL BEMSBERAERRNE  LHEREE

~

EE/

o
& H‘]’

it

WARBEEEHER A MHERFER
g7 17% (ZZEZFHF  531%) °

Both the US dollar and Hong Kong dollar interest rates moved up
in the beginning of 2006 but at a different pace and magnitude.
Although short-term US interest rates moved up by 1%, long-
term interest rates remained quite constant and the yield curve
had inversed. Under this condition, the Bank did not increase
the duration of its securities investments. As at the end of 2006,
the average duration of the Bank’s held-to-maturity fixed-income
portfolio was around 2.3 years. TMG's intention is to gradually
run down this portfolio in order to reduce the Bank’s overall

interest rate risk going forward.

Investment Management

The Bank began its strategy of engaging professional fund
managers to run part of its excess liquidity since May 2004. The
fund investment portfolio is well-diversified across different asset
classes (see chart on next page), and is subject to rigorous and
continuous monitoring against prescribed target returns and risk
by dedicated in-house professionals. It also requires approval
from the Credit and Risk Management Committee of the Bank’s
Board of Directors to approve its annual funding and asset
allocation. As at the end of 2006, total investments made in this
portfolio amounted to HK$5.7 billion, with a total annual return

of 7.17% (2005: 5.31%) despite the volatile market conditions,

particularly in the fixed income and alternative investment sectors.
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HERENEEIH (KRB ARE+=A=+—H)
Fund Investment’s Asset Allocation (As at 31 December 2006)

9% Portable Alpha
EEXMEEREER

18% Fixed Income
TEBIE

28% Alternative Investments

45% Sstructured Investment Vehicles

RS TR BRIRA
ESRENTERREE
Fund Investment’s Key Performance Statistics
—EEBAREF —ZEThF B-ZETNF

+=—A=+—8B +Z-—A=+—H P9 A B 7 A 3R

Since Inception

31 December 2006 31 December 2005 from April 2004
FHE SRR Average fund size* 55{8 78 T 43BAB T 4318 T
HK$5.5 billion HK$4.3 billion HK$4.3 billion

HERNESKLIEEE  Total number of managers
within the portfolio 12 10 —
FE b B #HE Annualised rate of return 7.17% 531% 6.33%
I [ g [ g Risk-free return** 4.75% 3.00% 3.18%
R & Volatility 1.45% 1.53% 1.39%
BE = Sharpe ratio 1.67 1.51 2.27

* HSREDHAFHET  RELR - DT RFREEITLIETER77763:1E
Fund sizes quoted are average fund sizes for the relevant periods and are based on USD/HKD=7.7763 as at 2006 year-end
*x EREERERAMEMLF=EAXEEES @ RE

Risk-free return used is Salomon Brothers 3-month treasury bill return

46 H{EZERITHER LKA CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



¥ E ‘ Review of Operations

Bt &3 Treasury and Markets Group

PTEEM Derivatives

BB EHEA A G o A KRITHBARBA TMG continued to build on its partnership with WBG to provide
A ERTEERAATEERFPRH hedging solutions to the Bank’s corporate customers using
HAHAFR - RZZEERNF MEILHE derivative products. Product professionals were dedicated
TEMESIRIACERITENRT P BE to work in close partnership with the wholesale relationship
EEERETSE RENTEERMNER management teams, which contributed to an increase in
R momentum in this area in 2006.

%@‘ﬁﬁ%\ﬁ

R - MEHBR - TTRNFEENX
MHBEBATHNEERITR p—

B REARSRE }“
VEBE _ aani®
Sran )

Similarly for individual customers, TMG

ias%nf continued to build on its success in
delivering structured products through
EEBMEM-RERE .
TPERTEEFAK \ 28% .: 2006. A total of 24 different structured
BERE HEHNFAHR
M T OB R AR

the Bank's retail banking channel in

deposits were launched during the year

using a variety of structures and investment

MIEEBEMNEBES = st themes to cater to investment needs of
i S an e | VO o) —

RE AR ZFTZTERF= corporate and individual customers. It
ABEHEARTTERES o ey was also responsible for the launch of the Bank’s first
HHEgoErgErE  ER— fund-linked note in March 2006. These structured products
MR ESHETREBT o BIHN BE successfully attracted total funds of HK$1.5 billion. Additionally,
EMFER B ATCATICfistP B B P E J35] TMG has been active in customising structured products for the
EEETED FHERNEBEE B8R Bank’s CITICfirst affluent clientele, generating positive customer
R+ M/ NEAEETSHREGES response both in terms of structuring quality, product range and
PHIEEFE - its 24-hour time-to-market efficiency.
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2007 Outlook

2007 promises to be a year of excitement for TMG as the unit
prepares to take on new challenges and new roles in the Bank’s
strategic alliance with BBVA. The future model for growth will
be focused on transforming TMG into the Asian hub for global
markets products and solutions to service a combined and
expanded client base for the Bank, CNCB as well as BBVA, in
particular to maximise on exciting opportunities from China’s
growing importance in global trade as well as increasing cross-
border investment flows into and out of China. The Bank
is confident that this new model will become an important
competitive advantage for its future development, particularly as
Hong Kong matures over time to become the offshore hub for

Renminbi capital market activities in future.



¥ B | Review of Operations

TtEHEET

Corporate Social Responsibility

TEREBEBNTF  —HERGCXHSEM BEDELEH  EREERL-R
TEEARE R THBEUNEEEBEERARRLEEEM  FRBTEELAREEN
THEH EAREHRIAGESLEEFTENLREAEF -

ith over 80 years of heritage in Hong Kong, the Bank is conscious of its corporate
social responsibilities and is keen to give back and contribute to the well-being of the
community it serves. In 2006, the Bank continued to focus its corporate citizenship
initiatives on the area of nurturing Hong Kong’s youth to become future leaders, and on lending support

to needy groups in the community.

FERRERIE Youth Development Initiatives
BEARNEEEAETFEMMNERZRE  A17& In line with the Bank’s focus on the development of young leaders
BE_FEDOMEREBEABRNIEER in Hong Kong, it participated in the sponsorship of the Wall

2 <8 1 5T £ J(Hong Kong Future fpo o~ . Street Journal Asia’s Hong Kong Future Leadership
Leadership Programme) - : Programme for the second time in a row. The
VA D 5% 7 3 K B2 A 4t

S R AFE TI 42 hh A7 Auh o
g R FEIRBHRHE - %

HER-TEAFANS

programme was designed to foster a stronger sense

of awareness amongst local university students of

- j W 2 S ks |
i - their social and economic environments. It involved
i

: _a the distribution of 2,500 complimentary copies of

BERB - EEBLHE KX

BEBREEX-_THEMHTEMEREAR - the newspaper to students at seven local universities on each
BREERSBEYTNETIERMKE school day throughout 2006. By cultivating their interest and
BB ReEBE@AEAME - EmeEm knowledge in the latest business and financial news in Asia, it
MEEEEMERIRIREERBRPAEE aimed to promote better understanding of Hong Kong’s role and
NAEAGBNBEEEAERUBER TARE significance in the regional and global economies, and to inspire
BEABRFNIRGEERBERRKIMELER ° the Hong Kong youths to contribute towards the sustainability of

the territory’s competitiveness and future success.
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Separately in March 2006, the Bank organised an investment
education seminar to share its wealth management insights with
a group of undergraduate students from Lingnan University to

enhance their knowledge and understanding of the topic.

Community Services

The Bank organised a series of community service activities during
the year that engaged voluntary staff participation to reach out to

the needy groups in Hong Kong.

In June 2006, the Bank's corporate volunteers donated a
collection of Chinese drums to the Rotary Club Hong Kong Island
West Hong Chi Morninghope School and organised a jamming
session for its mentally challenged students to support their
artistic development through enhancing their sense of rhythm

and creativity.

In October 2006, the Bank organised a performance featuring
well-known local Chinese opera singers to celebrate mid-Autumn
festival over a luncheon gathering with a group of elderlies from

The Hong Kong Society for the Aged.

In December 2006, the Bank partnered with St. James Settlement
to organise a cooking class workshop for students from Kam
Tsin Village Ho Tung School to celebrate Christmas with the

underprivileged children.
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The Bank also committed at the year-
end to participate in the 21st Hong
Kong 24-Hour Grand Prix Round Table
Pedal 2007 which took place on 13
to 14 January 2007. Close to 90 staff
members participated in the race.
Apart from raising money to support
underprivileged communities especially
amongst mentally challenged children and the aged, the Bank

also won the Round Table Pedal Kart Competition Cup.

Charity Donations

The Bank made a series of donations during the year which
included “Inner Challenge 2006”, a fund-raising event organised
by Breakthrough Organisation to support its on-going youth
development projects; the “Oxfam Trailwalker”, a yearly event
organised to raise funds for poverty alleviation and emergency
relief projects around the world, and “Hong Kong University Class
of 1981's Walkathon” to raise funds to support and encourage
the University’s students to conduct services for people with

disability in Hong Kong and the Mainland.

Meanwhile, the Bank continued its support to various charity
events, including the Dress Special Day and the Corporate and
Employee Contribution Programme organised by the Community
Chest. During the year, it also supported the Computer Recycling
Scheme jointly organised by the Education and Manpower
Bureau and the Hong Kong Council of Social Service, by donating
obsolete computer equipment to the needy students so as to let
them have the opportunity to learn with the use of information

technology.
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Award

In recognition of the Bank’'s commitment to caring for
the community and its endeavours to promote corporate

citizenship, the Bank was awarded the

UWEREBITRELARER Eﬁ&%@l@ﬁ = “Caring Company Logo” for the fourth

FEH @ N - Caringcompanyzooa—w consecutive year by the Hong Kong

Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

&k

ARG E

BRTEBEINERRETFRMEBEDLE
HEeEERBRIN XITRRBERTEEY
FERFAEIRBETRARNRREEZ
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e R s e Ty Council of Social Service in January 2007.

Planning for The Future

While the Bank remains committed to its corporate social
responsibility goal of young leadership development, it also
recognises the increasing urgency to promote environmental
protection awareness amongst its staff and the general public of
Hong Kong. Accordingly, the Bank is in the process of reviewing
its corporate social responsibility programme to incorporate green
objectives in the coming year. More emphasis will also be given
to further broaden staff participation in its community service
initiatives so that its spirit of social contribution becomes firmly

instilled in the Bank’s corporate culture.
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Chairman

Aged 52. Appointed as a Director of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
(the “Bank”) on 25 November 2002 and was elected Chairman
on 17 October 2006. Mr. Dou is an Executive Director and Vice
President of CITIC Group, Director and Chief Executive Officer of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited and a Director of
CITIC International Assets Management Limited and China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited. Mr. Dou graduated from the University
of International Business and Economics, Beijing in 1979 and
obtained a Master Degree in Economics from Liao Ning University.
He was granted the prestigious title of “Senior Economist”
by CITIC Group. Mr. Dou was formerly the President of CITIC
Industrial Bank (now known as China CITIC Bank Corporation

Limited) and has extensive experience in the finance industry.

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen

President and Chief Executive Officer

Aged 53. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January 2002
and was further appointed as President and Chief Executive Officer
of the Bank on 16 April 2002. Mrs. Chan is also the Director,
Managing Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited, Chairman of HKCB
Finance Limited and a Director of China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited. She also serves as a member of the Banking Advisory
Committee, Advisory Board of Export Credit Insurance Corporation,
Investment Committee of Export Credit Insurance Corporation and

General Committee of the Federation of Hong Kong Industries.
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Prior to joining the Bank, she was in charge of the retail banking
business for a major international bank in Hong Kong. Mrs. Chan
is also active in her support for non-profit organizations. She is
currently serving on the board of Haven of Hope Christian Service,
Breakthrough Limited, and The Youth Foundation Limited. She is

also a council member of the Hong Kong Baptist University and

serves as a member of its Finance Committee.

Mr. Chang Zhenming

Aged 50. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 18 November
2006. Mr. Chang is the Vice Chairman and President of CITIC
Group, Vice Chairman of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited and China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited, Chairman
of CITIC Capital Holdings Limited and CITIC International Assets
Management Limited and a Director of CITIC Pacific Limited. He
holds an MBA from the Insurance College of New York and has
over 20 years’ broad range of experience in banking, finance
and securities business. Mr. Chang was the Vice Chairman and

President of China Construction Bank Corporation during the

period from September 2004 to July 2006.

Dr. Chen Xiaoxian

Aged 52. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January
2005. Dr. Chen is the President of China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited, an Executive Director and Vice President of CITIC
Group and a Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. Dr. Chen is a mentor for doctoral student and visiting
professor of Dongbei University of Finance and Economics, as
well as visiting professor of Renmin University of China. Before

joining CITIC Group, Dr. Chen was a Director and Executive Vice
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President of China Merchants Bank. Dr. Chen graduated from
Renmin University of China with a Bachelor Degree in Finance.
He received his Master Degree in Finance from Xinan University
of Finance and Economics and his Ph.D. in Finance from Dongbei
University of Finance and Economics. He is a “Senior Economist”
and has 24 years’ extensive experience in banking. In 2005
and 2006 consecutively, Dr. Chen received the “China’s Top Ten
Finance Figures of the Year Award” from “The Chinese Banker”
magazine. He also received the “Top Ten New Leaders in Finance

of the Year Award” from the China International Forum in 2006.

Mpr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 54. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director
and Chairman of the Credit & Risk Management Committee of
the Bank on 20 October 2003. Mr. Gil-Tienda is the Chairman of
Marsh & McLennan Companies Inc. in Asia and an Independent
Non-executive Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. Mr. Gil-Tienda obtained a Bachelor Degree in Philosophy,
Politics and Economics from the Oxford University and an MBA
from the University of California, Berkeley. He was formerly with
Standard Chartered Bank and Citibank and has over 25 years of

banking experience.

Mr. Ju Weimin

Aged 43. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November
2002. Mr. Ju obtained a Bachelor Degree in Economics from the
Hangzhou Institute of Electronic Engineering and a Master Degree
in Economics from the Renmin University of China. He is a Director
and the Chief Financial Officer of CITIC Group, Director of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited and China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited. Mr. Ju is also the Chairman of CITIC Trust &

Investment Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Kong Dan

Aged 59. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November
2002. Mr. Kong is the Chairman of CITIC Group, CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited and China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited. He holds a Master Degree in Economics
from the China Academy of Social Sciences. Mr. Kong was
formerly the Chairman of the Bank during the period from
November 2002 to October 2006. He was also the Vice
Chairman and President of China Everbright Group Limited,
Vice Chairman of China Everbright Limited and Chairman of
China Everbright Technology Limited. He has extensive business

connections and experience in investment and finance.

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 72. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Bank on 17 January 2002. Mr. Lam is the Vice Chairman
of BOC International Holdings Limited and the Independent
Non-executive Director of China Overseas Land & Investment
Limited, Fujian Holdings Limited, Xinyi Glass Holdings Limited
and CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. He was
formerly the Deputy Chief Executive of Bank of China Hongkong-
Macau Regional Office, Chairman of Po Sang Bank Limited, Vice
Chairman of Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited and a Director
of Bank of China, BOC China Fund Limited and Henderson China
Holdings Limited. He has over 40 years of continuous banking

experience.
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Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Aged 48. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 17 January
2002. Mr. Lo is now also a Director, Managing Director and
Alternate Chief Executive Officer of CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited and a Director and Chief Executive Officer of
CITIC International Assets Management Limited. Mr. Lo graduated
from the University of Hong Kong with a Bachelor Degree in Law.
He was admitted as a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of Hong
Kong in 1984 and a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of England
and Wales in 1989. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Lo served as an
In-house Counsel of Bank of China Hongkong-Macau Regional
Office and then became Partner of Messrs Kao, Lee & Yip and

Messrs Linklaters.

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer

Executive Vice President and Alternate Chief Executive Officer
Aged 67. Joined the Bank in March 2005 as Executive Vice
President and Chief Credit and Risk Officer, and was appointed
as a Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer of the Bank
on 2 December 2005. Mr. Spyer is also a Director of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited. He is a veteran banker
with over 30 years of extensive experience in credit and risk
management, wholesale and investment banking, treasury, asset/
liability and derivative trading. Mr. Spyer had been working in
a major international bank for 25 years where he headed senior
positions at the group level. Mr. Spyer was then an independent
consultant providing advisory service to international clients on

investment in the Chinese banking market.

TTNFF %R ANNUAL REPORT 2006

57




EERERTHRAEREN

Biographies of Directors and Senior Executives

=P i

BUIPTEE

At=m R_ZFZTNFAA-HEZRE
RATELFATESRERZBEER
BNRATEERSRITERER AR B
HITEFLRERZBEER -BEER—
FREXGA RRBESFMAE  KH
FHFAREAMASMERFFWE RIT
BABREEAREB -BEANEFHE
AR EBAIEFBRB-_TtE RZZTT
ZSF=ZA=T-"HEKRBRRTESAA
BA -

HEREEE

77 Bl 48 5 F& 5 B [B ARAS IR

A+ A - R-ETE_F+—-—H-+HhH
BEZERRTEE BAARTHITEIR
HEZEMERALE  TEATEBEMME
FTAEZE Lo BAEET AT EEE SR
TRERRBIES - HEELEERILRY
IMEBB S KRB WREBAARE 265
ZREIPMEEET HEAE=TZFHKRE
TEBKER WTEELR RGBT -BR-F
B RAETE-

58 FEEHRITHR AT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 53. Appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Bank
on 1 September 2004. Mr. Tsang is also an Independent Non-
executive Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited. He is a professional
accountant and a Fellow Member of The Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, The Chartered Association of
Certified Accountants and The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators. Mr. Tsang was with KPMG for more than
27 years, where he was a senior banking partner until he retired

from the firm on 31 March 2003.

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao

Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.

Aged 56. Appointed as a Director of the Bank on 25 November
2002. He is now also the Executive Vice President and Country
Head, U.S.A. of the Bank and in charge of the overall business
operations in U.S.A. Further, Mr. Zhao is also a Director of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited. He graduated from
the University of International Business and Economics, Beijing
and obtained a Master Degree in Finance from the College of
Insurance, New York. He has over 30 years of experience in
international banking and worked in Beijing, London, Paris, Hong

Kong and New York.
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Biographies of Senior Executives

Mrs. Lam Lau Tak Mi Lorainne

Joined the Bank in January 2002 as Senior Vice President and was
promoted to Executive Vice President in July 2003. Mrs. Lam is
now in charge of the Retail Banking Group of the Bank covering
the business lines of general retail banking services, wealth
management, small- and medium-sized enterprise business, credit
card, hire purchase & leasing. She was elected Vice Chairman
of HKCB Finance Limited in January 2003. Mrs. Lam holds a
Master Degree in Business Administration from the University of
Liverpool, England. She has over 20 years of experience in retail
banking management from Chase Manhattan Bank and Standard

Chartered Bank.

Mr. Lau Cheuk Hang Philip

Joined the Bank in August 2002 as Senior Vice President and
Deputy Treasurer. He is now the Executive Vice President and
Treasurer of the Bank. In addition to managing the Bank’s
funding and liquidity, Mr. Lau is responsible for the business
development of the Treasury and Markets Group. He has over 20
years of trading and investment experience in the capital markets.
Mr. Lau holds a Bachelor Degree in Social Sciences from the
University of Hong Kong, a Master of Law Degree from People’s
University of China, and a Master of Art Degree from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He also holds the Chartered Financial
Analyst (CFA) designation. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Lau has
held senior management and marketing positions in a number
of leading financial institutions in the region, including Zeppelin
Tech Capital Limited, Chase Manhattan Asia, Bank of America
and Citibank.
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Mr. Ling Chung Yan

Joined the Bank in April 2003 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer and was promoted to Executive Vice President
in November of the same year. Mr. Ling was appointed as the
Alternate Chief Executive Officer of the Bank in December 2005
and is now in charge of all support and operation functions of the
Bank. He has over 30 years experience in information technology
and operations. Mr. Ling obtained a Bachelor Degree in Physics
from Williams College and a M.Sc. in Computers Sciences from
the University of Wisconsin. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Ling
was the Head of Operations, Consumer Banking of Standard

Chartered Bank.

Ms. Margaret Man

Joined the Bank in October 1998 as Senior Vice President and
was promoted to Executive Vice President in July 2003. Ms.
Man is now the Head of China Banking of the Bank and the
Chairman of China International Finance Company Limited
(Shenzhen). She graduated from Shanxi Financial and Economics
University obtaining a Bachelor Degree in Economics and further
studied in the Graduate School of the People’s Bank of China
obtaining a Master Degree in Banking and Finance. Ms. Man
had been a Division Chief in the People’s Bank of China (“PBOC")
and worked for PBOC for 7 years in 1980's. Before joining
the Bank, Ms. Man was a Deputy Managing Director of China

Venturetechno International Co. Ltd.

Mr. Wong Ho Sing Steve

Joined the Bank in July 2005 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. Wong is also the Group Chief Financial
Officer and the Qualified Accountant of CITIC International

Financial Holdings Limited as defined under the Listing Rules.
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He graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic and is a Fellow
Member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
and a member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries &
Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute of Company
Secretaries. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Wong held senior

management positions in Chase Manhattan Bank, Manhattan

Card Company Limited and DBS Bank.

Mr. Cheong Kwee Heng

Joined the Bank in March 2004 as Senior Vice President and
Head of Credit Risk. Mr. Cheong is now the Acting Head of Risk
Management Group of the Bank. He holds a Bachelor Degree
in Economics from University Malaya. Before joining the Bank,
Mr. Cheong held various senior positions with Maybank, Banco

Santander and Standard Chartered Bank and has over 18 years of

experience in credit and risk management.

Mr. Roy Huang

Joined the Bank in November 2004 as Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Head of Compliance, and is now the
Compliance Officer of the Bank. Mr. Huang has over 20 years
experience in legal and regulatory affairs in Hong Kong and the
United States. He graduated from the University of California,
Berkeley and Georgetown University Law School and prior to
joining the Bank, he was partner in charge of legal affairs Asia-

Pacific at Andersen Worldwide.

Mr. Lee Sik Sang John

Joined the Bank in July 2006 as Senior Vice President and

served as the Head of Group Human Resources in CITIC
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International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Lee holds a
Bachelor Degree in Economics and a Master Degree in Business
Administration. He started his banking career with Standard
Chartered Bank in the information technology function and
served for twenty years in various management positions in
several business and support functions, including consumer
banking, human resources, and post-merger integration
in Asia Pacific. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Lee headed
the people development function in Mass Transit Railway

Corporation.

Ms. Li Shuk Fan Anna

Joined the Bank in June 2005 as Senior Vice President and Head
of Audit. Ms. Li holds a MBA Degree from the University of
South Australia and is a Fellow Member of The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an Associate Member of
The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has
over 22 years of experience in auditing. Before joining the Bank,
Ms. Li was the Assistant General Manager and Head of Business

Planning & Development in Belgian Bank.

Ms. Tong Yuen Yi Barbara

Joined the Bank in January 2005 as Senior Vice President and
Head of Group Corporate Relations in charge of corporate
communications and investor relations. Ms. Tong has over 19
years of experience in marketing and communications in the
financial industry. Ms. Tong graduated from Mills College in
the United States with a Bachelor Degree in Economics. Prior
to joining the Bank, she headed the Asian marketing and
communications function for UBS Wealth Management and

JPMorgan Private Bank respectively.
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Board of Directors

Chairman

Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Executive Directors

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen
President and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer
Alternate Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao

Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chang Zhenming

Mr. Chen Xiaoxian

Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Kong Dan

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda
Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the

audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Principal Place of Business

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“the Bank"”) is a licensed bank incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 232 Des
Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong. The Bank operates branches in Beijing,
Macau, Shanghai, New York and Los Angeles.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) are
the provision of general banking and related financial services primarily
in Hong Kong. Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries as at

31 December 2006 are set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

Financial Statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 and the
state of the Bank’s and the Group’s affairs as at that date are set out in

the financial statements on pages 72 to 185.

Dividends

A total amount of interim dividend of HK$453,000,000 (2005:
HK$570,253,000) was declared for the year ended 31 December 2006,
of which HK$246,000,000 (2005: HK$373,253,000) was paid during the
year. The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: Nil).

Property and Equipment

Movements in property and equipment are set out in note 26 to the
financial statements.

Reserves

Profit attributable to shareholders before dividends of HK$918,249,000
(2005: HK$1,047,043,000) have been transferred to reserves. Other

movements in reserves are set out in note 37 to the financial statement.
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Share Capital

Movements in the share capital of the Bank during the year are set out in

note 36 to the financial statements.

Directors

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2006 and up to the
date of this report are as follows:

Chairman

Mr. Dou Jianzhong

Executive Directors

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen (President and Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer (Executive Vice President and Alternate Chief
Executive Officer)

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao (Executive Vice President and Country Head, U.S.A.)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chang Zhenming (appointed on 18 November 2006)
Mr. Chen Xiaoxian

Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Kong Dan

Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu
Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

In accordance with Article 97 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, all

present Directors shall retire at the next Annual General Meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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Directors’ Interests

On 16 May 2003, CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“CIFH"),
the immediate holding company, adopted The CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme (“the Share Option
Scheme"”). Under the Share Option Scheme, options to subscribe for
shares of CIFH were granted to the eligible employees of the Bank which
included certain Directors namely, Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen,
Mr. Dou Jianzhong, Mr. Kong Dan, Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin, Mr. Roger
Clark Spyer and Mr. Zhao Shengbiao.

Apart from the above, at no time during the year was the Bank, any of
its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any

other body corporate.

No contract of significance, to which the Bank, any of its holding
companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a
Director of the Bank had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Bank was entered

into or existed during the year.

Supervisory Policy Manual on Financial
Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized
Institutions

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 have
fully complied with the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy
Manual issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
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BEESP Dou Jianzhong

EER Chairman

EF T+ F=R+AH Hong Kong, 15 March 2007
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To the shareholders of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CITIC Ka Wah
Bank Limited (“the Bank”) set out on pages 72 to 185, which comprise
the consolidated and the Bank’s balance sheets as at 31 December 2006,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that

are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or

accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of the affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31
December 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

15 March 2007
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BHE_ZZRF+_A=+—RBILFE CAVBEREMN)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EEXRE Z—ZZTTRF
2006 2005
P 5 BT T BT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000

PSRN Interest income 3 4,082,120 2,978,408
FEZ W Interest expense (3,020,623)  (1,877,456)
FREWA Net interest income 1,061,497 1,100,952
BERARASEA Fee and commission income 4 570,170 427,577
BRARAEXH Fee and commission expense (14,668) (12,837)
FEARASBA Net fee and commission income 555,502 414,740
FR WA Net trading income 5 630,825 308,308
BERABBEZIAREAN  Net (expense)income from financial instruments

BEzeMITAE (ZH) designated at fair value

S WA through profit or loss 6 (62,594) 52,448
SFYRRE S (B518) Net hedging gain/(loss) 7 129 (679)
H gl A Other operating income 8 28,696 23,881
KA Operating income 2,214,055 1,899,650
meE Operating expenses 9 (1,093,600) (1,049,390)
HMBREEEEBA 2% %A Operating profit before impairment 1,120,455 850,260
ERRBFRAERIE Impairment losses (charged for)/written back

CE#) /B on loans and advances 1 (53,757) 83,379
BEEREREREEE Impairment losses (charged for)/written back

CE®E) /B on held-to-maturity investments (3,957) 2,433
At E B ERERE Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities (13) (5,000)
YR EEE Impairment losses on properties 26(a) — (354)
WERE (EE) @& Impairment losses (charged for)/written back (57,727) 80,458
i B AT S B R R T Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities 12 90,199 —
HEFBERHIZEFEIE  Netloss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments (22,306) —
mE A Operating profit 1,130,621 930,718
HEMERNFER Loss on disposal of associates — (6,352)
HEMERREF Net (loss)/profit on disposal of

(B18) 87 property and equipment (24,368) 232,699
BEMESHWE Revaluation gain on investment properties 26(a) 3,376 2,140
Pk B & 2 B E5 18 Share of losses of associates — (10,501)
BADEF Profit before taxation 1,109,629 1,148,704
FRiE% Income tax 13 (191,380) (101,661)
7 F B 3 A Profit for the year 14 918,249 1,047,043
AEECESRNPEHRE Interim dividends declared during the year 15 453,000 570,253

F78E B F 18 E MM B AT B K — 5 o
The notes on pages 78 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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RZZERFTZA=+T—HB (B REN)
at 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—BEXRE ZTThF
2006 2005
i BETR BEF T
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
-3 Assets
ReRERTREMSH Cash and balances with banks and other
HENET financial institutions 16 1,267,870 990,454
EHRITRE M REENFX Placements with banks and other financial institutions 17 12,038,714 5,214,691
EPES Trade bills 18 491,994 406,364
RGRABEE Trading assets 19 6,353,976 6,199,473
BERBBBERURMAR Securities designated at fair value through
EENES profit or loss 20 1,003,579 1,117,542
EFPERRBERREMEE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 21 52,272,690 43,617,341
AT E 5 Available-for-sale securities 23 4,973,450 5,864,658
BFAEZIMEE Held-to-maturity investments 24 10,176,493 17,194,283
VEYET Property and equipment 26
—REME — Investment property 124,776 64,994
—HMERRE — Other property and equipment 961,081 1,102,815
EEHIBEE Deferred tax assets 31(b) 7,294 4,521
EEMAE Total assets 89,671,917 81,777,136
BEKEE Equity and liabilities
ERITREMSBERD Deposits and balances of banks and
FERR&ER other financial institutions 27 831,973 4,157,446
BEFEX Deposits from customers 28 65,965,607 54,786,566
RGMEAE Trading liabilities 29 428,648 661,137
BRITERE Certificates of deposit issued 30 7,257,719 7,467,961
BEITEBES Debt securities issued 33 2,300,889 2,245,435
REATIIE Current taxation 31(a) 112,681 53,598
EEHIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 31(b) 22,586 45,466
Hfnfats Other liabilities 1,568,149 1,087,382
BEHER Loan capital 38 3,901,326 4,352,351
BEAE Total liabilities 82,389,578 74,857,342
[ Equity
R Share capital 36 3,083,341 3,083,341
i Reserves 37 4,198,998 3,836,453
BERETRRY Total equity attributable to
ERAE equity shareholders of the Bank 7,282,339 6,919,794
ERRkaBEan Total equity and liabilities 89,671,917 81,777,136
EFEEeR_TELF A THAZKENRBEREM
Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2007
BEEH CEEZ i 48 7 EER
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Roger Clark Spyer Wong Ho Sing Steve
EFER BEF HAHFTHAZR EFEFELTHAES By i 44 EE
Chairman Director, President and C.E.O. Director and A.C.E.O. Chief Financial Officer

F78ARFF 1S EH M B AT BIMER —& D -
The notes on pages 78 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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EERER

Balance Sheet

REZBERFFZA=+—BH (ABBRER)
at 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EERE _—TEREHF
2006 2005
lhg=2 BT T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
ReRERITREMES R Cash and balances with banks and
BWENET other financial institutions 16 1,131,413 689,982
ERITREMSBEED Placements with banks and other
R financial institutions 17 11,983,608 5,131,591
B5FE Trade bills 18 491,994 406,364
RHRABEE Trading assets 19 6,353,976 6,199,473
BERBBEBERARMBRAR Securities designated at fair value
BENES through profit or loss 20 1,003,579 1,117,542
BEPERRBRK Loans and advances to customers and
Hith AR 18 other accounts 21 48,957,315 40,628,176
JE Uk Bt B A &) FE Amounts due from subsidiaries 22 2,751,043 2,475,355
Al & E A Available-for-sale securities 23 4,973,450 5,863,031
REZIHRKRE Held-to-maturity investments 24 10,176,493 17,194,283
WEBRARKE Investments in subsidiaries 25 725,676 825,676
L ENNE L Property and equipment 26
—REYHE — Investment property 108,180 49,423
— Htb R — Other property and equipment 954,119 1,100,081
EEHE Total assets 89,610,846 81,680,977
BEREE Equity and liabilities
ERITREMEBEED Deposits and balances of banks and other
FRREF financial institutions 27 754,206 4,157,446
P ER Deposits from customers 28 65,865,727 54,705,140
RHREEE Trading liabilities 29 428,648 661,137
EBITERE Certificates of deposit issued 30 7,257,719 7,467,961
ERTEKES Debt securities issued 33 2,256,747 2,245,435
RNERT IR Current taxation 31(a) 111,768 46,594
R IAEE Deferred tax liabilities 31(b) 22,586 45,460
HEhaE Other liabilities 1,453,600 884,517
X EGEEPNGIE S Amounts due to subsidiaries 32 2,351,990 4,675,144
BB E AR Loan capital 38 1,942,973 —
EEHAE Total liabilities 82,445,964 74,888,834
R Equity
& A< Share capital 36 3,083,341 3,083,341
& Reserves 37 4,081,541 3,708,802
BRERAXRTREN Total equity attributable to equity
RSB shareholders of the Bank 7,164,882 6,792,143
EEREERE Total equity and liabilities 89,610,846 81,680,977
EEeN _TTLF AT RBERAELFEERM
Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2007
EEs BR 3F 2 HE e A8 3 EHER
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Roger Clark Spyer Wong Ho Sing Steve
BEER BE AHFTHAAH BEEREMITHAAHR B 48
Chairman Director, President and C.E.O. Director and A.C.E.O. Chief Financial Officer

F78HEIF18BSEMM B AT B imE — 2 o
The notes on pages 78 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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mEEREER | Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE_ZTRFT_A=+—RBRIFE VB REN)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—BEAE —EERF
2006 2005
Wiz B%Tx BMTFR BETT BKTR
Note HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000

MBI EEEEE Total equity at 1 January 6,919,794 6,460,986
RERNEEEIZN Net income recognized directly
BURA in equity:
BMENTIHEENER Exchange differences on
R translation of:
— BN IT B AR — financial statements of
Ko B & N A EY B 7% overseas branches,
= subsidiaries and associates 37 6,886 3,407
— HEBE QT — on disposal of associates 37 — 627
6,886 4,034
HEMYEESNE TR Surplus on revaluation of other
REMENERRBH premises upon reclassification
(BEMBREERIA) to investment properties, net
of deferred tax 37 8,210 14,091
REemELA Cash flow hedge
— AR EEZHHN — effective portion of changes in
B BE S fair value 37 — 9,364
— EEREFIE — transfer to deferred tax 37 — (1,639)
— 7,725
AREBEENE Changes in fair value
—AHEEES — of available-for-sale securities 37 (68,390) (59,442)
— HEREEREERIE — transfer from equity to
deferred tax 37 25,830 10,403
—HENHLEESR — transfer to income statement
LN E on disposal of available-for-sale
securities 37 (79,221) —
(121,781) (49,039)
TEERF Profit for the year 918,249 1,047,043
AEEBRIBHWAKRZHE  Total recognized income and
Fo:] expense for the year 811,564 1,023,854
AEECERNVFHRKRE  Interim dividends declared
during the year 15 (453,000) (570,253)
ETEXRGMEEN Movements in equity arising
RS : from capital transactions:
ARREEMNRNDRZ S Equity-settled share-based
transactions 37 3,981 5,207
R1I2A31TBEZHEEE Total equity at 31 December 7,282,339 6,919,794

FE78ARFF I ANM B AN B IMER —HD -
The notes on pages 78 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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RERERE

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BHE_ZZRF+_A=+—RBILFE CAVBEREMN)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EBEXRE —TTHHF
2006 2005
i BT T BEFT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
REER Operating activities
T4 A g A Profit before taxation 1,109,629 1,148,704
FREBEBAE Adjustments for non-cash items:
ERREBFREEE Impairment losses charged for/(written back)

H (B#) on loans and advances 53,757 (83,379)
Frik & N A8 Share of losses of associates — 10,501
REMESEH KGR Revaluation gain on investment properties (3,376) (2,140)
HEWERRE Net loss/(profit) on disposal of property

EEs e CEF) and equipment 24,368 (232,699)
HEMHREEESF 5 Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities (90,199) —
LERBEINPREZER Net loss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments 22,306 —
HEZRHRERERE Impairment losses charged for/(written back) on

4% (B1#) held-to-maturity investments 3,957 (2,433)
it B HOREE B Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities 13 5,000
MEREEE Impairment losses on properties = 354
LA B 8 18 15 89 iR 19 2 Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 3,981 5,206
BT S 6 Amortization of deferred expenses 60,384 88,661
MERRETE Depreciation on property and equipment 112,688 116,800
e EHFR WA Dividend income from equity securities (33,164) (25,717)
BEHERF S X Interest expense on loan capital 266,781 355,262
LEHE A REE Loss on disposal of associates = 6,352
ERZER Foreign exchange differences 25,326 (13,390)

1,556,451 1,377,082
meEE (M), (Increase)/decrease in operating assets
REIEI A #BB3EA K Placements with banks and other financial

]RITRE M & BEE TR institutions with original maturity beyond three months (1,052,939) (301,344)
JREIEI A B iB31E A M EEF Treasury bills with original maturity beyond three months 99,468 299,355
[REIEA B B B31E A &Y Certificates of deposit held with original maturity beyond

FAFRE three months 449,923 776,453
REPEEE Trading assets (154,503)  (2,676,012)
TBEERBBERIARMRAR Securities designated at fair value through

BENES profit or loss 113,963 (84,076)

BEPERRBR  RITREAM
SRBBEER BHRER

Loans and advances to customers, advances to
banks and other financial institutions, trade bills

H b BRI and other accounts (8,854,369) (690,006)
BEZEIHKRE Held-to-maturity investments 6,432,528 (494,512)
& F S Available-for-sale securities 983,538 236,446

(1,982,391) (2,933,696)
mEaEEm (D) Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
TERTT M E A & B &Y Deposits and balances of banks and other

GRE&EF financial institutions (3,325,473) 601,594
BEER Deposits from customers 11,179,041 (862,389)
XH5RBAaE Trading liabilities (232,489) 661,137

Certificates of deposit issued (210,242) 502,577

Debt securities issued 6,284 (65,515)

Other liabilities 288,961 (1,070,357)

7,706,082 (232,953)

RKE(AR)EEEKNIRESFHE  Net cash generated from/(used in) operations 7,280,142 (1,789,567)

76 F{EEEETHR AT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE_ZTRFT_A=+—RBRIFE VB REN)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—BEXE —TTAHF
2006 2005
B 5 BT T BT T
Note HK$°000 HK$'000

RE(AR)EEEKHIRELFHE  Net cash generated from/(used in) operations 7,280,142 (1,789,567)
ENFREHR Income tax paid

EREENER Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (129,667) (101,153)

SRR VT8 Overseas tax paid (4,200) (1,009)
KRB,/ (AR)EEELN Net cash generated from/(used in)

ReFER operating activities 7,146,275  (1,891,729)
REEK Investing activities

BliERFHFRE Dividends received from equity securities 33,164 25,717

BAMERHZE Purchase of property and equipment (210,736) (53,237)

HEWERBRERSRE Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 168,998 439,067

HE B A AR FTE A Proceeds from disposal of associates — 35,524
(AR, / REBREEHKH Net cash (used in)/generated from

ReFE investing activities (8,574) 447,071
mE K Financing activities

TR ERRR R Ordinary dividends paid (246,000) (373,253)

XA EBE AT S Interest paid on loan capital (355,061) (355,733)

BITEBERMERE Proceeds from loan capital issued 1,942,230 —

HE Bl {E 75 & A Redemption of loan capital (2,331,346) —

BITEBESERE Proceeds from debt securities issued 41,125 —
ARBMEEKNESFE Net cash used in financing activities (949,052) (728,986)
ReRESSEEBEM Net increase/(decrease) in cash and

(R ) B8 cash equivalents 6,188,649 (2,173,644)
MB1IBWRERESLEEER Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 5,843,346 8,016,990
R12A31EMRERAELEMEIER Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 39 12,031,995 5,843,346
REEBEENBRERE Cash flows from operating activities

B include:

B W8 Interest received 4,071,665 3,085,114

B FLE Interest paid (2,697,222)  (1,996,659)

78R E 1AM T B AT HhmKk —HD -
The notes on pages 78 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BREFRIBIBRSN - B LABHE R ELL)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(a)
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78 d{EEEETHR AT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

(a)

Principal Activities

The principal activities of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“the Bank"”)
and its subsidiaries (“the Group”), which materially affect the
results or comprise the assets and liabilities of the Group, are the

provision of banking and related financial services.

Significant Accounting Policies

CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited is a limited company incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 232
Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong. The consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 comprise the
Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”).

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"), and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant

accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Bank. The application
of these developments does not have significant financial impact
to the Group in current and prior accounting perios reflected in
these financial statements. The Group has not applied any new
standards or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current

accounting period (see note 50).
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2. FESHHE®) 2.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'o)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is historical cost except that the following assets
and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the

accounting policies set out below:

— financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see note
2(e)(ii)); and

— investment property (see note 2(h)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods

if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next
year are discussed in note 49.

—ZZXFFIH ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Bt KRMIEE | Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FEGTEHEX® 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
(00 WARER (c) Revenue recognition
WARELER RS RALRER L Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
MRS A S At 2 U A M B AR (aniE A ) B - Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
RIE TS A/EAER SR ANER reliably, revenue is recognized in the income statement as follows:
) FIEHA (i) Interest income
FrEstEemMIANMEBAAERAE Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments
BRAFOEFE W R R NFER is recognized in the income statement using the effective

interest rate method.

BERARZRTESMEENE R A The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating
Mo ABEBBENF WAL & the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating
BEMEEMNREMFENERALRN SR the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
TABARFHS (WMER)REHHE interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
NG EsVERENIRESER  FTAL future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
KMAERFE NEBETEETERF of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
ERHAEREELMGT YEBEERE period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
SR T EMMA & KGR (RATER When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group
RELBUSE) HTEEERKSE estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
BBk AT ARESUEMTE the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call
ER (BEBRANEN—D)  XFHKAK and similar options) but does not consider future credit
NErTEEMBESITE  UEAE 2T - losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or received

between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other

premiums or discounts.

MBEBERME @ BIEE R KGR For impaired loans, the accrual of interest income based
HEWEANBWAEELL  BREREEB on the original terms of the loan is discontinued, but any
EM BB EAREEE RN IREEMAE increase of the present value of impaired loans due to the
wAF EWA - passage of time is reported as interest income.

HEABBERURMAABEN SR Net income from financial instruments designated at
TEMZEFRARZEZZFWA  BHEZSE fair value through profit or loss and net trading income
TRHEERSRBENAREBEEHM comprises all gains and losses from changes in fair value (net
EANMAEED (CHBREGTEE) N of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and financial
RZEeMIAEENFSKRARIE liabilities, together with interest income and expense and
MR EWA o dividend income attributable to those financial instruments.

80 FiEEFE/THRAA CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FESHHE®)
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Revenue recognition (cont’d)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognized when the
corresponding service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of a continuing service to, or risk
borne for, the customer, or is interest in nature. In these
cases, the fee is recognized as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risk incurred or accounted for
as interest income.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract
Income implicit in the finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognized as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return, on the outstanding net investment

in the leases for each accounting period.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognized
as other operating income in equal installments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognized in the income statement
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable.

Dividend income is recognized as follows:

—  dividend income from listed investments is recognized
when the share price of the investment is quoted ex-
dividend; and

— dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive

payment is established.
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2. FEGTEHEX® 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

d) KMEAR (d) Subsidiaries
MEARREIAEEZEGHNER =462 Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
BAEEBERTAZEEOM G RICEE - when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
I FE B TE B R IS ) & o FEET IR BT operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from their
FHEEE ARATENETCREESAA activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently
EEZY - exercisable are taken into account.
RINBARNREHIZEFEFIGERE R R An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
EHEEVMBRERPEATE EERRER financial statements from the date that control commences until
IEEARE AL - the date that control ceases.
EEANNERERS  REMEERRIBR Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealized profits
SMEENRER RN R ERES KR arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
FRBHEBE REFREBRSIDCHRARBED preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses
Hoh SEANBRFEENREEREBIEN resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
B EEARBER W RAER - way as unrealized gains but only to the extent that there is no

evidence of impairment.

EARTHEEBERP ERANBARNIE In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are
BRBREAREREEE (0E)(2E M stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2()).
PIODEEPN -

(e) EWMTITHA (e) Financial instruments
() B KRR (i) Initial recognition

REBEHERBERE RREAEEL The Group classifies its financial instruments into different

ELEENENMKERIAS RTR
BRl- DR BRERIARRAARE
B ERREEERR  HEERSEE -
AHEERFAEMERERE-

ERMTARARAEEGE BFHAR
SEHER MREBEELSBABD
BRBEBBEGEARMRAAEE BF N
LERRBERBEACREERETEH
BENXZHA - BBEZEURBRAR
BEENEREERERBENIIRA
# 2 BN 3H -

82 FHIEFEERITARAQ A CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale

securities and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price plus,
in case of a financial asset or financial liability not held
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial assets or financial liability. Transaction costs on
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss are expensed immediately.
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'a)

(e)
(i)

(ii)

Financial instruments (cont’d)

Initial recognition (cont’d)

The Group recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of
financial assets is recognized using trade date accounting.
From this date, any gains and losses arising from changes in
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss are recorded.

Categorization

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and liabilities held
for trading, and those designated at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition, but exclude those
investments in equity instruments that do not have a
quoted market price and whose fair value cannot be reliably

measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for
hedge accounting (note 2(g)) are accounted for as trading

instruments.
The Group has the option to designate its financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss upon initial

recognition when:

—  the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

—  the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an

accounting mismatch which would otherwise arises;
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2.
(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont’d)

(ii)

Categorization (cont’d)

Fair value through profit or loss (cont’d)

—  the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract; or

—  the separation of the embedded derivatives from the
financial instrument is not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in the
income statement in the period in which they arise. Upon
disposal or repurchase, the difference between the net
sale proceeds or the net payment and the carrying value is
included in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market, other than (a) those that the Group
intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which will be
classified as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon
initial recognition, designates at fair value through profit or
loss or as available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group
may not recover substantially all of its initial investment,
other than because of credit deterioration, which will be
classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customers and placements
with banks and financial institutions.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if
any (see note 2(1)).
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2. FESTHEHRX® 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
(e) €WIT R (&) (e) Financial instruments (cont’d)

(i) DI E) (i) Categorization (cont'd)
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Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity where the Group has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity, other than (a) those that the
Group, upon initial recognition, designates as fair value
through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; and (b) those
that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment
losses, if any (see note 2(1)).

Available-for-sale securities

Available-for-sale securities are non-derivative financial
assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs

for liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognized directly in the fair value reserve, except
for impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and
losses on monetary items such as debt securities which are

recognized in the income statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
securities are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2())).

When the available-for-sale securities are sold, gains or
losses on disposal include the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated
fair value adjustments are released from the fair value
reserve.
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(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

Categorization (cont’d)

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instrument is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are

priced at current asking prices.

If a traded price or a quoted market price for exchange-
traded financial instrument is not available on a recognized
stock exchange or a price from a broker/dealer for non-
exchange-traded financial instrument is not available, or
if the market for a financial instrument is not active, the
fair value of the instrument is estimated using valuation
techniques that provides a reasonable estimate of prices

which could be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the
balance sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the

risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.
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2. FEEFEHEK®) 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont)
(e) €WIT R (&) (e) Financial instruments (cont’d)

)  HiH (v)  Offsetting
fisl 5 T 72 A] 4O% 38 1 B 1T B9 4 ) AT 4K 8 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
DR BREARFEELELHE amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
SRR EERENAGE AemE legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts
ERcBABANTHEYE FHECEESR and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize
BERNER - the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

vi) WNEITETA (vi)  Embedded derivatives
NEMEITAR—ARBEITEIARE An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
ABHRES (A TEMN—ZH  E— (combined) instrument that includes both the derivative
%B%LM%IHEIE*EME’]ETE&ZEQ and a host contract with the effect that some of the cash
AHFIA E‘J—E‘Bﬁiﬁ@,ﬂbi o B@WE LT flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to
T AR LR E REREE S I & a stand-alone derivative. The embedded derivatives are
BB Z &(b)/ﬁé} (B TEIWIEMN separated from the host contract and accounted for as a
ARBEFEMAABEZDHERSR derivative when (a) the economic characteristics and risks of
WIER - AINESTETAEREEHNDH - the embedded derivative are not closely related to the host
WARSESTET A - contract; and (b) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not

measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized
in the income statement.

ERNESHTETESH  BITAHBRES When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
MITAMNEEEEAR- contract is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policies of financial instruments.

f) BREEKOEBERRXS (f) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions
HEREFWRRHRELEX —&1%& BB Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
TEXRBERELEZTFNHZ (BEHGR) < these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
EMERRARE TREEREFERE agreements) are retained in the financial statements and measured
HE - HEMERBEREEE  WIABEK in accordance with their original measurement principles. The
KT EE o proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at

amortized cost.

BEEEH A (RMEBERBZ)BENELET Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
EERABEETZSLS MISFEWERIE - W LA agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities, but as
KAEEBEABRAYE- receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortized cost.

RAELBEERNFELRERREESED Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
MERBAERANEL AS5HBENEXHEA incurred on repurchase agreements are recognized as interest
DRER AT EWARFEZE - income or interest expense, over the life of each agreement using

the effective interest rate method.

— =@ NEE% ANNUAL REPORT 2006 87



Bt IR MIZE | Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FEGTEHEX® 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

(9) & (g) Hedging
HhgtiRRE PTAREHPEEINA Hedging accounting recognizes the offsetting effects on profit or
REEZHHEREBERNEBEHELE - KNEH loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument and
RARETE R RBEEITERE A the hedged item. The Group assesses and documents whether
RERRZ 580 & g T B 754 85 88 1% ¥ b R ke the financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions
HENEESAEENAABEKRERES are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash
B) R G EMA - WL HIE S Eaﬁi ° 8 flows of hedged items attributable to the hedged risks both at
Q¥R TABEE H - #2176 ¢ (b)# hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. The Group discontinues
TEFEEEHREHENERGY 3 ZJKE = prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the hedging instrument
B REENEE  AEBEBRIEETE expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the hedge no longer
RAEREE- meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the Group revokes

the designation.

() AR EEHMF (i) Fair value hedge
ARABEHISREHECOCBREENE A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
BERNAABEZENER %% RRE value of recognized asset or liability that will give rise to a
BHEETRERAER - gain or loss being recognized in the income statement.
HHIAENARBENE AnEBEFE The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with
BEWGRANER - WEPIEE NE® fair value changes recognized in the income statement.
EREFEE PRABEBRNE P TARAR The carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted by
BEZSHEFEELFARE - L HABER the amount of the changes in fair value of the hedging
mRNER  LEHEEREE BT AR instrument attributable to the risk being hedged. This
REE - adjustment is recognized in the income statement to offset

the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument.

BHAHT AW E « RIESITE When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
SAEEREEENE AERE  #HE or exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the
ERRLYRAERANEEFENREY hedge relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a
FRIEEBEEMNEMARE  HEREEF hedged item for which the effective interest rate method
B (ERZBEETHBRERANENT is used, is amortized to the income statement as part of
BENBEBRMNE—3H) - the recalculated effective interest rate of the item over its

remaining life.
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2.
(9)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Hedging (cont'd)

(ir)

Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a
hedge of the variability in cash flows of a recognized asset
or liability, or a highly probable forecast transaction, or the
foreign currency risk of a committed future transaction, the
effective part of any gain or loss on remeasurement of the
derivative financial instrument to fair value is recognized
directly in equity. The ineffective portion of any gain or loss

is recognized immediately in the income statement.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in
the recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability,
the associated gain or loss is removed from equity and
recognized in the income statement in the same period or
periods during which the asset acquired or liability assumed
affects the income statement. If the hedge of a forecast
transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-
financial asset or non-financial liability, the associated gain
or loss is removed from equity and included in the initial
cost or other carrying amount of the non-financial asset or
liability.

For all other cash flow hedges, the associated gain or loss
is removed from equity and recognized in the income
statement in the same period or periods during which the
hedged cash flow affects the income statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the
hedge relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is
still expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that
point remains in equity and is recognized in accordance
with the above policy when the transaction occurs. If the
hedged transaction is no longer expected to take place, the
cumulative unrealized gain or loss recognized in equity is

recognized immediately in the income statement.
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2.
(9)

(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Hedging (cont’d)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing
The Group expects the hedge to be highly effective
(prospective effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge and
throughout its life in order to qualify for hedge accounting.
Actual effectiveness (retrospective effectiveness) is also be

demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method
which the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness
will depend on its risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the
cumulative dollar offset method as effectiveness testing
methodologies. For cash flow hedge relationships, the
Group utilizes the cumulative dollar offset method using the
hypothetical derivative approach.

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument must
be expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting
changes in fair value or cash flows attributable to the
hedged risk during the period for which the hedge is
designated. For actual effectiveness, the changes in fair
value or cash flows must offset each other in the range of
80% to 125% for the hedge to be deemed effective.

Investment property

Investment properties are land and buildings which are owned
and/or held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(j)) to earn rental
income and/or for capital appreciation. These include land and

buildings held for a currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value.
Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognized in
the income statement. Rental income from investment property is

accounted for as described in accounting policy note 2(c)(iv).
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(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Investment property (cont'd)

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating
lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property
on a property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which
has been classified as an investment property is accounted for as if
it were held under a finance lease (see note 2(j)(ii)), and the same
accounting policies are applied to that interest as are applied to
other investment properties leased under finance leases. Lease
payments are accounted for as described in note 2(c)(iii).

Other property and equipment

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been
taken of the transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of
issued by the HKICPA,

with effect that other premises which are carried at revalued

HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”,

amounts in financial statements relating to periods ended before
30 September 1995 have not been revalued to fair value at the

balance sheet date.

The following items of property and equipment are stated in
the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses, if any (see note 2(1)):

— land held under operating leases and buildings thereon,
where the fair value of the leasehold interest in the land and
buildings cannot be measured separately at the inception
of the lease and the building is not clearly held under an

operating lease (see note 2(j)(iii)); and

—  other items of equipment.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Other property and equipment (cont'd)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if
any, using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives

as follows:
—  freehold land is not depreciated.

—  buildings — over 30 years or the unexpired terms of the
land leases, whichever is shorter.

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment — 3 to 10 years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if

any, are reviewed annually.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of
property and equipment are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and
are recognized in the income statement on the date of retirement
or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is transferred from the

revaluation reserve to retained profits.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of the
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines that
the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets
for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether

the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.
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2. FEEFHEHEK®) 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont)
() HERIHBEREHN &) () Leases and hire purchase contracts (cont’d)

(1)

(ii)

(iif)
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(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Classification of leased assets

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as

operating leases.

Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an
amount representing the net investment in the lease is
included in the balance sheet as loans and advances to
customers. Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics
of finance leases are accounted for in the same manner
as finance leases. Impairment losses are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note

2(1).

Operating leases

Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases,
the assets are included in the balance sheet according
to their nature and, where applicable, are depreciated in
accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies, as set
out in note 2(i). Impairment losses are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note

2(1).

Revenue arising from operating leases is recognized in
accordance with the Group’s revenue recognition policies,

as set out in note 2(c)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to income statement in equal installments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognized in income statement as

an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
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2. FEGTEHEX® 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
(k) EBEEBEE (k) Repossessed assets
W EDREE KRB A ANEE S BE In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may
ERFIERAB R mEREFEER D take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
WEE EAREFTAMERABRENR I proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
MELEBRERTHREEEZRR AR Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realization of the
CEHEESEHMEE | TE®R- impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment
from the borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “other
assets”.
REEEERZIBAEEERRBRNIKE Repossessed assets are recognized at the lower of the carrying
BERAREEALERABR UREEA amount of the related loans and advances and fair value of such
) AT ESEE - amounts less costs to sell at the date of exchange. They are not
depreciated or amortized.
MR ERAEBERFAEI RN REREIEE Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent
W RAER © remeasurement are recognized in the income statement.
() EERE () Impairment of assets
AEBETE—HZEARSEENERRE MU The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each

%Eﬁﬁﬁ@mzﬁ B mREFAEML
MAEBFE FEEESREZG T KER
B OHEZEEARSRER -

()  EHXRERER
ERREREENREBEIAEER
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94 FIE=ERTARLQF CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists, the carrying
amount is reduced to the estimated recoverable amount by means
of a charge to the income statement.

(i) Loans and receivables
Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the

effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and

collective impairment allowances.
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nH EBEREG®#E) () Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i) BN ENAETE (&) 0] Loans and receivables (cont’d)
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The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognized are not included in a

collective assessment of impairment.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value of the
cash flows which are expected to be received discounted at
the original effective interest rate. In estimating these cash
flows, management makes judgments about the borrower’s
financial situation and the net realizable value of any
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.
Each impaired asset is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective impairment allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations and economic factors. In
order to estimate the required allowance, the Group
makes assumptions both to define the way the Group
models inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.
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2.

U}

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

0

(ii)

Loans and receivables (cont’d)

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group
makes depends on how well the Group can estimate future
cash flows for individually assessed impairment allowances
and the model assumptions and parameters used in
determining collective impairment allowances. While this
necessarily involves judgment, the Group believes that the
impairment allowances on loans and advances to customers
are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of
the expected future cash flows compared to the prior
estimates that can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the write-down, will result in a change in
the impairment allowances on loans and receivables and
be charged or credited to the income statement. A reversal
of impairment losses is limited to the loans and receivables’
carrying amount that would have been determined had no

impairment loss recognized in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan
and the related interest receivables are written off.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
at both an individual and collective level. The individual
impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
asset's original effective interest rate, where the effect of

discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has
been incurred but not yet identified. Assets that are not
individually significant are then collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with
similar risk characteristics.
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() EERE®#E) () Impairment of assets (cont'd)
(i) HEZRIHKE (E) (i) Held-to-maturity investments (cont'd)
MREREEHAB  REEBEESBRD If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
MR = A BEMEERREBEZ loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
BAENEMHERE AREEBESER to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
Was kB - REBERRRRNEE recognized, the impairment loss is reversed through the
EEARCAFEAMECEEENEE income statement. A reversal of impairment losses shall not
BRmEE - result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognized in prior years.
(i) A EES (i) Available-for-sale securities

BAHEEESFHREREEBRATER
EN EEXEEENERNZEBRE
ERBHK LERSRAER £ E
RAERE R BEESBEEAKAR (0
BREMASERRBHEZ) BEF LA
BEZHANZE BHRZEENEER
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BRI AR AR DI BR A0 M SR (E AT (B D R
FiME @ RERERARNEFREE -
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RIARITHSEMEMFTR T ANAE
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ERSERAEREEAIROERNES
MREBEETEEERGERER -5
AEARNENAABEENGERAE
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IMRARO DA BEENER FHHHE
MAREBREZENEHEHE A
BRAHEEEBESNBREBRESD
B-EELBEATHRHAEBRDESE
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When there is objective evidence that an available-for-
sale security is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognized directly in equity is removed from equity and is
recognized in the income statement. The amount of the
cumulative loss that is recognized in the income statement
is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortization) and current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously

recognized in the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are
carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the equity
securities and the estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial

asset where the effect of discounting is material.

Impairment losses recognized in the income statement in
respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed
through the income statement. Any subsequent increase in
the fair value of such assets is recognized directly in equity.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognized. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognized in

the income statement.
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2.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(iv)

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired or, an impairment
loss previously recognized no longer exists or may have

decreased:

—  property and equipment (other than properties
carried at revalued amounts); and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated.

—  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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2. FESTHEHRX® 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
() EERE®#E) () Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(iv) HAEE &) (iv)  Other assets (cont'd)

— EREEER —  Recognition of impairment losses
EAE(REMENREAE An impairment loss is recognized in the income
BAHMEEAES KN E K EH statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
R FerlaxNBERRBE or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
BE - RBRESEEEMRBIBNR exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
EEREDRUARLSERNS KRR recognized in respect of cash-generating units are
RerEs (HBMLHER) B allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
ZHEEE ABRKREOIRDE goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or
o (s B4 BI) A E A & 7 8 iR group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying
HE HEEEEHETERLZE amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of
B EAE R 2D R BER LS KA units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
kP FAE (WA EE ) RS8N - value of an asset will not be reduced below its

individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use,
if determinable.

—  REEEE B —  Reversal of impairment losses
MEEMES - R B RMEE AU In respect of assets, an impairment loss is reversed if
O EHEMGHETHIEE R RE A there has been a favourable change in the estimates
DEREY SE k=R AETE used to determine the recoverable amount.
BHEBELBIBRNOBERRSR A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
NAECFRAFEENEER asset’s carrying amount that would have been
T & © 5 (8 5 18 [ 8 72 3% O 2 1% determined had no impairment loss been recognized
BRANEEFARZERA - in prior years. Reversal of impairment losses are

credited to the income statement in the year in which
the reversals are recognized.
() FHHEREAEE (v)  Interim financial reporting and impairment

REBEMEXZMBRARESF LT
BA AEBARFEENEARET
BEB G ERE3R — [H PR
SIRTENTHRUBRS - A EEES
HPRERATEAFERERSRAN
8 R ORL fE08) & - FE SR M 3 B Al (25
B EE200()E (V) ) ©

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is
required to prepare an interim financial report in compliance
with HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting, in respect of
the first six months of the year. At the end of the interim
period, the Group applies the same impairment testing,
recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at the end of

the year (see note 2(I)(i) to (iv)).
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0}

(m)

(n)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

v)

Interim financial reporting and impairment (cont’d)
Impairment losses recognized in an interim period in respect
of available-for-sales equity securities carried at cost are not
reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case even if no
loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognized had the
impairment been assessed only at the end of the year to
which the interim period relates.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-terms, highly liquid investments that

are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been

within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i

(ii)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material,

these amounts are stated at their present values.

Share-based payments

Employee share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognized as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value is
measured at grant date using the trinomial lattice model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which
the options were granted. Where the employees have to
meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally
entitled to those share options, the total estimated fair value
of the share options is spread over the vesting period, taking
into account the probability that the options will vest.
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2.
(n)

Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Employee benefits (cont'd)

(ir)

(iii)

Share-based payments (cont’d)

Employee share option scheme (cont’d)

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the
cumulative fair value recognized in prior years is charged/
credited to the income statement for the year of the
review, unless the original employee expenses qualify for
recognition as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment to
the capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognized
as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of
share options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment
to capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
act achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the CIFH's shares.

The equity account is recognized in equity until either the
option is exercised (when it is transferred to share premium)
or the option expires (when it is released directly to retained
profits).

Employee Equity Linked Deferred Award Scheme (“ELDA")
Awards are granted to employees of the Group under ELDA.
The fair value of the amount payable to the employee
is recognized as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in liabilities. The fair value is initially measured at
grant date and spread over the period during which the
employees become unconditionally entitled to payment.
The fair value estimation of the award granted is measured
based on a trimonial lattice model and subject to the
maximum payment of HK$3.00 per share. The liability is
remeasured at each balance sheet date and at settlement
date. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are
recognized in the income statement.

Staff retirement scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund
and a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions
are charged to the income statement as and when the
contributions fall due.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Income tax

U]

(ii)

(iii)

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized in the income statement except to the extent
that they relate to items recognized directly in equity, in

which case they are recognized in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to

tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilized, are recognized.

Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in
the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period,

or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilized.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd)

Income tax (cont’d)

(iii)

(iv)

(cont’d)

The amount of deferred tax recognized is measured based
on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilized. Any
such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.
Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution
of dividends are recognized when the liability to pay the
related dividends is recognized.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities if, and only if, the Group or the Bank
has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following additional

conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the

Group or the Bank intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously; or
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2.
(o)

(p)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Income tax (cont’d)
(iv)  (contd)
— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation

authority on either:
—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered, intend to realize the
current tax assets and settle the current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realize and settle

simultaneously.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses

are recognized in the income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transactions
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are included in
gains less losses from trading securities or financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss. All other exchange
differences relating to monetary items are presented as gains less

losses from dealing in foreign currencies in the income statement.
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2. FESTHEHRX® 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
(p) INEEBRE (&) (p) Translation of foreign currencies (cont'd)
BIMPEN BRI BNEZTRE BB - The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
EEABERBRAREEINEEZRE & dollars at the exchange rates approximately the foreign exchange
AHMEREZEHERRBEZSERE - rates ruling at the dates of the transactions; balance sheet items
are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are dealt with as a
movement in reserves.
FFTEHEENICENERBFEEZEIINED On disposal of a foreign operations, the cumulative amount of the
HEY A EREENERN RER =5 - exchange differences recognized in reserves which relate to that
foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss
on disposal.
() BRI EEE (q) Provisions and contingent liabilities
ME NEENAITAEARD BHENEHFAEE Provisions are recognized for liabilities of uncertain timing or

BREMETEDT METZEHEARARAES
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amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of

outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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(r)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is

considered to be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the

Group;
(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(i) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Group's parent, or a close family member of
such an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint
control or significant influence of such individuals;

(v)  the partyis a close family member of a party referred to in (i)
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant
influence of such individuals; or

(vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.
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FE WA 3. Interest Income
—EBEXE —_ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEFH Listed securities 518,780 410,103
EEMES Unlisted securities 395,448 567,403
EAh Others 3,167,892 2,000,902
4,082,120 2,978,408

BE-_ZZEXREF+_A=+—HILEFE"
H A A 2 WA B IR E B & & M T F
B A K 23,756,000 (ZE T AF - B
42,289,0000T)  HHR BIEEF A EE B ITHR
[ /9 ) B U A5 516,838,000 (ZZZ R
F ¢ #1513,889,0007T ) °

Other interest income includes the amount of interest income
accrued on impaired financial assets of HK$23,756,000 (2005:
HK$42,289,000) which includes interest income on unwinding
of discount on loan impairment losses of HK$16,838,000 (2005:

HK$13,889,000) for the year ended 31 December 2006.

EARESKWA 4. Fee and Commission Income
—EERE —ZTTRF
2006 2005
BET T BET T
HK$°000 HK$'000
e Yl Bills commission 49,255 40,152
BRI PN Cards related income 36,929 35,064
— MR ERITIRTE General banking services 44,748 38,433
R Insurance 81,001 77,964
REREHEREE® Investment and structured investment products 120,203 75,888
EF -BIRBMEEA Loans, overdrafts and facilities fee 237,226 159,256
HAb Others 808 820
570,170 427,577
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5. FRXRFWA 5. Net Trading Income
—EBEXREFE —_ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B EINE W= Gains less losses from

e B dealing in foreign currencies 141,781 87,079
BERSAERFREREE Gains less losses from trading securities 230,950 125,517
HEtE EEB KR EE Gains less losses from other dealing activities 55,283 (62,958)

RHRABAENSRA Interest income on trading assets
— kW — Listed 44,697 26,807
— 3T — Unlisted 131,186 120,050
RHABBERNEZ SN Interest expense on trading liabilities (2,089) (8,592)
IR GRAEFFREKA Dividend income from listed trading securities 164 —
FEMRZGAEESFKREBA Dividend income from unlisted trading securities 28,853 20,405
630,825 308,308

6. EEABBEGURMRAAE 6. Net (Expense)/Income from Financial
ENESBMIANT (ZH) WA Instruments Designated at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss

—¥EAE —TTHF

2006 2005

BET T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

F(EBR) & T Net (losses)/gains (6,177) 123,909
B WA Interest income

— kW — Listed 31,106 31,348

— 3T — Unlisted 10,134 3,395

FE X H Interest expense (97,657) (106,204)

(62,594) 52,448
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7. FHEAHWKRE (BE) 7. Net Hedging Gain/(Loss)
—TERF —TTHF
2006 2005
BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AR EEE Fair value hedge 129 (679)
8. HMKEWA 8. Other Operating Income
ZEEXRE —TITHF
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
A EFESHRBRA Dividend income from available-for-sale securities
— 3 LEMERE — Unlisted investments 4,147 5,312
WEYERSWARE Rental income from investment properties
2 H 8 #15,0007T less direct outgoings of HK$15,000
—ZTTRF : B ¥43,0007T) (2005: HK$43,000) 4,615 2,196
HAty Others 19,934 16,373
28,696 23,881
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KeEH 9. Operating Expenses
—EBEXRE —TITRF
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(@ BIMWK (a) Staff costs
e hHEME TKAR Salaries and other staff costs 571,821 528,245
RIKE A (B 5E34) Retirement costs (note 34) 37,912 36,614
LARR #E BT H9 2 (PR 3E35) Share-based payment expenses (note 35)
— UIREER RN H — Equity-settled share-based
payment expenses 3,981 5,206
— IR ENBRMDEZH — Cash-settled share-based
payment expenses 11,474 9,029
625,188 579,094
(b) HE (b) Depreciation
W RFEHETE (i26) Depreciation of property and
equipment (note 26)
— RELEHEFRENEE — Assets held for use under
operating leases 10,820 2,571
—HMEE — Other assets 101,868 114,229
112,688 116,800
() HgeEXH (c)  Other operating expenses
MERZHEZL (TRERTE) Property and equipment expenses,
excluding depreciation
—WERE — Rental of property 73,072 54,999
— HAth — Others 65,868 75,523
% SR B & Auditors’ remuneration 4,480 3,871
BE®E Advertising 52,886 62,265
BB - R R SUERA® Communication, printing and stationery 57,444 55,131
FEENBEXEBR Legal and professional fee 10,247 20,867
Hity Others 91,727 80,840
355,724 353,496
e HEE Total operating expenses 1,093,600 1,049,390

Included in other operating expenses are minimum lease payment
under operating leases of HK$1,737,000 (2005: HK$931,000) for
hire of equipment and HK$68,729,000 (2005: HK$51,193,000)
for hire of other assets (including property rentals).

EMmEestepERELEHEINOE
BEENHEESZL S AREHEIEBE
1,737,0007C (= & & A F : 4 %931,0007T)
LEMEEHAEIL (BEDERS)EY
68,729,000 (= = = f F : & #51,193,000
TT) e

110 S EEZRTAER QT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



B RMEE | Notes to the Financial Statements

10. EEM < 10. Directors’ Remuneration
BIEBEEZB(AREN)B161EHBENEENE Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the
(N Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:

“¥EAFE -TTHF

2006 2005
BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
e RUEREDA Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 11,357 13,269
[NEER AN Discretionary bonuses 6,616 5,853
LA B% 1 (& 1 Share-based payments 1,188 1,442
BIRET B R Retirement scheme contributions 456 973
19,617 21,537
FieREETESREPERE SN The above emoluments include the fair value of share options
BERESTIER TERENAABE B granted to certain directors under the CIFH's share option scheme.
EYHENFREESeREENNESE The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under the
=5 KRBT RE35 I EE o paragraph “Directors’ interests” in the directors’ report and note

35.

1. EXRBRBEEE (&EE) 11. Impairment Losses (Charged for)/Written
o] 13 Back on Loans and Advances

—REAE —FTIF

2006 2005

BET T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

ERIEF ik (48) /B # Individual assessment (charged for)Awritten back

— MR — Additions (146,898) (178,903)
— #m — Releases 31,746 121,377
— Bl &% — Recoveries 30,498 94,062
(84,654) 36,536

4R A 14 B 5 Collective assessment written back 30,897 46,843
(53,757) 83,379
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12 HEATHEERF FEA 12. Net Profit on Disposal of Available-for-
sale Securities

—BRAE —TTHA

2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
e EEN Net revaluation gain transferred
FE G UWES (MFE37) from reserves (note 37) 79,221 —
NFEEERAF Profit arising in current year 10,978 —
90,199 —
13. HEWEB R ENH 13. Income Tax in the Consolidated Income
Statement
(a) ZEWBRFITIHNAEH (a) Income tax in the consolidated income statement
—EEXRE —TTHF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
THBIE —BFEBRNE Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
FREE (FI31@a)) Provision for the year (note 31(a)) 172,323 123,709
MEFERIEEBRRE R (E#) Under/(over)-provision in respect of prior years 13,772 (20,213)
186,095 103,496
AEBIE — BB IE Current tax — Overseas
FRNEE Provision for the year 6,850 1,711
BB E Deferred tax
R E TR R (HE31(0)) Reversal of temporary differences (note 31(b)) (1,565) (3,546)
191,380 101,661
Z T 18 B8 B TB LA R (5T R SR B 5 M R B The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5%
R175% (BT FHE 175% )& - F o0 (2005: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
TEHMBATGRE  BIZBHBERR Y E Taxation for branches and subsidiaries outside Hong Kong is
EIRITR BRI ERE o charged at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the

relevant countries.

112 S EEZRTAR QT CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



Bt 35 3R 2% MY o

Notes to the Financial Statements

13. ZMEWBERFITWAERH @) 13. Income Tax in the Consolidated Income
Statement (contd)
(b) MESZHESTENREARETE (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
BHROH KRR profit at applicable tax rates
—TERF —TTHF
2006 2005
BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
758 B 4 A Profit before tax 1,109,629 1,148,704
BRUBHEBRKERFEH Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at
Tt 3 5T E B AT &Y the rates applicable to profits
HEMIE in the countries concerned 192,656 196,423
AR N BIEEE Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 17,447 15,121
FERFWANFTELE Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (27,983) (92,206)
AEEFRANEHEEERN Tax effect of previous tax losses utilized in
HETE current year (3,881) (932)
M EEHHIE Tax effect of tax cost from
DN A tax planning arrangement — 2,711
RERNERIEEZERS Tax effect of temporary allowances
mmEyE not recognized (631) 76
WEFERBEERRE R () Under/(over)-provision in respect of prior years 13,772 (20,213)
Hity Others — 681
EERBES Actual tax expense 191,380 101,661
14. RITIRREAG % F 14. Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders
of the Bank
RITRREEEE&FNBE-ZEBI ALK The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders
BY#s &= - A EE 935,320,000 (ZEZEH of the Bank includes a profit of HK$935,320,000 (2005:
F 1 % 1#1,072,800,0007T ) B K o HK$1,072,800,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Bank.
15. K& 15. Dividends
—gBAE -—TTHE
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
B E R &R AR R B Interim dividend declared and paid 246,000 373,253
B IR & ARk H H B AR B Interim dividend declared but not yet paid 207,000 197,000
453,000 570,253
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16. BERERTREM SIS 16. Cash and Balances with Banks and Other

&7 Financial Institutions
rEE 17
The Group The Bank
—EERE —ZZTRF ZBERF —TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BET T BT BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
He Cash in hand 155,146 140,549 155,137 140,537
R IT A TE Balances with central banks 27,694 3,826 6,316 1,452
ERITRHMEE Balances with banks and
BIEH &7 other financial institutions 1,085,030 846,079 969,960 547,993
1,267,870 990,454 1,131,413 689,982

17. ERTREMESHBBNER 17. Placements with Banks and Other Financial

Institutions
REH AT
The Group The Bank
TEEXRE —_TTRE ZBEXRE —ZTTLHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BETT BT T BT T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R Maturing
—1EAAR — within 1 month 8,971,727 4,514,362 8,916,621 4,431,262
—1MEAZIFR — between 1 month and 1 year 3,066,987 700,329 3,066,987 700,329
12,038,714 5,214,691 11,983,608 5,131,591
18. EZ R 18. Trade Bills
EEMRAL
The Group and The Bank
“BEAE ~TTIF
2006 2005
BETT BB
HK$'000 HK$'000
B5RBEE Gross trade bills 491,994 406,364
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19. XZAREE 19. Trading Assets
AEERAKT
The Group and The Bank
ZEEXRF —TITHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B E 5 Debt securities 3,211,734 2,630,327
EmESH Equity securities — 20,184
REHES Investment funds 2,787,151 3,320,818
RS ABRESH Trading securities 5,998,885 5,971,329
PTETEMIERAREE (M3E450))  Positive fair values of derivatives (note 45(b)) 355,091 228,144
6,353,976 6,199,473
REBEHBITEBOT Issued by:

R R RERTT Central governments and central banks 599 557,841
N Y Public sector entities 10,395 16,525
RIT R E A S RUL S Banks and other financial institutions 583,401 174,301
% Corporate entities 5,404,490 5,222,662
5,998,885 5,971,329

B b B A Analyzed by place of listing:
REALT Listed in Hong Kong 3,296 116,041
REBAINME £ Listed outside Hong Kong 1,077,026 1,245,415
1,080,322 1,361,456
JEET Unlisted 4,918,563 4,609,873

5,998,885 5,971,329
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20 EERBBBESEURRAAE 20. Securities Designated at Fair Value Through

ENES Profit or Loss
TEBRAKT
The Group and The Bank
—EBEXRF _—_ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BT T BB
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBITHEBES Debt securities issued by corporate entities 959,436 1,117,542
PEBTHRAES Investment funds issued by corporate entities 44,143 —
1,003,579 1,117,542
BT B AT Analyzed by place of listing:
MNER LW Listed in Hong Kong 153,750 656,545
REBLAIMEE £ Listed outside Hong Kong 221,092 460,997
374,842 1,117,542
JEET Unlisted 628,737 —
1,003,579 1,117,542
EEARBRAEZUARMAREENSREE Financial assets are designated at fair value including financial
PRAEEREMEIAESHETEERIE assets with embedded derivatives or financial assets with the
NEMEE W ARREESEASER corresponding derivative financial instrument. Also, investment
FEETHESHBERZEMEE  UE funds are designated at fair value through profit or loss as they are
HEREBABERLSSFEREBR Bitt ®E held for backing certain fund-linked structured note issued, thus
HECHETARBERURB AR BE (M eliminating or significantly reducing the accounting mismatch.
33) ¢ Please refer to note 33 for the fund-linked structured note issued.
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2. EFERNBRRHMIRE 21. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts
() EFERNEBRE HtKRERRE (a) Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
EHE less impairment allowances
& T
The Group The Bank
—EBEXRE ZZTTHFE ZBEARE ZTTHHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BT T BT T BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEZR Gross loans and advances to
BT customers 50,685,350 42,545,914 47,391,326 39,664,455
B 2 Impairment allowances
— & Bl 57 1 — Individually assessed
(M 5E21(b) ) (note 21(b)) (76,360) (114,778) (72,795) (113,689)
— iR AR — Collectively assessed
(B 5F21(b)) (note 21(b)) (253,166) (294,544) (250,209) (301,507)
50,355,824 42,136,592 47,068,322 39,249,259
RIT R E A Advances to banks and other
RIS BN financial institutions 353,824 327,521 353,824 249,521
FEEEF B R EAM Accrued interest and other
AR IERURE accounts less impairment
A allowances 1,563,042 1,153,228 1,535,169 1,129,396

52,272,690 43,617,341 48,957,315 40,628,176
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2. EFERMNBF R EMERE @) 21. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (cont'd)
(b) EFERNBAREMRERBEERS (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and
B & B advances to customers and other accounts
REH
The Group
—EERE —ETRF
2006 2005
18 Bl 37 1 AT MARIFEE A
Individually ~ Collectively #%  Individually  Collectively B
assessed assessed Total assessed assessed Total
BET T B¥ETT B¥ETR BET BT BET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
®1A1H At 1 January 140,166 294,544 434,710 394,198 361,177 755,375
Wz R AKFE  Impairment losses
BIEERE charged for/(written
(B4 ) back) to income
(BEzET1) statement (note 11) 84,654 (30,897) 53,757 (36,536) (46,843) (83,379)
ki kg Amounts written off (147,255) (20,826) (168,081)  (300,902) (22,348)  (323,250)
WEIAFFE Recoveries of loans and
EREHER advances written off in
RER previous years 30,498 10,266 40,764 94,062 2,642 96,704
BRRERRE Unwind of discount on
R EE loan impairment losses
(MI5E3) (note 3) (16,838) — (16,838) (13,889) — (13,889)
B R E A Exchange and other
Bk adjustments (21) 79 58 3,233 (84) 3,149
M12A31H At 31 December 91,204 253,166 344,370 140,166 294,544 434,710
mnera - Deducted from:
BEERM Loans and advances to
BR customers
(FF3E21(a)) (note 21(a)) 76,360 253,166 329,526 114,778 294,544 409,322
HARE Other accounts 14,844 — 14,844 25,388 — 25,388
91,204 253,166 344,370 140,166 294,544 434,710
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21. BEEFERNB R R EMEEE =) 21. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (cont'd)
(b) EFERNEBAREMREREES (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and
R (&) advances to customers and other accounts (cont'd)
AT
The Bank
—EEREF —ETREF
2006 2005
18 Bl 54 RETME BRIFEHE A
Individually ~ Collectively #% Individually  Collectively B
assessed assessed Total assessed assessed Total
BETT BETT B¥TT AT BETT EETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
®1A1H At 1 January 134,243 301,507 435,750 374,919 353,655 728,574
W R AARE  Impairment losses
EiEERE charged for/(written
(12 ) back) to income
statement 85,727 (39,328) 46,399 (11,251) (30,039) (41,290)
8 BUER Amounts written off (147,034) (20,826) (167,860) (278,866) (22,026) (300,892)
WE A EFE Recoveries of loans and
BEHREMER advances written off in
ETN previous years 29,941 8,776 38,717 63,330 — 63,330
EFUREREE Unwind of discount on
PrIg o loan impairment losses (16,838) = (16,838) (13,889) — (13,889)
E X R E A Exchange and other
A adjustments — 80 80 — (83) (83)
M12H31H At 31 December 86,039 250,209 336,248 134,243 301,507 435,750
kg Deducted from:
BEEXRM Loans and advances to
B customers
(M 3E21(a)) (note 21(a)) 72,795 250,209 323,004 113,689 301,507 415,196
H i iRIE Other accounts 13,244 — 13,244 20,554 — 20,554
86,039 250,209 336,248 134,243 301,507 435,750
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21. EFERNBRREMARE @) 21. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (cont'd)
() RITXSIHMNEFERRBR () Loans and advances to customers analysed by
industry sectors
NTHREETEETHNIOMEZEREE AR The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
EER(2ERNERNYERERIEL - definitions used by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority ("HKMA").
TEE
The Group
—EEXRFE —ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ITHE€R Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEER — Property development 205,155 324,704
—MEKRE — Property investment 5,370,620 5,033,111
—ombE — Financial concerns 3,315,125 2,348,129
—RELL — Stockbrokers 50,000 45,606
—HERTEE — Wholesale and retail trade 2,885,044 1,946,786
— R — Manufacturing 3,370,282 2,813,124
—EHNERRE — Transport and transport equipment 3,467,330 4,280,529
— A=t — Others 2,664,446 3,093,252
& A Individuals
—BEEEBEEE — Loans for the purchase of flats under
LANERBLEEREE the Home Ownership Scheme,
LEEBHEE Private Sector Participation Scheme
BFHER and Tenants Purchase Scheme 16,054 18,409
—RBEEMEEDENER — Loans for the purchase of
other residential properties 11,446,698 11,416,704
—ERARER — Credit and advances 535,293 586,781
— A= — Others 1,693,327 1,256,345
E%‘f’ﬁf FANERRBRETE Gross loans and advances for use in Hong Kong 35,019,374 33,163,480
Zo5®E Trade finance 3,508,201 2,628,660
EBBLIMER O E R R Gross loans and advances for use outside
BB Hong Kong 12,157,775 6,753,774
BEPERRBRERE Gross loans and advances to customers 50,685,350 42,545,914
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21. EFERNBRR EMRE ») 21. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (cont'd)
d) BEEFERREER (d) Impaired loans and advances to customers
biN- 3 17
The Group The Bank
—EERFE —ZTTRE ZEBEERFE —ITTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BT T BT BT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEREFER K Gross impaired loans and
BB advances to customers 846,639 803,892 840,053 797,160
&8 Bl 574y — Impairment allowance —
BB 2E Individually assessed (76,360) (114,778) (72,795) (113,689)
770,279 689,114 767,258 683,471
MEE R M RBEEL Gross impaired loans and
EFPERRIFRMEETERN  advances as a % of total loans
ERZliaS and advances to customers 1.67% 1.89% 1.77% 2.01%

BEERLRBRRATEREAFNAFRENTE
BEEMNERFEER-

ERFFAREEENREEEERBRTR
BrRWEZE (RREMAERE) BERE
ZHRERE -

Impaired loans and advances are mainly individually assessed loans
which exhibit objective evidence of impairment on an individual
basis.

Individually assessed impairment allowance was made to write
down the carrying value of the advances to the discounted value
of future recoverable amounts, including from realization of
collateral.
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21, EFERNBH R EMERIE ») 21. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (cont'd)
() RMEHERSHARENANBRETE (e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts
EFPFERNERBERMEAHERAERE Loans and advances to customers include net investment in motor
HERBN Y BN RENHEBRT PSR vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance leases
LEBENREFE SEENKRVEER and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
—MARBRE-_T+E HErEEREEEE leases. These contracts usually run for an initial period of 5 to 20
BAGLEEEE - HREABEERD AR years, with an option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal
EHREWNSERSFHREERLRERAENT value. The total minimum lease payments receivable under finance
leases and hire purchase contracts and their present values are as
follows:
xE
The Group
ZEERE —ETRE
2006 2005
REHAE HEHEE
RTRBAE BEHEE NRBEE BEMRE
Present B Present EEGE
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments  payments payments payments
BT T BETT BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1R Within 1 year 478,113 634,486 559,321 757,657
14 =54 After 1 year but within 5 years 574,747 1,035,704 778,468 1,393,155
5 1% After 5 years 1,968,813 3,007,568 2,590,940 3,993,579

3,021,673 4,677,758 3,928,729 6,144,391

BB 2ER Impairment allowances:
— &R FF & — Individually assessed (12,465) (3,718)
—fRE — Collectively assessed (2,355) (1,095)
BERE Ry B R Net investment in finance leases and
AT EFE hire purchase contracts 3,006,853 3,923,916
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21. EEEHNBHE HMIRE &) 21. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (contd)

(e) MEMERIHNRENANERETHEE) (e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts (cont'd)

AT
The Bank
—EEXRE —ZETTRF
2006 2005
REEE HERBEE

RAE BEES NRIRE =EHEE
Present T REE Present BT
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
BT T BET T BB T BB T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
19 A Within 1 year 439,574 582,349 488,491 662,499
14 =54 After 1 year but within 5 years 514,595 935,954 642,241 1,180,710
5 1% After 5 years 1,771,667 2,703,116 2,219,301 3,413,683

2,725,836 4,221,419 3,350,033 5,256,892

BB R Impairment allowances:
— (AR R Ak — Individually assessed (12,377) (3,718)
— R AR — Collectively assessed (2,300) (986)
FMERE RS BHMAK Net investment in finance leases
AR EFE and hire purchase contracts 2,711,159 3,345,329

—=mmNEEH ANNUAL REPORT 2006 123



Notes to the Financial Statements

22, EW M B A B FRIE

22. Amounts Due from Subsidiaries

KIT
The Bank
—EBERE —ZTTRF
2006 2005
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITREA Placements with banks and other
SR E TR financial institutions 2,696,599 2,340,264
B AREREEFE  Loans and advances to subsidiaries
H b BRIB and other accounts 54,444 135,091
2,751,043 2,475,355
23. AIHHERS 23. Available-for-sale Securities
AEHE AT
The Group The Bank
—EERE —TTHFE ZBEXRE —TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BET T BT T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
B HE 5 Debt securities 4,771,960 5,785,023 4,771,960 5,785,023
E# Treasury bills 149,757 — 149,757 —
=B 5 Equity securities 29,762 61,269 29,322 58,754
REES Investment funds 77,764 77,551 77,764 77,551
5,029,243 5,923,843 5,028,803 5,921,328
EER — Impairment allowances —
& 51 5 1 Individually assessed (55,793) (59,185) (55,353) (58,297)
4,973,450 5,864,658 4,973,450 5,863,031
N ERBHET Issued by:
BEOT
AR R Central governments and
i RERAT central banks 149,757 — 149,757 —
RITREA Banks and other financial
LREE institutions 847,022 873,121 847,022 873,121
2 Corporate entities 3,976,671 4,991,537 3,976,671 4,989,910
4,973,450 5,864,658 4,973,450 5,863,031
B bt B AT Analyzed by place of listing:
MNERE MR T Listed outside Hong Kong 3,913,802 4,731,439 3,913,802 4,731,439
JELE™ Unlisted 1,059,648 1,133,219 1,059,648 1,131,592
4,973,450 5,864,658 4,973,450 5,863,031
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2. HEZIHRE 24. Held-to-maturity Investments
KEBFRKT

The Group and The Bank
ZEREARE —ZTTHF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BES (BFEMNEESRIE) Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) 138,593 247,669
BAENTERE Certificates of deposit held 49,990 499,913
BB E S Debt securities 10,001,850 16,456,684

10,190,433 17,204,266
AR — AR Impairment allowance — Individually assessed (13,940) (9,983)

10,176,493 17,194,283

REBBEHBITEBOT Issued by:

R R RERTT Central governments and central banks 317,316 821,634
NEWE Public sector entities 1,023,223 1,136,047
RIT R E A S RUL S Banks and other financial institutions 7,593,359 13,269,677
% Corporate entities 1,242,595 1,966,925
10,176,493 17,194,283

REWTHE DN Analyzed by place of listing:
RES T Listed in Hong Kong 953,630 1,383,224
REBAINME ETH Listed outside Hong Kong 3,595,266 3,478,078
4,548,896 4,861,302
JEET Unlisted 5,627,597 12,332,981
10,176,493 17,194,283
tHEENE Market value of listed securities 4,493,453 4,826,519

25. B ARRKRE 25. Investments in Subsidiaries
AT
The Bank

ZEERF —TITHF
2006 2005
BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEmRG GRRAANER) Unlisted shares, at cost 725,676 825,676
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25. B RARIKRE &)
TXHME A EEGES AERABEE
YENTEMBAREE - RIESHEH
TBRIFTHEH D BRI AT B -

25. Investments in Subsidiaries (contd)

The following list contains the particulars of principal subsidiaries
which materially affected the results, assets or liabilities of the
Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

EMmARL
REHE BHERSD BRTR
Place of BOE HERAK
DNERER incorporation/ % of shares TEER Issued and
Name of company operation held Principal activities paid up capital
EEEBRERAF BE 100% MERE kY
Carford International Limited Hong Kong Property holding HK$2
FEBERBHBERIE CRYN)* FE 100% S@RB A R500,000,0007
China International Finance Company Limited (Shenzhen)*  People’s Republic Financial services RMB500,000,000
of China (“PRC")

CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited HEHE /&5 100% BIIRERE X217T
Cayman Islands/ Issue of subordinated Us$1

Hong Kong notes
CKWB - SN Limited HERE &% 100% HEITHEBREMRE E81T
Cayman Islands/ Issuance of Structured Us$1

Hong Kong Notes and investments
CKWH - UT2 Limited HERE /&% 100% BIREZR E81T
Cayman Islands/ Issue of subordinated Us$1

Hong Kong notes
BEEEAMBERDA B 100% BEEE  71200,000,0007T
HKCB Finance Limited Hong Kong Consumer financing HK$200,000,000
BEBEANRBREGRAA Eo 100% R T
HKCB Insurance Agency Limited Hong Kong Insurance agency HK$2
REBERMBEERAR Bk 100% T RR 7 1£32,500,0007T
Ka Wah International Merchant Finance Limited Hong Kong Financial services HK$32,500,000
REREARAA s 100% REZER 7 #£5,000,0007T
KWB Investment Limited Hong Kong Investment holding HK$5,000,000
FREANRIT(REA)ERAF BE 100% RIZIRH 75 15,0007T
The Hongkong Chinese Bank (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong Nominees services HK$5,000
ERBEEERAA BB 100% RBSRE BT
Viewcon Hong Kong Limited Hong Kong Mortgage financing HK$2

BREREERAFIN - ULEMARBERRY
MATHEERSSA °

All of the above subsidiaries are held directly by the Bank except
for KWB Investment Limited.

* I BEAEERBEINEDE | SR M *  This subsidiary is incorporated in the PRC and is a “Foreign
AL HI BB AR o

Investment Enterprise” under the PRC Law.
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26. MERRE 26. Property and Equipment
(@ *% (@) The Group
&R BEHE
BEREE
REME Hihy s Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and s
properties premises equipment Total
BT T BET T BT BET T
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RARfEE : Cost or valuation:
#2005F181H At 1 January 2005 64,850 1,441,339 695,792 2,201,981
N Additions — — 53,237 53,237
BN Reclassification 35,904 (51,308) — (15,404)
B O EAN Surplus on revaluation before
BHAH reclassification — 17,031 — 17,031
e Disposals (37,900) (198,402) (137,784) (374,086)
BHAHK Surplus on revaluation 2,140 — — 2,140
E T Exchange adjustments — — (12) (12)
720059128318 At 31 December 2005 64,994 1,208,660 611,233 1,884,887
FREER The analysis of cost or
R A {4 B valuation of the above
DWW : assets is as follows:
B 7R Cost — 1,172,165 611,233 1,783,398
HE Valuation
— 1985%F — 1985 — 36,495 — 36,495
— 20054 — 2005 64,994 — — 64,994
64,994 1,208,660 611,233 1,884,887
720061 A1H At 1 January 2006 64,994 1,208,660 611,233 1,884,887
N Additions 106,064 18,782 85,890 210,736
EFORE Reclassification (40,458) 38,705 — (1,753)
ael== Disposals (9,200) (223,741) (41,132) (274,073)
B O EAN Surplus on revaluation before
BHAH reclassification — 9,952 — 9,952
HLAHR Surplus on revaluation 3,376 — — 3,376
EH AR Exchange adjustments — — 71 71
7A2006%F12A31H At 31 December 2006 124,776 1,052,358 656,062 1,833,196
EREER The analysis of cost or
R G E valuation of the above
AHWMT assets is as follows:
B AR Cost — 1,018,664 656,062 1,674,726
HE Valuation
— 1985%F — 1985 — 33,694 — 33,694
— 20064 — 2006 124,776 — — 124,776
124,776 1,052,358 656,062 1,833,196
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26. MERZE @ 26. Property and Equipment (cont')
(a) &~&K®#E) (a) The Group (cont'd)
&M BEHE
BERZE
REWE Hit s Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and FER-C)
properties premises equipment Total
BT BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- Accumulated depreciation:
200541818 At 1 January 2005 — 335,729 447,334 783,063
REFZITE (K FE9(b)) Charged for the year (note 9(b)) — 27,212 89,588 116,800
& M el Written back on disposals — (48,371) (114,813) (163,184)
o6 i B [l Written back of impairment loss
B E R on disposals — (4,534) — (4,534)
=il Reclassification — (14,833) — (14,833)
VERENSEi=! Impairment loss — 354 — 354
B o AmAEE Written back of impairment loss
BEEE on reclassification — (571) — (571)
EH AR Exchange adjustments — — (17) (17)
7200512 A31H At 31 December 2005 — 294,986 422,092 717,078
7200651 H1H At 1 January 2006 — 294,986 422,092 717,078
RFEHE (FF7E9D)) Charged for the year (note 9(b)) — 24,029 88,659 112,688
& i [ Written back on disposals — (44,143) (36,564) (80,707)
EFOE Reclassification — (1,753) — (1,753)
ER R Exchange adjustments — — 33 33
720065128318 At 31 December 2006 — 273,119 474,220 747,339
BREFE: Net book value:
720065128318 At 31 December 2006 124,776 779,239 181,842 1,085,857
72005912 A31H At 31 December 2005 64,994 913,674 189,141 1,167,809
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26. MERRE =)

26. Property and Equipment (cont'd)

(b) 1T (b) The Bank
BHH - BEHE
BRRE
REWME Hihy s Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and Wi
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RARfEE : Cost or valuation:
#2005F181H At 1 January 2005 50,700 1,440,921 688,660 2,180,281
BN Additions — — 52,385 52,385
EFOE Reclassification 35,904 (51,308) — (15,404)
B O EAN Surplus on revaluation before
BHAH reclassification — 17,031 — 17,031
HE Disposals (37,900) (197,984) (135,429) (371,313)
BHAHK Surplus on revaluation 719 — — 719
EH AR Exchange adjustments — — (13) (13)
P2005F 12 A31H At 31 December 2005 49,423 1,208,660 605,603 1,863,686
EREER The analysis of cost or
R AN {4 B valuation of the above
oA assets is as follows:
AR Cost — 1,172,165 605,603 1,777,768
(=R Valuation
— 19854 — 1985 — 36,495 — 36,495
— 20054 — 2005 49,423 — — 49,423
49,423 1,208,660 605,603 1,863,686
H2006%F 1A 1H At 1 January 2006 49,423 1,208,660 605,603 1,863,686
=Pl Additions 106,064 18,782 79,923 204,769
BN Reclassification (40,458) 38,705 — (1,753)
ank = Disposals (9,200) (223,741) (39,921) (272,862)
B O EAN Surplus on revaluation before
EHAR reclassification — 9,952 — 9,952
HhAH Surplus on revaluation 2,351 — — 2,351
TEH A Exchange adjustments — — 71 71
742006128318 At 31 December 2006 108,180 1,052,358 645,676 1,806,214
EHREE®N The analysis of cost or
RAREE valuation of the above
AWM assets is as follows:
B AR Cost — 1,018,664 645,676 1,664,340
HE Valuation
— 19854 — 1985 — 33,694 — 33,694
— 2006%F — 2006 108,180 — — 108,180
108,180 1,052,358 645,676 1,806,214
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26. MERZE @ 26. Property and Equipment (cont')
(b) Z1T (&) (b) The Bank (cont'd)
B BEE#E
BERRE
REWE Hit s Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and wEE
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
- Accumulated depreciation:
200541818 At 1 January 2005 — 335,397 443,323 778,720
RERNE Charged for the year — 27,202 88,834 116,036
& M el Written back on disposals — (48,028) (112,977) (161,005)
o6 i B [l Written back of impairment loss
BB R on disposals — (4,534) — (4,534)
ENOHE Reclassification — (14,833) — (14,833)
B EE Impairment loss — 354 — 354
AEFHEmELD Written back of impairment loss
BEEE on reclassification — (571) — (571)
EH AR Exchange adjustments — — 15 15
72005412 A31H At 31 December 2005 — 294,987 419,195 714,182
720061818 At 1 January 2006 — 294,987 419,195 714,182
KEEHE Charged for the year — 24,029 87,065 111,094
& L i B Written back on disposals — (44,143) (35,498) (79,641)
EFOE Reclassification — (1,753) — (1,753)
E R Exchange adjustments — — 33 33
7A2006%12831A At 31 December 2006 — 273,120 470,795 743,915
BREFE: Net book value:
7420065128311 At 31 December 2006 108,180 779,238 174,881 1,062,299
7A2005F 12 A31H At 31 December 2005 49,423 913,673 186,408 1,149,504

(c)

R-BEAE+-A=+—A

* J8 32 B E A (c)

All investment properties of the Group and the Bank were revalued

TREMEETHERNAERARIEARAME
BEE - W2EHFWA (Bt RAIESEKA
BN)EHAEBERAITHMERENE - K
SERARITHE R B HD B % E %3,376,000

at 31 December 2006 by an independent firm of surveyors,
Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited, on an open market value
basis calculated by reference to net rental income allowing for
reversionary income potential. The revaluation surplus amounted

JT KB ¥2351000L (— T F R F: B to HK$3,376,000 and HK$2,351,000 (2005: HK$2,140,000 and
2,140,0007T K 7 #719,0007T ) - %ﬁ)\l&/\_‘ﬁ HK$719,000) in the Group and the Bank respectively have been
oI EE .% 1E BEmEA KE ARHDEE credited to the income statement. Vigers Appraisal & Consulting
BE SRR E REXEE E—\ FEIE R Limited have among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute

B ﬁﬁ#@%%?ﬂﬁ&@ﬁu%k,ﬁﬂ%&%ﬁ °

of Surveyors with recent experience in the location and category

of property being valued.
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26. MERZE @) 26. Property and Equipment (contd)
(o &) (¢) (contd)
BEMFEENESWABEREEAL630,000 The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
TL(ZEZTRF - #5%2,239,0007T) ° HK$4,630,000 (2005: HK$2,239,000).
TFEFERN DEREVWENGNELE During the year, profit on disposal of investment properties
760,0007T (ZZEZE R F : jB#4,641,0007T) - amounted to HK$760,000 (2005: HK$4,641,000).
d BREYEREMYENREZTEDSN (d) The analysis of net book value of investment properties
mr and other premises is as follows:
& )
The Group The Bank
ZEERE —_TTHE ZEBEXRE —TITLF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BT BT T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE Leasehold
BE Held in Hong Kong
—RHHAE — Long-term leases 208,394 96,711 208,394 96,711
— P HEE — Medium-term leases 677,769 865,297 677,769 865,296
BB AN R Held outside Hong Kong
—hHEE — Medium-term leases 17,852 16,660 1,255 1,089
904,015 978,668 887,418 963,096
AEERATETHEODELREFRE Some of the other premises of the Group and the Bank have been
TEH -MRAEERATHEMYEREIA revalued in previous years. The net book value of other premises of
RARRTEAR MEEFERRES the Group and the Bank at 31 December 2006 would have been
9,151,0007T (ZZEZT R4 : ##11,419,0007T ) HK$9,151,000 (2005: HK$11,419,000) had they been carried at
cost less accumulated depreciation.
(e) BEARKEHEHENMERRE (e) Property and equipment leased out under operating

leases
AEBERBKEHENFAHLEREWE -
FAMXNEVEEN -—BReME=F " H
BAREFATCMBERRBER - A LHE
RS REBEHRE (ZETRF 8E)-

The Group leases out investment properties under operating
leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of two to
three years, with an option to renew the leases after that date at
which time all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals (2005: HK$Nil).
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26. MEREE @) 26. Property and Equipment (cont')
(e) BRKEHEHENMERRE (&) (e) Property and equipment leased out under operating
leases (cont’d)
AEEBREATRIABROSCEHERKSY The Group’s and the Bank’s total future minimum lease payments
RRZFEMSLEBAOT : under non-cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows:
rEH 1T
The Group The Bank
ZEEXRFE _—_TTHE ZEBEXRFE —TITLF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BETT BEF T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
15K Within 1 year 8,091 2,145 6,760 862
149 B54F After 1 year but within 5 years 7,563 1,894 7,286 343
15,654 4,039 14,046 1,205

27. RITRHMEMBEBHNEIRAR 27. Deposits and Balances of Banks and Other

w17 Financial Institutions
rEE T
The Group The Bank
—®EAF -—TTHE —BBAE -TTHH
2006 2005 2006 2005
BET T BET T BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WITHERRET Deposits and balances from banks 203,416 326,198 203,416 326,198
Hih & ph TR Deposits and balances from other
K17 financial institutions 628,557 3,831,248 550,790 3,831,248
831,973 4,157,446 754,206 4,157,446
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28. EF&EXR 28. Deposits from Customers
xE AT
The Group The Bank
ZEEXRF —TTRHFE ZBEXRF "TTILF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BET T BT T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EHRAREPIFR Demand deposits and current
deposits 6,510,645 4,214,468 6,510,645 4,214,468
GE LR Savings deposits 11,074,328 8,096,593 11,074,328 8,096,593
TEH - BDER K Time, call and notice
52 HA@ A TE K deposits 48,380,634 42,475,505 48,280,754 42,394,079
65,965,607 54,786,566 65,865,727 54,705,140
29. XEAREE 29. Trading Liabilities
rEBRAET
The Group and The Bank
—ETRFE Z—ZTTREF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEER Short positions in securities — 217,904
MTAETEMBRAR{EME  Negative fair value of derivatives
(P 5F45(b) ) (note 45(b)) 428,648 443,233
428,648 661,137
30. ERITERE 30. Certificates of Deposit Issued
TEBERKT
The Group and The Bank
—EEXRFE —TITHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
T8 TE AP iRE & R B Designated at fair value through
NREE profit or loss 3,726,854 2,785,924
X G RE Non-trading 3,530,865 4,682,037
7,257,719 7,467,961
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30. ERITERE @ 30. Certificates of Deposit Issued (conta)
EERBBEZARMOAABENE BTHF Certificates of deposit issued are designated at fair value through
HEABANERESRENNEIELAR - profit or loss when they contain embedded derivatives that modifty
the cash flows.
AEBENEREHERNRIBREENGOSEN As at 31 December 2006, the difference between the carrying
= FHE B 86,493,000 (ZZETERHF B amount and the contractual amount payable at maturity for the
150,081,0007C) - EA R EETHRER AR Group amounted to HK$86,493,000 (2005: HK$150,081,000).
EFRGE i EE - Such a decrease in fair value is only attributable to changes in
benchmark interest rate.
1. EEREBERIITHNABH 31. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet
() REEERBERFTHNAHKRESR: (a) Current taxation in the consolidated balance sheet

represents:

rEH 1T
The Group The Bank

“EIRE CZTTRF ZBEREFE C—ZZTTAHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BETT BT T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

KFEBEFISHEMEE  Provision for Hong Kong Profits
(MF3E13@)) Tax for the year (note 13(a)) 172,323 123,709 158,936 108,265
ENEHFEH Provisional Profit Tax paid (121,081) (116,149) (108,376) (107,505)
51,242 7,560 50,560 760

AEFERFER Balance of Profits Tax provision
A AR relating to prior years 56,964 44,219 56,964 44,015
108,206 51,779 107,524 44,775
I TE A Provision for overseas taxation 4,475 1,819 4,244 1,819
112,681 53,598 111,768 46,594
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N. EEREGERMTANAEH =) 31. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (cont)

(b) ERANELEBBEEERARG (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized
ERGREEERARERBERNELERIE (BE) The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognized in the
SEBENEERAFERANESH T consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year

are as follows:

x5
The Group
MERHEME FTHESE
TERBE BENDAR B00/E
BBAE BEAZ BEAE
BIE Fairvalue Fair value
Depreciation EXH adjustments adjustments
allowances EEE for for BeR
inexcess Impairment  properties  available- 2N
of related  allowances  and other forsale  Cash flow Hitr b
depreciation for loans assets securities hedge Others Total

BETR BT BTz BETn BETn  BETR  BETR
HKS'000  HKS'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

EBEHERA Deferred tax arising
from:
200551818 At 1 January 2005 30,787 (57,023) — 78,191 (1,639) — 50,316
GAERERRN (Credited)/charged to
(BmE),/# consolidated income
statement (13,947) 10,401 — — — — (3,546)
BRI, (BE)  Charged/(credited) to
reserves — — 2,939 (10,403) 1,639 — (5,825)
R2005%12 8318 At 31 December 2005 16,840 (46,622) 2,939 67,788 — — 40,945
200651818 At 1 January 2006 16,840 (46,622) 2,939 67,788 — — 40,945
GAEWERAN (Credited)/charged to
(BmE),/# consolidated income
statement (8,673) 7,362 — — — (254) (1,565)
BRI, (BE)  Charged/(credited) to
reserves — — 1,742 (25,830) — — (24,088)
2006124318 At 31 December 2006 8,167 (39,260) 4,681 41,958 — (254) 15,292
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3. EEREXRAMTHAEHR @
b) ERRMNELHEALEREE (&)

31. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (conto)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (cont'd)

Xy
The Bank
NERAM THRUER
HERHE EENDAR BHDOAE
BBE BERE ERE
M E Fairvalue  Fair value
Depreciation B3 adjustments adjustments
allowances BERE for for BEm
inexcess Impairment  properties  available- EHH
of related allowances  and other forsale  Cash flow ok
depreciation for loans assets securities hedge Total
BT BMTr  EB¥®TR BT E¥Tx  E¥Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ELHERE: Deferred tax arising from:
R2005F1 818 At 1 January 2005 32,855 (56,152) — 78,191 (1,639) 53,255
RAEMERA (Credited)/charged to consolidated
(BE),/ income statement (12,399) 10,435 - — — (1,964)
BEEAME/ () Charged/(credited) to reserves — — 2,939 (10,409) 1,639 (5,831)
R2005E12 4317 At 31 December 2005 20,456 (45,717) 2,939 67,782 — 45,460
R2006F1A1H At 1 January 2006 20,456 (45,717) 2,939 67,782 - 45,460
REMERA (Credited)/charged to consolidated
(BE),/ income statement (5,744) 6,954 — — — 1,210
FENKE/ (BR) Charged/(credited) to reserves — — 1,742 (25,826) — (24,084)
#2006512A31H At 31 December 2006 14,712 (38,763) 4,681 41,956 — 22,586
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31. EEBEBERMTNIEH @) 31. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (contd)
(b) EEANWELHEEERERS &) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (cont'd)
RE AT
The Group The Bank
—EEARFE ZTTRF ZTEXRE —ZTTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005

BETT AR TIL BETR  ERETT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

EEEABRBERINFIEL Net deferred tax assets recognized

WIEEE on the balance sheet (7,294) (4,521) = —
TEEBBERERIFELE Net deferred tax liabilities
WEAE recognized on the balance sheet 22,586 45,466 22,586 45,460
15,292 40,945 22,586 45,460
() REIANELBEBEEE () Deferred tax assets not recognized
MR A BERIREBEAN B BT AR E The Group has not recognized deferred tax assets in respect of
RBEGEMABHEEREBR NEEIL KR cumulative tax losses of HK$16,628,000 (2005: HK$58,768,000)
T T8 B 18 ) IR RE Y 18 & & 8 %616,628,0007T (= as it is not probable that future taxable profits against which the
T RHF : B ¥558,768,0007T ) o 48 #E TR B %5 losses can be utilized will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction
WP EEFABENEHAMT and entity. Under the current tax legislation, the expiry dates of the

tax losses were as follows:

rEE
The Group

—®RAE —TTIF
2006 2005
BETT BT
HK$°000 HK$'000

FASEF 1A 51| B Expiring within 5 years 13,164 50,026
B E= No expiry date 3,464 8,742
16,628 58,768
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32. B HIE A RIRIE 32. Amounts Due to Subsidiaries
AT
The Bank
—EBEREF —EETRHF
2006 2005
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
HihBE Other liabilities 250,609 333,434
RIT R EAh & B IE W Deposits and balances from banks and other financial
BRRERF institutions 4,270 41,525
BERPER Deposits from customers 2,097,111 4,300,185
2,351,990 4,675,144
33. ERITEEES 33. Debt Securities Issued
wE wIT
The Group The Bank
“EEXRE —_TTHE ZBEXRE —_TTOF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BET T BT T BET T ok e
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
R ZED BT Non-trading debt securities
B E 5 issued 2,256,747 2,245,435 2,256,747 2,245,435
JEERMiAIEZA AR  Designated at fair value
AREE through profit or loss 44,142 — — —
2,300,889 2,245,435 2,256,747 2,245,435
ERGUHEEEBEOER ST NFE+ — The non-trading debt securities represent 4.25% per annum notes
AT+ +tHUFEBEBEITE B R B425%H with face value of US$300 million (HK$ equivalent 2,332.9 million)
Z ¥ 2 m (B A = ©300,000,0005T (& & issued at a discount on 17 November 2004. The notes were issued
2,332,900,0007T ) ° Z & i A~ 17 3% 17 M & Bk AX by the Bank and constitute direct, unconditional and unsecured
THEE BEEGLEERER ZEBER - obligations of the Bank. The notes will mature on 17 November
ZEANF+—RT++HBHEH- 2009.
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33.

34.

ERITEBES @)

EERBRBRaENRRAABENAEERE
BT N R BAT - WA AT R IE BRI E D
¥ 1R 8 | 8 3 £5,300,0007T (& #41,200,000

TMEBRE ELERESR _TTLFA
ATEtBREH -ZBENEREXIORNIKRE
He (EERERERBBEEURBRAARE
BERESP)ORE -

B ERMKETE

AEBRE-BEREHRRAERHE
REHE D El AEBAERBEENES
AHEB10%NHF - ZR KB R —ERES
%@%?r%ﬂ'>@%§EHL&ZKEIE’UFﬁﬁ£E%
E%°1E%ﬂﬁ1’ﬁfd&ﬁ1 cMREEEE
SEEMHRAEER $‘§IT 5 18 B AT
%E’J tFAERIABOHRE MEHE
MERBA-—EBINENES FAZR
REtEIKEMRNE -

rm»

7R
£

BTRRIREESN ARER —TTTF =
A—Ri 428 -ARARESHE BH
BRHENRERTFEER - AEEER
BB RHEERBH MBI NEF -

AEFEA - ARBERE LT BELOHROR
7 #38,000,0007C (= F = 1 4 : 8 #37,000,000
7o) (M 59(a))

33.

34.

Debt Securities Issued (contd)

The debt securities designated at fair value through profit or loss
represent the Structure Notes (“the Notes”) with nominal value of
US$5.3 million (HK$ equivalent 41.2 million) issued by a subsidiary,
and are unsecured obligations guaranteed by the Bank. The Notes
will mature on 17 May 2007. Returns on the Notes are directly
linked to the performance of the investment funds which include
in securities designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Staff Retirement Scheme

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme
("the Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of
the employees’ basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is an MPF
exempted scheme and covers all permanent full-time employees of
the Group. No employee contributions are required. Contributions
forfeited by leavers prior to vesting fully may not be used by
the Group to reduce the existing level of contribution but are
transferred to a separate welfare fund which shall be applied for

the welfare of the Retirement Scheme’s members.

Besides the Retirement Scheme, the Group also participated in an
approved MPF scheme effective on 1 December 2000 to provide
scheme choice to both existing and new employees. Mandatory
benefits are being provided under the MPF Scheme.

During the year, the Group contributed approximately
HK$38 million (2005: HK$37 million) (note 9(a)) to these schemes.

ZZZXFFIH ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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35. DARHEMEAY

UREENNROER S
RZZBEZ=ZFAR+RA ATHERIF
FEERERERERAR (FEEESRD
Ry 7 P EERSBZERAR QR BRER
2 (BB E ) - RIEBRESSRLEW
BhE XTHEARTHHARAMF LA
—HATE BEERTHAHRFTRFRIL -
BNBEEBRTHAARBE BT EEES
BE AR -

35. Share-based Payments

Equity-settled share-based transactions

The holding company of the Bank, CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited (“CIFH"), adopted The CITIC International
Financial Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme (“the Share
Option Scheme”) on 16 May 2003. The options granted under the
Share Option Scheme have a vesting period of two years starting
from the date of grant and will then remain exercisable until the
tenth anniversary day from the date of grant. Each option gives

the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share in CIFH.

() TFER REBREFIAEFHNER (@) The terms and conditions of the options, which will be
EHEURAGEY RV WERRREHS settled by physical delivery of shares, granted under
mE: the Share Option Scheme are as follows:

BT¥EY EETFEEHA BREHE BT &4 BRESHFH

Date of grant/no. of employees entitled Number of options Vesting conditions  Contractual life of options

200311 A17H 2734 6,758,000 BT H B RE2F BT HHBR105F

EEBATETERE 2 years from the 10 years from the
Options granted to 273 eligible persons date of grant date of grant
on 17 November 2003

722004454 A6 A [[12934 7,412,000 MR T A HREG2E MR T HHR10F
EERATETERE 2 years from the 10 years from the

Options granted to 293 eligible persons date of grant date of grant
on 6 April 2004

7200546 7138 M275% 6,800,000 BT B ER2F BT HBE10F
EEMATETERE 2 years from the 10 years from the

Options granted to 275 eligible persons date of grant date of grant
on 13 June 2005

7200655 18H M13214 8,152,000 B&% T HERE2F RET HERE05F

BEBATRTERE
Options granted to 321 eligible persons
on 18 May 2006

2 years from the
date of grant

10 years from the
date of grant
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35. UIRREES =)

DRERANRG RS (#)
(b) BERERERMEFITEEOT

35. Share-based Payments (conta)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

(b) The number and weighted average exercise prices of
share options are as follows:

RZZZXREE
RYHNBRE
Share options

granted in 2006

RZZZ2HFE R=Z2ZNEE R-ZBE=FE
RFHBRE RYHBERE RYMBRE
Share options Share options Share options
granted in 2005 granted in 2004 granted in 2003

TRE BREHE

TRE BREHE e BREHE TRE BREHE

Exercise  Number of Exercise  Number of Exercise  Number of Exercise  Number of
price options price options price options price options
B BT BT BT
HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
WEMATE  Outstanding at the
beginning of the year — - 2925 6,484,000 3.775 5,324,000 3540 4,616,000
REEERT  Granted during the year 4275 8,152,000 = = = = = =
KEEBMNE  Forfeited during the year —  (548,000) —  (664,000) — (100,000) = (84,000)
KEEBITE  Exercised during the year —  (140,000) = (348,000) —  (2,384,000) — (2,140,000)
RELRTE  Outstanding at the end of the year 4.275 7,464,000 2925  5472,000 3775 2,840,000 3540 2,392,000
RELA{TE  Exercisable at the end of the year - = 2,840,000 2,392,000
BITEERE  Weighted average share price
RITR B H) at the date of share options
MEFHIRE  exercised during the year 4.870 4,652 4810 4.820

REZCITEBRENITERD O NEF K
EBREKIST (ZEZRF  TEA) -

R-ZZEEXF+_A=+—8B KTENER
BEMITEEN THEEE2.925 L2 8842757 (=
TERF  BH2.9257t 2B 3.77570) - I
FHEHNFEHRIOF (ZTTHF - 106) -

The weighted average share price at the date of share options

exercised during the year was HK$4.8 (2005: not applicable).

The options outstanding at 31 December 2006 have exercise
prices which fall within the range of HK$2.925 to HK$4.275 (2005:
HK$2.925 to HK$3.775) and have a weighted average contractual
life of 10 years (2005: 10 years).
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35. IRREEM =)

UREENNROER S (&)
(0 BRENIABERRER (9
AETEBEMAEREOH QA EER
BEERTERENAABETE A
ERBH AL EBEMBZRE=ZANASH
FEEAHE - AEEEANE AR
MBS O FH/I0F -

35. Share-based Payments (cont'a)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted are measured by reference to the fair value options
granted. The estimate of the fair value of the services
received is measured based on a trinomial lattice model. The

10 years contractual life of the share option is used as an

input into this model.

RZZEEXRFE RIZZTHRF R-TENF R-EBZ=F
EA+NH ARAT=H mMARAE +—A+tH
BFH BFH BFH BFH
B R B B R BB B R i IR R
For options For options For options For options
granted on granted on granted on granted on
18 May 13 June 6 April 17 November
2006 2005 2004 2003
REtE BB AR Fair value at measurement
BE date HK$1.301 HK$0.653 HK$1.248 HK$0.835
% 1B Share price HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.475
TERE Exercise price HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.540
8 HR R 18 Expected volatility
(A== 2% (expressed as volatility used
R =P A )R IR in the trinomial lattice
=) model) 31.00% 24.30% 34.00% 24.00%
B % 4 F B Option life 104F Years 104 Years 104 Years 104 Years
TEHEA AR B Expected dividends
(BEZR) (continuous yield) 4.14% 3.84% 3.71% 3.71%
1 3 ) & Risk-free interest rate
(RIBEB B BITE (based on HKD government
FEBFH) bond yield) 4.84% 3.22% 4.07% 4.34%

FHEEERETERESRNEEAHE
BITMAREESNE KRS -

BRI IR IR TS 1 R (IE T A B OB
M E) TS RRGHET -

=5 ERTAR QA CITIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED

The expected volatility is based on the implied volatilities of CIFH
issued convertible bond on the specified dates.

Share options are granted under a service condition and, for grants

to personnel, a non-market performance condition.
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35. URBEENT @)

UREERNROBRS
FTERFEERE RN 2ENE AR
MESGEREERTEEEREeMBEEES ([
& #% A £ 1) % HiEquity Linked Deferred Award
(TELDAD) s Bt - & BB AL AT RIEE 0 5
HE (R TANE_AFERRKRAMERD
REAMBERSBEAN GERALTHERE
BB VIR 248 P8R - RELDART S R &)
PEERemTEREBEFRUATIMERD
IR 858

1.  ELDABRREEBZAE A RERME
REBERS SRR AR E
MENZR: R

2. P& #3.007T ©

EREBIFASARERME PEEERS
BE B RA 2 HY A 8 T B R R ELDASE AR
B AEEERALRTERIEELDAKE (T
MRIE - Z B BB AL T & RELDAR B &
ERZEXERTEER SR SRR -

BREETE&AER AL HEDAR M IEZ WM

35. Share-based Payments (conta)

Cash-settled share-based transactions

The Bank, a wholly owned subsidiary of CIFH, has offered Equity
Linked Deferred Award (“the ELDA") to the eligible employees
and certain directors of CIFH (“the Eligible Persons”) whereby the
Eligible Persons will receive cash benefit on the specified maturity
date, being the earlier of second calendar anniversary of the offer
date and the date of retirement. The amount of cash benefit to
be received by the Eligible Persons on the maturity date shall be
calculated by multiplying the number of ordinary shares of CIFH

notionally subject to ELDA by the lower of:

1. the result obtained by subtracting the ELDA price per share
from the closing price of the ordinary share of CIFH as
stated in the daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange

on the maturity date; and

2. HK$3.00.

The Eligible Persons are not entitled to receive any payment
pursuant to the ELDA if the closing price of the ordinary share of
CIFH as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the Stock Exchange
on the maturity date falls below the ELDA price. No ordinary shares
of CIFH will be allotted or transferred to the Eligible Persons upon
the maturity of the ELDA.

The detailed terms of the ELDA offered to the Eligible Persons are

N as follows:
R=ZZBERF+ZA=+—H
ELDAZE & EF R
ELDAZ KRR E PEEREREBEREE
(&% (7)) Number of ordinary shares of
e ill=R ELDA price CIFH notionally subject to
Offer date per share (HK$) ELDA as at 31 December 2006
200543 424 H
24 March 2005 2.00 6,931,093
2006F4F28H
28 April 2006 2.00 7,715,316
B
Total 14,646,409
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35. UIRHEE M @) 35. Share-based Payments (cont'o)
NRSEANRBRS (%) Cash-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)
A=A EMEEELXGTEMEDAN A R EE The fair value of the ELDA is measured based on a trinomial lattice
LA 3,00t AR - BIE AR A TRE BB E model and limited to HK$3.00, which is the maximum cash benefit
BHEaREEHN - to be received by the Eligible Persons on the maturity date.
EBEXH Employee expenses

—R¥AFE ~TTIF

2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
() UREESHROXZ (a) Equity-settled share-based transactions
720034 5 T # i A% 4 Share options granted in 2003 — 1,557
20045 5 T &) B8 AR 4 Share options granted in 2004 1,030 2,870
720055 % T & i A% 4 Share options granted in 2005 1,223 779
20064 £ T B i A% 12 Share options granted in 2006 1,728 —
ERAEBERANES Total expense recognized as
(M 3E9(a)) employee costs (note 9(a)) 3,981 5,206
—BBAE —TTHE
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
(b) UBRLEMNRHOBRS (b) Cash-settled share-based transactions

720044 % T HIELDA ELDA granted in 2004 (386) 4,236
20055 £ T BYELDA ELDA granted in 2005 6,560 4,793
720064 £ T BYELDA ELDA granted in 2006 5,300 —

NREENZZEEN Total carrying amount of cash-settled
HAREE (M 5E9%)) transaction liabilities (note 9(a)) 11,474 9,029
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36. fx A 36. Share Capital
EERTRITRA Authorized and issued share capital
—EEXRF _—_ZTHHF
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EERA Authorized:
TREESEITH 5,000,000,000 ordinary shares
3/ %5,000,000,000% of $1 each 5,000,000 5,000,000
EBRITRBERAE: Issued and fully paid:
M1ATE R12A318 - At 1 January and at 31 December:
ERAEEBITH 3,083,341,176
i@ A%3,083,341,176% (2005: 3,083,341,176)
(20054 : 3,083,341,1760% ) ordinary shares of $1 each 3,083,341 3,083,341
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37. f#fE

37. Reserves

() F&H () The Group
BRRETRR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
2%
ERZE Efiff
% Other AREE BRERSE
RAEE EXHE -REE  Exchange  property e HARE Share  REEF
Share Capital General differences revaluation  Fairvalue  Hedging option  Retained 8g
premium  reserve  reserve  freserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total
BTIn AT BT BT BT BMTn BT BT BT BNTn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1200561718 At 1 January 2005 282,930 6,589 100,000 (458) 11,945 368,612 (7,725) 3640 2,612,112 3,377,645
BRELHIERD Revaluation surplus,
EffR% net of deferred tax - - - - 14,091 - - - - 14,091
HERELZ Transfer to retained profits
REEH upon disposal - - - - (12,180) — — — 12,180 —
IEREEE Exchange difference on translation - - - 3407 - - - - - 3,407
HERENRAREE Release on disposal of associates - - - 627 — — — — — 627
DA & 1 9 Equity-settled share-based
transactions — — — — — — — 5,207 — 5,207
ARLERS Available-for-sale securities
—RiEEEY — change in fair value — — — — — (59,442) — — — (59,442)
—BERE — deferred tax - - - - - 10,403 - - - 10,403
Remey) Cash flow hedge
— R EEEDHN — effective portion of changes
BRSH in fair value — — — — — — 9,364 — — 9,364
—RERE — deferred tax — — — — — — (1,639) — — (1,639)
AEERF Profit for the year — — — — — — — — 1,047,043 1,047,043
BERAEETHARE  Interim dividends declared in respect
(Hi3£15) of the current year (note 15) — — — — — — — —  (570253)  (570,253)
2005128318 At 31 December 2005 282,930 6,589 100,000 3,576 13,856 319,573 — 8847 3,101,082 3,836,453
200651418 At 1 January 2006 282,930 6,589 100,000 3,576 13,856 319,573 - 8,847 3,101,082 3,836,453
NEHREER Exchange difference on translation - - - 6,386 - - - - - 6,886
RERHBRY Revaluation surplus, net of
BHEEH deferred tax - - - - 8,210 - - - - 8,210
DA (B 89 Equity-settled share-based
BB R transactions - - - - - - - 3,981 - 3,981
AEHERS Available-for-sale securities
— R EEEY — change in fair value - - - - - (68,390) — — — (68,390)
—LERELE — transfer to income statement
hEx on disposal - - - - - (79,221) - - - (79,221)
—EERE — deferred tax - - - - - 25,830 - - - 25,830
RERET Profit for the year - - - - - - - — 918249 918249
BERAFERHRE  Interim dividends declared in respect
(Bis15) of the current year (note 15) - - - - - - - — (453,000  (453,000)
120065125318 At 31 December 2006 282,930 6,589 100,000 10,462 22,066 197,792 - 12,828 3,566,331 4,198,998
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37. & @)

37. Reserves (cont'd)

(i) #A17 (i) The Bank
BERETRE
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
Hitns
EfRE
Other  AAEME BRERE
RiEE  EREE  -REE property #E HARE Share  REEF
Share Capital General revaluation  Fairvalue  Hedging option  Retained ek
premium  reserve  reserve  feserve  feserve  feserve  reserve profits Total
BETr B¥Tr B¥Tn B¥Tn  B¥Tn  BETn  BETn  B¥Tr  B%Trx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1200561718 At 1 January 2005 282,930 2,903 100,000 11,945 368,612 (7,725) 3628 2,466,027 3228320
BRETREANERRE Revaluation surplus, net of deferred tax - - - 14,091 — — — — 14,091
HERBNZRARA Transfer to retained profits upon disposal — — — (12,180) — — — 12,180 —
MNEREEE Exchange difference on translation — — — — — — — — —
HERENAEER Release on disposal of an associate - - - - - - - - -
NREERNOBROIRS Equity-settled share-based transactions - - - - - - 5,185 - 5,185
AR ES Available-for-sale securities
—RAEEEY — change in fair value - - - - (59,475) - - — (59,475)
—BERE — deferred tax - - - - 10,409 - - - 10,409
Bemgih Cash flow hedge
—DREERYHBEMFS  —effective portion of changes in fair value - - - - - 9,364 - - 9,364
—EERE — deferred tax - - - - - (1,639) — — (1,639)
REEET Profit for the yeer . - - - . - 072800 1072800
BERAFEPHRE Interim dividends declared in respect
(Mi5E15) of the current year (note 15) — — — — — — —  (570253)  (570,253)
20055128318 At 31 December 2005 282,930 2,903 100,000 13,856 319,546 — 8813 2,980,754 3,708,802
200651418 At 1 January 2006 282,930 2,903 100,000 13,856 319,546 - 8813 2,980,754 3,708,802
RELHBRNERRS Revaluation surplus, net of deferred tax — — — 8,210 - — — — 8,210
HDREERHRAZS Equity-settled share-based transactions - - - - - 3,964
AREEES Available-for-sale securities
—RAEEEY — change in fair value - - - (68,837) —  (68837)
—HERELHE — transfer to income statement
Bax on disposal - - - (78,744) - (78,744)
—EERE — deferred tax - - - 25,826 - 25,826
REEET Profit for the year - - - - 935320 935320
BERAFEPHRE Interim dividends declared in respect
(Ft15) of the current year (note 15) - - - - (453,0000  (453,000)
120065125318 At 31 December 2006 282,930 2,903 100,000 197,791 3,463,074 4,081,541
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37.

(iii)

Reserves (cont’d)

Nature and purpose of reserves

(a)

(b)

(©

(@

(e)

)

Share premium
The application of the share premium account is governed
by section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differences reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statement of foreign operations. The reserve is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies set

out in notes 2(p).

Other property revaluation reserve

The other property revaluation reserve is not available for
distribution to shareholders because it does not constitute
realized profits within the meaning of section 79B(2) of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change
in the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at the
balance sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the

accounting policies in note 2(e)(iii).

Hedging reserve

The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of
the cumulative net change in the fair value of hedging
instruments used in cash flow hedges pending subsequent
recognition of the hedged cash flow in accordance with the
accounting policies adopted for cash flow hedges in note
2(g).

Share option reserve

The share option reserve comprises the fair value of the
actual or estimated number of unexercised share options
granted to employees of the Bank recognized in accordance
with the accounting policy adopted for share-based
payment in note 2(n)(ii).
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37. @& @) 37. Reserves (cont'd)
(i) HEHERBWE) (iii) Nature and purpose of reserves (cont'd)
(9) REGF (9)  Retained profits
AEBEECRRBREEESRMNEERZEX The Group complies with the Hong Kong Monetary
A A EE G R TR E AR Authority’s requirement to maintain minimum impairment
EEFHE RZZEXF+ZA=+— allowances in excess of those required under Hong Kong
H RBEMNFEREBEREEREES Accounting Standards. As at 31 December 2006, an amount
#376,300,000C (—Z 2 T H F: 8 & of HK$376,300,000 (2005: HK$233,800,000) was included
233,800,0007T ) & A] )k 8 T AT AR R - in the retained profits as regulatory reserve in this respect
EBRERAZATEEHNEERD - which was distributable to equity shareholders of the Bank
subject to consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority.
(iv) REHT 5K (iv) Distributability of reserve
RZZEZRF+_A=+—8 ®A#HIRET At 31 December 2006, the aggregate amount of reserves
AT IR RO R M 48 FE B S 163,186,774,0007T available for distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank was
(ZZEZT R 4F : B %2,846,954,0007T ) © HK$3,186,774,000 (2005: HK$2,846,954,000).
38. EHKER 38. Loan Capital
xE AT
The Group The Bank
ZEEXRF —TTRHHF ZBEARF TTILF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BET T BT T BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBEEE7.625% - Subordinated notes with
[H {8 5 £300,000,0007C  US$300 million
MRERE 7.625% — 2,335,961 — —
FBEAEI125% - Subordinated notes with
[ {8 5 £250,000,0007C  US$250 million
MRERE 9.125% 1,958,353 2,016,390 — —
FEERMBIRITAE  Subordinated notes with
P2 EN1.68% - US$250 million
TH {8 2 ©250,000,0007C 1.68%+LIBOR rate
EORE-ZIEE 1,942,973 — 1,942,973 —
3,901,326 4,352,351 1,942,973 —
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38. BEREXR =)

F B X A7.625% * H{E % ©300,000,0007T (74
#£2,332,900,0007C ) M EBEZBRER T T —
FtARBHATHEZENRE R E — CKWB
(Cayman Islands) Limited# 17 » Wi =T ZT /X4
+ANERATER -

F B % 59.125% - [ {8 3% 250,000,0007T (7
t1,944,100000) W B EZE R R T Z
—HERRZT=ZHHEATHNEZENB QR —
CKWH-UT2 Limited 817 I & E1& HI1EE — &
B o RITEARMH R A HE o ¥ iE & 2%
P76 FE 1 & FEAE I #E 4R © CKWH-UT2 Limited
ARZZE-—ZFRAMNEDF B X RL125%H
KA IETEYE -

ZETEARFFTZA+T B ARTBEOTFEX
REZERAESHFERERNBBERITRERS
% 1N1.68% * M {& % £250,000,0005T (7
1,944,100,0007C ) M B E R KR - ELZRBREE
BBEXIMBERAG LM YR =T ——
F+—R+=B%H#H-
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38.

Loan Capital (cont'a)

Subordinated notes with a coupon of 7.625% per annum and
with face value of US$300 million (HK$ equivalent 2,332.9 million)
issued on 5 July 2001 by CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Bank, were early redeemed on 6 July
2006.

Subordinated notes with a coupon of 9.125% per annum and
with face value of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1 million)
were issued on 23 May 2002 by CKWH-UT2 Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Bank and qualifying as tier 2 capital.
The Bank unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees all amounts
payable under the notes. The 9.125% per annum perpetual
subordinated notes will be callable by CKWH-UT2 Limited in 2012.

On 11 December 2006, the Bank issued subordinated notes,
with a coupon of 1.68% per annum above the London interbank
offered rate (“LIBOR") for three-month US dollar deposits with
face value of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1 million). The
notes are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and

will mature on 12 December 2011.
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39 RekREEEEE 39. Cash and Cash Equivalents
rER
The Group
—EREXRE —ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
() HEEERERAN (i) Components of cash and cash
ReRBREEE equivalents in the consolidated
EHAB cash flow statement
ReRERTREMEE Cash and balances with banks and
Wt R 417 other financial institutions 1,267,870 990,454
ERITREMER Placements with banks and other
BB TF R financial institutions with original
(FRA3ME A N EIER) maturity within three months 10,475,775 4,704,691
E# Treasury bills with original maturity
(RA3MEAAEE) : within three months:
—BEZRIHKE — Held-to-maturity investments 138,593 148,201
— A EES — Available-for-sale securities 149,757 —

12,031,995 5,843,346

(i) HECEEEGERW (ii)  Reconciliation with the consolidated

HER balance sheet
Re RAERITREMES R Cash and balances with banks and

BN ET other financial institutions 1,267,870 990,454
ERITEEMSREED Placements with banks and

T other financial institutions 12,038,714 5,214,691
Bl & % Treasury bills:

—HAZRIHKE — Held-to-maturity investments 138,593 247,669

—AHEEES — Available-for-sale securities 149,757 —
AEEEAEBRAITY Amount shown in the consolidated

25 balance sheet 13,594,934 6,452,814

B REEABBEIEAN Less : Amounts with an original

2E maturity of over three months (1,562,939) (609,468)

FEBRENERANER 2R Cash and cash equivalents in the

ReEMEIEAEE consolidated cash flow statement 12,031,995 5,843,346
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4. HERBREHNEE 40. Assets Subject to Sale and Repurchase
Transactions
NTEERBERBEIFE RER : The following assets and liabilities are subject to sale and

repurchase transactions :

FEBR AL
The Group and The Bank

—¥EAE —TTHF

2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
ERARFEZRIBHKEE Included in held-to-maturity investments — 2,205,403
BERARSGAREE Included in trading assets — 462,254
— 2,667,657
ERAERITREM S EEED Included in deposits and balances of banks
TR and other financial institutions — 2,665,226
4. REEFNEE 41. Assets Pledged as Security
NTEEDAERSBENER: The following assets have been pledged as security for own
liabilities:
KEBERAKT
The Group and The Bank
—EBRE _—TIERF
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEANEE: Assets pledged:
Re REBRITREM Cash and balances with banks and
CRIEIE N AT other financial institutions 1,163 505
HEZIHKRE Held-to-maturity investments 77,746 77,528
78,909 78,033
42, ERBEHIERS 42. Material Related Party Transactions
BRERMBERREMBOBKENRZ S REEH In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
G REBETTUTERNABARZS these financial statements, the Group entered into the following

material related party transactions.

152 &= THR LT CTIC KA WAH BANK LIMITED



B RMEE | Notes to the Financial Statements

2 EXRBHAIRS @) 42. Material Related Party Transactions (cont)

() EHEBARNKS (a) Transactions with group companies
REEN AEETHABRITEBBRES During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions
HEAMAIETTZEAR S HPEHEERE with related parties, in the normal course of its banking business
B EXREHREAXEER 2HEREER T including, inter alia, lending, the acceptance and placement of
RBITIRGMINER S - BLERFHENT inter-bank deposits, participation in loan syndicates, correspondent
BEERRBERETXZZIRKOEETSF XM banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions. The
E-WEHRBRHAAEEEMZSTIRERPH transactions were priced based on relevant market rates at the
BHER - EEeRA BELERIERERSH time of each transaction, and were under the same terms as those
FAGFETT - available to other counterparties and customers of the Group. In

the opinion of the directors, these transactions were conducted on
normal commercial terms.

AKEEXN BHAXIHNEELRNEEAH The amount of related party transactions during the year and
RN outstanding balances at the end of the year are set out below:
AEERAL
The Group and The Bank
BERERDF HEEZRAR
Ultimate Immediate EEX) PG BEQNTF
controlling party controlling party Fellow subsidiaries Associates

—BEAF -“TTRF ZBEAF —TTRF —BEAF -TTHF ZFBAE _TTIF
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
BETT EBTT  E%Tr  REETT  BE%Tr  RE¥TT  B%Tr  BE¥Tx
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

FIBHA Interest income — — — — 7,386 5431 9,373 5,835
S Interest expense (19,674) (5,719) (4,365) (1,215) (83,459) (43,480) (35,666) (11,820
Hih g gl A Other operating income — — — — - 200 22,717 16,799
M Operating expenses — — — — (1,391) (1,391) (2,390) (7,515)
HBZE12A3181E For the year ended 31

FE December (19,674) (5,719) (4,365) (1,215) (77,464) (39,240) (5,966) 3,299
ERED: Lending Activities:
®1A18 At 1 January - — — — 152,264 218,609 200,000 134,187
M12A318 At 31 December — — — — 475,381 152,264 221,798 200,000
REETFHEHE Average for the year — — — — 321,453 256,379 241,617 171,171
H Aty e W RO Other receivables:
M1A1B At 1 January = - 1 - 4,800 13,529 2,385 211
M12A318 At 31 December — — — 1 2,462 4,800 124,728 2,385
REEFHEHE Average for the year - — - — 2,483 6,111 34,528 37,057
BEER: Acceptance of deposits:
MA1R At 1 January 72,392 190,667 75,583 54,602 2,515,483 1,257,545 876,868 1,383,378
M12A318 At 31 December 109,415 72,392 543,776 75,583 971,957 2,515,483 2,022,559 876,868
RFEEFHEHE Average for the year 376,306 229,389 213,817 66,079 1,978,238 1785465 1,064,381 1,089,156
H At B BROE Other payables:
MA1R At 1 January - 9 177 252,603 12,066 10,826 885 20
M12A318 At 31 December 145 - 327 177 1,599 12,066 903 885
AEEFHEE Average for the year 253 40 790 177,563 2,891 11,494 2,084 341
WD B T ER R TERER REEE - No impairment allowances were made in respect of the above

loans to and placements with related parties.
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42 ERBEERS &) 42.

(b) REEEEABNRS (b)
AEERATEEEEASHS BEME0
PRI BEE N P ATESHHE  FHE0T:

Material Related Party Transactions (cont'd)

Transaction with key management personnel

Remunerations for key management personnel of the Group
and the Bank, including amounts paid to the Bank’s directors as
disclosed in note 10 is as follows:

REBERAT
The Group and The Bank

—EEARFE —ZTTHF

2006 2005

BT T BB

HK$'000 HK$'000

EHEERHN Short-term employee benefits 43,018 42,692
BEER 1248 A Post-employment benefits 1,904 2,293
LA B& #E 8 Share-based payments 2,839 2,627
47,761 47,612

e @BEE T ATE IR (M F9a)) -

REER  ATRAXATABEEZERRFN
TEEIEA B MM AT 8 K e A P42 Bl 30
RMPEAZENRARARTEEERE -FE
RECTERBXRBEETREE YHHMDH
AT (ER) BE bR TR LB
ZEEFRRERER -

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (note 9(a)).

During the year, the Bank provided credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Bank and its holding companies
and their close family members and companies controlled or
significantly influenced by them. The credit facilities were provided
in the ordinary course of business and on substantially the same
terms as for comparable transactions with persons of a similar
standing or, where applicable, with other employees.

AEBERAT
The Group and The Bank

SBEAE —TEAF

2006 2005

BET T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

R1A1H B & At 1 January 17,750 3,604
R12A31B & & At 31 December 13,112 17,750
FANZE KRBT Maximum amount during the year 27,942 24,516
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42 ERBEERS &) 42,

(b)

(c)

RBIBEEBABNXRS #) (b)
AEBELERTEERAENFANBERE
BREMREBEE BLEREIEEEAER

A4t 1P 0 3T 3R 170 4 K B9 A5 KRR B2 B (B B BT 1
GOPGRIERE

TBABER (]
AITREEE(RBED)DF161BEHRE TR
ABMEFRNT :

Material Related Party Transactions (cont'd)

Transaction with key management personnel (cont'd)
No impairment losses have been recorded against balances

outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and
no individually assessed impairment allowance has been made on
balances with key management personnel and their immediate

relatives at the year end.

Loans to officers

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

—BBAE _TTILF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
M12A31B ARITIRH Y Aggregate amount of relevant loans made
EBEERE BT by the Bank outstanding at 31 December 1,930 2,082
REFANRITRHET Maximum aggregate amount of relevant
BRAER loans made by the Bank outstanding
EEiE KB during the year 5,198 3,037

20065128310 W8 H AE L E IR #
Y o

There was no provision made against these loans as at 31
December 2006.
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43, cRIERER
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SE M ER -
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HEBETNRET  BEEFERER
HEZEEM EE . UATEZHNER
ETSEERESRABRIGEZH AR
REESMEAR -

—  ERRERR RTETHERRES
%175 (51 6 MRS AR B A K Y B BB AT
ATMEEGRR -

REBGIE T HEMEF KRB RDITEL
[E b~ 3R EEE R R R ESIE N B
BASEREFHNERBREMASTHRERRE

BERE - AEBTHEARRFAEARE
BREMES  UWRBTS  EmREERLR
EREFHEE - AR EAN NG TE HEAT
B AEREBTBEMZR o
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43.

Financial Risk Management

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to
and its management and control of risks, in particular, the primary
risks associated with its use of financial instruments:

—  Credit risk: loss resulting from customer or counterparty
default and arises on credit exposure in all forms, including
settlement risk.

—  Market risk: exposure to market variables such as interest

rates, exchange rates and equity markets.

—  Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to
meet its payment obligations when due, or that it is unable,
on an ongoing basis, to borrow funds in the market on an
unsecured, or even secured basis at an acceptable price to

fund actual or proposed commitments.

—  Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-
adherence to systems and procedures or from frauds

resulting in financial or reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
analyse these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and
to monitor the risks and limits continually by means of reliable
and up-to-date management and information systems. The Group
continually modifies and enhances its risk management policies
and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best
practice risk management processes. The internal auditors also
perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and

procedures.
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43,

(a)

cRERERE ®)

FERRBRER

EERREEREHAMRATRPARSYH
FAEBTHEMBEEMBRNELRNE A
LREERRRER ATHRERE RH5KE
AmgEEMAZERERR ATHE-F
FHEERBEERMEREZEFPZLEM
ARABRNERASERL - ELREABRTESR
EEABRARBEL LEREEAER
ST IMBREEFREITHNE A  ERE
B IEERE -

EERREERERERNITERNEER
RAMEEANGEE FERRIE ERER
RBFREFREREFONEERRAET K
THRBAERAREERARANLENE
MTABBANEERR REERBULESF
EARBURERRRER FERARINE
BRABRARE=ZERBUNEREETLAMN
A R R IR R TORUE

ROINHEEERREBRRETA  BOE
MR E b R EBE N B EM TR - K17
—REEERANRREE & FRIR R
MEMRIEE  AETEERBRE - R
ADEBRERFERAMAENEFNT S
BR - ATNHRBEEMAEGNRENES 17
ERMBEOMRIEEEELEEELAS LNRRE
B RERRERBSET -

FEHRTBEENEERR DT ENE19221
Ko Mt 323524 BR -

43.

(a)

Financial Risk Management (conta)

Credit risk management

Credit risk is managed by a regular analysis of the current and
potential risk of loss arising from a customer’s or counterparty’s
inability to meet financial obligations. The Bank is exposed
to credit risk through its lending, trading and capital markets
activities. The Bank defines the credit exposure to a customer
as the amount of maximum potential loss arising from all these
activities. These exposures include both on- and off-balance sheet
transactions, including unfunded lending commitments such as

loan commitments, letters of credit and financial guarantees.

Credit risk management is effected by monitoring implementation
of adopted credit policies that determine the borrower’s
creditworthiness, credit risks classification, loan application
procedure and procedures for lending decisions making. The Bank
applies the same credit policy in respect of contingent liabilities as
in respect of financial instruments recorded on the balance sheet,
based on loan approval procedures, use of limits to reduce risk and
monitoring. Credit risk is also minimized by obtaining collateral in
the form of pledged assets and guarantees from borrowers and
third parties.

The Bank’s credit risk management practices are designed to
preserve the independence and integrity of the risk assessment
process. The Bank assesses credit risk based upon the risk profile
of the borrower, the source of repayment and the nature of the
underlying collateral after giving consideration to current events
and market developments. Credit risk is also managed at portfolio
levels in terms of product, industry and geography to manage

concentration risk.

Credit risk concentration of respective financial assets is disclosed
in notes 19 to 21 and 23 to 24.
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43.

Financial Risk Management (conta)

Market risk management

The Bank’s short term trading positions and long term strategic
businesses inherit market risk exposures from the movements of
foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity prices and commodity
prices. To identify and control various market risk exposures,
the Bank’s Credit and Risk Management Committee (“CRMC"),
Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO") and its
delegated sub-committees set up a hierarchy of limits and a series
of risk measurements. Hierarchy limits are composed of policy,
business and transaction limits. Each hierarchy level has a series
of risk measurements like profit and loss limits, position limits and
sensitivity limits to alert and trigger adequate actions of different

management levels for specific market risk control.

The Bank’s Treasury is the central point to take and manage market

risk exposure within the prescribed limit hierarchy.

Market Risk Management as the unit under Risk Management
Group, is responsible for the daily monitoring and reporting
functions to ensure that the Bank’s market risk exposures are
within the prescribed limits and managed properly.

Currency risk

The Bank’s foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign
exchange position, commercial dealing, investment in foreign
currency securities, operations of overseas branches and
subsidiaries. Foreign exchange positions of the Bank are subject to
exposure limits approved by ALCO.
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43. TRIERERE =) 43. Financial Risk Management (contd)
(b) WHEREMERE (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
SNERE B (48) Currency risk (cont'd)
REEEHNERIINERRHT Significant foreign currency exposures at the balance sheet date

were as follows:

x5E
The Group
ZEERE —“ZZhf
2006 2005
2% ARY  Htig% aE % ARE  EfE% Fak]
HERBE T  Equivalentin HK$'000  USdollars  Renminbi Others Total  USdollars  Renminbi Others Total
RERE Spot assets 29,199,298 757,626 3,166,630 33,123,554 27583413 850,714  5440,145 33,874,272
REAR Spot liabilities (27,192,098)  (443,806) (4,589,986) (32,225,890) (29,820,124)  (540,794) (5,080,855) (35,441,773)
EHEA Forward purchases 18,010,065 996 7,523,379 25,534,440 16,617,043 104,658 3,758,734 20,480,435
EHEY Forward sales (19,944,897) —  (6,086,158) (26,031,055) (13,674,662)  (104573)  (4,122,558) (17,901,793)
HERTE Net options position 869 — (869) — (179) 179 —
&/ (B)8F%E  Netlong/short) position 73,237 314,816 12,996 401,049 705,491 310,005 (4,355) 1,011,141
ERBTE Net structural position — 199,226 48,565 247,791 — — —
K7
The Bank
“EERE ZTERF
2006 2005
EX AR%E  HitE% aE %% ARE  HEHE¥ nE
BEREYTT Equivalentin HK$'000  USdollars  Renminbi Others Total  USdollars  Renminbi Others Total
HEEE Spot assets 31,058,054 490,381 3,166,630 34,715,065 27,737,744 472,630 5,440,145 33,650,519
RERE Spot liabilities (29,048,154)  (284,805) (4,589,986) (33,922,945) (29,999,410)  (261,674) (5,080,855) (35,341,939)
EHEA Forward purchases 18,010,065 996 7,523,379 25534440 16,617,043 104,658 3,758,734 20,480,435
EHE Forward sales (19,944,897) —  (6,086,158) (26,031,055) (13,674,662)  (104573) (4,122,558) (17,901,793)
HRRTE Net options position 869 — (869) — (179) — 179 —
&/ (&)%B%E  Netlong/short) position 75,937 206,572 12,996 295,505 680,536 211,041 (4355) 887,222
EREFE Net structural position - 199,226 48,565 247,791 — — — —
B FERERReERMZENEKERER The net option position is calculated using the model user

BAFE - approach, which has been approved by the HKMA.
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43 cRERERE @ 43. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

(b) THEERERE (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FI 3 &) B Interest rate risk
KTMEERAEERZECREEEME The Bank’s ALCO oversees all interest rate risks arising from the
HEEERABRNEEAGEELENNERR - interest rate profile of the Bank’s assets and liabilities. These
BUENEEBBEINHEEZE BREYE interest rate risks are comprised of maturity gaps, basis risks
B W ERMEES B ET,D\?@EL BN E R among different interest rate benchmarks, yield curve movements,
ERER(nE) AERABEEEZESAR interest rate re-pricing risks and risks from embedded options, if
EEHEERET SRES>MNSERE AR any. ALCO supervises the interest rate risks of the banking book
REERAITH RN E R - BREEF EER - A through gap mismatch reports, sensitivity analyses and various
TERTHENTETA(ZZERMEIFEH) K stress testings. To mitigate interest rate risks, the Bank has used
HAMHEERESRIEXIALBBEEER interest rate derivatives, mainly interest rate swaps, to hedge both
BE#ETT ;*,T/EP RATIRER# 7 ¥k & 5+ R B assets and liabilities such as available-for-sale securities (AFS) and
BRGEAHEEHEES FRHAREEND non-trading liabilities (NTL). The Bank has also adopted hedge
7 fEf ﬂiii)ﬁ ' Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ’sﬁfﬂﬁlmilﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬁ ° accounting principles, under which the fair value changes of the

AFS/NTL securities and the corresponding hedging derivative
instruments are offset with each other.

TRITEEeRIAEEBEE T _A=1— The following table indicates the average effective interest rates for
AIEFEMNFHERME the year ended 31 December for monetary financial instruments:
KEBMRAET

The Group and The Bank

—REAF —TTAF

2006 2005
BOE BoX
% %
EE Assets
ReRABRITREMESEEER  Cash and balances with banks and other financial
BEE URERITEEMESR institutions & placements with banks and other
U 2= oREEN financial institutions 4.55 2.63
EHZER BFERRBR Trade bills, loans and advances to customers and
K EH A BRI other accounts 6.08 4.49
RFEZIEBERA Held-to-maturity investments 3.88 3.67
AHEEES Available-for-sale securities 7.35 5.77
&81& Liabilities
ERITREMEFMEERIFRIE  Deposits and balances of banks and other
@EiF financial institutions 4.89 3.31
BERPER Deposits from customers 3.88 2.42
EETFRE  DETEBKFES  Certificates of deposit issued, debt securities issued
REBHER and loan capital 5.92 4.09
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43. cTRIERERE &)

43. Financial Risk Management (cont')

(b) WHEREMERE (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
Tl = b () Interest rate risk (cont'd)
ERITBEXIBEEE RSBEAERE Trading assets, trading liabilities and financial instruments designed
REERBREGRURBRAAEBEENE®T at fair value through profit and loss are not included in the above
E REARGLeRMIANFRABEAAR table because the net income from these financial instruments
BEZHMEENMAER (BNBRESTES comprise all gains and losses from changes in fair value (net of
F) o UERFBMA RS EMEREWA - accrued coupon) together with interest income and expense and
dividend income.
TRETRGEEHINTEEERBEMNTER The following tables indicate the mismatches of the expected next
TEETEXHH(KHNBH UREEH A repricing dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the
) o interest bearing assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.
rEE
The Group
—EERE
2006
3EA R
(B3FEE) 3EANE 10 E
3 months Z1F Z55 ¥ E
or less Over Over SELE Non-
Fotol (include 3 months  1yearto Over interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BETT B%Tr B¥Tx B%Tr BETx
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
BE Assets
Be RERITREM Cash and balances with banks and other
CRBENET financial institutions 1,267,870 25,857 — — — 1,242,013
FERITREMESRERE  Placements with banks and other financial
EopEd institutions 12,038,714 11,515,236 523,478 — — —
BH5EE Trade bills 491,994 486,213 2,739 — — 3,042
RHBBEE Trading assets 6,353,976 2,614,212 798 9,445 — 3,729,521
T RBMAEBEIARE  Securities designated at fair value through
N BENES profit or loss 1,003,579 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
BEPEFLBFEEM  Loans and advances to customers and
BR I8 other accounts 52,272,690 47,018,188 2,755,694 218,676 27,71 2,252,421
AHEER S Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 399,566 78,385 4,113,431 326,336 55,732
BREZIEMEE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 1,477,911 1,684,242 5,962,279 1,049,931 2,130
FEtREE Non-interest bearing assets 1,093,151 — — — — 1,093,151
EEHAE Total assets 89,671,917 63,560,603 5,161,502 11,042,175 1,485,484 8,422,153
=R Liabilities
RITREMEREEN  Deposits and balances of banks and other
FREER financial institutions 831,973 591,410 — — — 240,563
BEPEX Deposits from customers 65,965,607 62,641,464 1,516,173 981 — 1,806,989
REHBREE Trading liabilities 428,648 — — — — 428,648
BROIFRE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 3,792,793 1,606,300 1,858,626 — —
BRITERES Debt securities issued 2,300,889 — — 2,300,889 — —
EHEAR Loan capital 3,901,326 — 1,942,973 — 1,958,353 —
FtREE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,703,416 — — — — 1,703,416
BE4E Total liabilities 82,389,578 67,025,667 5,065,446 4,160,496 1,958,353 4,179,616
NERPBEEZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (3,465,064) 96,056 6,881,679 (472,869)
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43. SREARERE »)
(b) THERBREE (@)

43. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

(b) Market risk management (cont'd)

Tl 7 bz () Interest rate risk (cont'd)
|
The Group
ZTTHE
2005
3EAR
(BEa®) 3@EANLE 1 E
3 months 1 E56 FEE R
or less Over Over SELE Non-
k] (include 3 months 1 year to Over interest
Total overdue) to 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BB BE T BB T BB T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
gE Assets
ReRERTREM Cash and balances with banks and other
SREENET financial institutions 990,454 — — — — 990,454
FEHRITREMERERE  Placements with banks and other financial
EoRE institutions 5,214,691 5,157,491 57,200 — — —
BHEE Trade bills 406,364 281,559 124,805 — — —
ROGBBEE Trading assets 6,199,473 1,933,197 12,574 602,017 77318 3,574,367
EERBBEARE  Securities designated at fair value through
DREBENES profit or loss 1,117,542 — 227,164 808,188 82,190 —
EPERLEFEEM  Loans and advances to customers and
BRIE other accounts 43,617,341 37,568,804 3,350,754 445,252 309,234 1,943,297
AHHERES Available-for-sale securities 5,864,658 — — 4,013,971 1,767,051 83,636
REZIERE Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 1,572,191 5,711,538 8,433,382 1,471,644 5,528
FHEEE Non-interest bearing assets 1,172,330 — — — — 1,172,330
BEHE Total assets 81,777,136 46,513,242 9,484,035 14,302,810 3,707,437 7,769,612
=L Liabilities
RITREMESREMER  Deposits and balances of banks and other
FERRER financial institutions 4,157,446 3,816,248 15,000 — — 326,198
RFER Deposits from customers 54,786,566 52,204,863 831,864 160,833 — 1,589,006
RGABAE Trading liabilities 661,137 217,904 — — — 443,233
B#ITHFRE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 5,017,915 495,660 1,954,386 — —
B ETER: Debt securities issued 2,245,435 — — 2,245,435 — —
EBER Loan capital 4,352,351 — 2,335,961 — 2,016,390 —
FHEEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,186,446 — 197,000 — — 989,446
afEAE Total liabilities 74,857,342 61,256,930 3,875,485 4,360,654 2,016,390 3,347,883
MEGREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap (14,743,688) 5,608,550 9,942,156 1,691,047
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43 cRERERE @) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(b) WHEREMERE (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
Fl % 2 b (48 ) Interest rate risk (cont’d)
17
The Bank
—EEXRE
2006
AR
(BiFaH) 38R 10 E
3months MEZE1F ZE55% Fitg
or less Over Over 5L E Non-
pokl (include 3 months 1 year to Over interest
Total  overdue) to 1year 5 years 5 years bearing

BT BT  BETx B¥®Tx  E¥Tr  BETx
HK$°000 HK$ 000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000

BE Assets
R REHRITREAM Cash and balances with banks and other

SRBBENET financial institutions 1,131,413 25,857 — — — 1,105,556
FRITREMESRER  Placements with banks and other financial

WTFER institutions 11,983,608 11,460,130 523,478 — — —
Z2H5ER Trade bills 491,994 486,213 2,739 — — 3,042
REBREE Trading assets 6,353,976 2,614,212 798 9,445 — 3,729,521
EEARMBIBERE  Securities designated at fair value through

NREENES profit or loss 1,003,579 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
BEFEHREBFLEM  Loans and advances to customers and

BR18 other accounts 48,957,315 43,870,794 2,624,372 210,347 27,71 2,224,091
A EEH Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 399,566 78,385 4,113,431 326,336 55,732
BESIHERE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 1,477,911 1,684,242 5962279 1,049,931 2,130
FHEBE Non-interest bearing assets 4,539,018 — = = — 4,539,018
BEEHRE Total assets 89,610,846 60,358,103 5,030,180 11,033,846 1,485,484 11,703,233
=L Liabilities
BT REMEEEED  Deposits and balances of banks and other

EREER financial institutions 754,206 513,643 — — — 240,563
BEPIFER Deposits from customers 65,865,727 62,544,570 1,513,187 981 — 1,806,989
RHRBEE Trading liabilities 428,648 — — — — 428,648
BRTFRE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 3,792,793 1,606,300 1,858,626 — —
BERITELES Debt securities issued 2,256,747 — — 2,256,747 — —
EBER Loan capital 1,942,973 — 1,942,973 — — —
FtREE Non-interest bearing liabilities 3,939,944 — — — — 3,939,944
EEAHE Total liabilities 82,445,964 66,851,006 5,062,460 4,116,354 — 6,416,144
NERPBEEZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (6,492,903) (32,280) 6,917,492 1,485,484
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43. S REARERE »)
(b) THERBREE (&)

43. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

(b) Market risk management (cont’d)

Fl & 7 bz (%) Interest rate risk (cont'd)
AT
The Bank
ZETRE
2005
3EAR
(BiEBE) 3fE A LA 1E A+
3 months FE1F Z55 E )
or less Over Over SENE Non-
fick:] (include 3 months 1 year to Over interest
Total overdue) to 1year 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT BB BETT BB T BB BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
5E Assets
Be RERITREM Cash and balances with banks and other
SRBENGET financial institutions 689,982 — — — — 689,982
FEHRTREMSREERE  Placements with banks and other financial
EoRE institutions 5,131,591 5,074,391 57,200 — — —
BHEE Trade bills 406,364 281,559 124,805 — — —
RGBBEE Trading assets 6,199,473 1,933,197 12,574 602,017 77,318 3,574,367
EBERBBE AR Securities designated at fair value through
DRABENES profit or loss 1,117,542 — 227,164 808,188 82,190 —
EPERLEH L EAM  Loans and advances to customers and
BRIE other accounts 40,628,176 34,783,158 3,244,751 383,393 309,234 1,907,640
A EE 5 Available-for-sale securities 5,863,031 — — 4,013,971 1,767,051 82,009
REZIERE Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 1,572,192 5,711,538 8,433,382 1,471,644 5,527
FHBEE Non-interest bearing assets 4,450,535 — — — — 4,450,535
LBEHE Total assets 81,680,977 43,644,497 9,378,032 14,240,951 3,707,437 10,710,060
=L Liabilities
RITREMESFMIER  Deposits and balances of banks and other
FERRER financial institutions 4,157,446 3,816,248 15,000 — — 326,198
RFPER Deposits from customers 54,705,140 52,123,437 831,864 160,833 — 1,589,006
RHABAE Trading liabilities 661,137 217,904 — — — 443,233
BEITHFRR Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 5,017,915 495,660 1,954,386 — —
B ETER Debt securities issued 2,245,435 — — 2,245,435 — —
FAtREE Non-interest bearing liabilities 5,651,715 — — — —  5651,715
BELE Total liabilities 74,888,834 61,175,504 1,342,524 4,360,654 — 8,010,152
MEHBREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (17,531,007) 8,035,508 9,880,297 3,707,437
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43.

(9]

Financial Risk Management (conta)

Liquidity risk management

The Bank always maintains high liquidity ratio in order to meet
unexpected increase of customer demand on cash. Apart from
compliance with statutory ratio requirement, stress tests are
being performed regularly. The Bank invests its surplus fund in
a portfolio of mainly high-grade securities, which can generate
liquidity if necessary either through re-purchase arrangement or
out-right selling in the secondary market. The Bank is also active in
wholesale funding by issuing long-term certificate of deposit so as

to secure stable source of funding.

Analysis of assets and liability by remaining maturity

The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period at
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

As the trading portfolios may be sold before maturity or deposits
from customers may mature without being withdrawn, the
contractual maturity dates do not represent expected dates of

future cash flows.
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43.
(9]

ctRmEABRER @)
REBESERERE (&)

WRiget THREH BB EREEDH ()

43. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

() Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

Analysis of assets and liability by remaining maturity (cont’d)

rE
The Group
ZEZZRE
2006
AR
BEE
B RHEIR 3EARL 1EN L
3 months or Z1F Z5F
EPREEIE  less but not lyearor  5yearsor
#%  Repayable repayable on less butover less but over SENE EEHAH
Total  on demand demand 3 months 1year After5 years Undated
BETT BRI BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BeRERITR Cash and balances with
Hit & RE banks and other financial
NER institutions 1,267,870 1,267,870 - - — — —
ERTEEM SR Placements with banks and
BENTR other financial institutions 12,038,714 — 11,515,236 523,478 - - —
B5%% Trade bills 491,994 — 402,535 89,459 — - —
RHABEE Trading assets 6,353,976 355,091 751 798 2,396,475 798,158 2,802,703
EERBBER Securities designated
WRERAREBE at fair value through
&S5 profit or loss 1,003,579 — 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
BEEFERRBR Loans and advances to
REA customers and
BRIE other accounts 52,272,690 1,898,202 4,785,087 5,558,399 21,647,531 16,153,976 2,229,495
AHHEES Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 — 399,566 78,385 4,117,430 326,336 51,733
BERHBEE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 — 866,860 1,736,803 6,234,100 1,336,601 2,129
mIBEHEE Undated assets 1,093,151 - - — — — 1,093,151
EEAH Total assets 89,671,917 3,521,163 17,993,455 8,103,488 35,133,880 18,696,577 6,223,354
g1f& Liabilities
AT REAM Deposits and balances of
SRBBOER banks and other financial
k&R institutions 831,973 203,416 628,557 — — — —
BEFER Deposits from customers 65,965,607 17,584,973 45,952,248 1,858,045 570,341 — —
XH5RitBE Trading liabilities 428,648 428,648 — — — — —
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 - — 4,494,424 2,763,295 — —
BREITEBES Debt securities issued 2,300,889 — - 44,142 2,256,747 — —
EHER Loan capital 3,901,326 — - — 1942973 1,958,353 —
BEEXHAHAE Undated liabilities 1,703,416 — — — — — 1,703,416
BEAE Total liabilities 82,389,578 18,217,037 46,580,805 6,396,611 7,533,356 1,958,353 1,703,416
BE—BEZE Asset — liability gap (14,695,874) (28,587,350) 1,706,877 27,600,524 16,738,224
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43. cREARERE »)
() REBELERER &)

WRig THRIEH B EER B EDH ()

43. Financial Risk Management (cont')

() Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

Analysis of assets and liability by remaining maturity (cont'd)

K&
The Group
“TTRE
2005
3EAR
BEA
BEsEE  3MEAME 1ELE
3 months or S B5F
HIEFEE  less but not 1 year or 5 years or
Fok] Repayable repayable less but over  less but over SEME EIHAH
Total  ondemand  ondemand 3 months Tyear  After 5 years Undated
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ReRERITR Cash and balances with
Hie Bl banks and other financial
mEE institutions 990,454 990,454 — — — — —
ERTREMSR Placements with banks and
BENFT other finandial institutions 5,214,691 — 5157491 57,200 — — —
EEES Trade bills 406,364 - 275,102 131,262 — — —
RHRBEE Trading assets 6,199,473 228,144 — 12,574 2,209,584 402,947 3,346,224
BERABAER Securities designated at
URBARBE fair value through
& 5 profit or loss 1,117,542 — — 227,165 808,187 82,190 —
REEFRBR Loans and advances to
REAM customers and
R other accounts 43,617,341 1,439,841 4,101,392 6,135,882 15,259,293 14,700,716 1,980,217
Al EE 5 Available-for-sale securities 5,864,658 — — — 401797 1,767,051 79,636
BEZIHRE Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 — 640,998 5,774,696 8,802,617 1,969,999 5,973
EAHAHEE Undated assets 1,172,330 — — — — — 1,172,330
EERE Total assets 81,777,136 2,658439 10,174,983  12,338779 31,097,652 18,922,903 6,584,380
=1 Liabilities
RITREM Deposits and balances of
SRERNER banks and other financial
RETF institutions 4,157,446 326,198 3,816,248 15,000 — — —
EFER Deposits from customers 54,786,566 12,311,061  40,814,89 1,429,019 231,590 — —
RHBBaE Trading liabilities 661,137 443,233 217,904 — — — —
BEIENE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 — 368,968 1,856,231 5,242,762 — —
ERITEBES Debt securities issued 2,245,435 — — —  2,245435 — —
BHEEX Loan capital 4,352,351 — — — — 4,352,351 —
BHAAGHEE Undated liabilities 1,186,446 — — — — — 1,186,446
BEAE Total liabilities 74,857,342 13,080,492 45,218,016 3,300,250 7,719,787 4,352,351 1,186,446
BEE—BEZE Asset — liability gap (10,422,053)  (35,043,033) 9,038,529 23,377,865 14,570,552
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3. cRERERE @) 43. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(0 "BELERER &) (c) Liquidity risk management (cont'd)
RiEer TR EH BB ER B &SI (&) Analysis of assets and liability by remaining maturity (cont'd)
Xy
The Bank
3 2253
2006
3fEAR
BEEA
BRHEE 3EANLE 1EULE
3 months or 1% 56
EPRFEE  less but not 1 year or 5 years or
4%  Repayable  repayable lessbutover less but over SENE EEHAH
Total ondemand ondemand 3 months 1year After5 years Undated
BETT BRI BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EE Assets
B& RERT Cash and balances with
RE M & B E banks and other financial
H#&TF institutions 1,131,413 1,131,413 - — — — —
ERITREMER Placements with banks and
HENTH other financial institutions 11,983,608 - 8,916,621 2,543,509 523,478 — —
B5%% Trade bills 491,994 402,535 89,459 — — - —
RHPBEE Trading assets 6,353,976 355,091 751 798 2,396,475 798,158 2,802,703
EERBBER Securities designated
IARBAREE at fair value through
&% profit or loss 1,003,579 — 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
BEFERRBR Loans and advances to
REA customers and other
BRIE accounts 48,957,315 1,897,239 4,589,365 5,307,724 20,421,137 14,544,160 2,197,690
AREEES Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 — 399,566 78,385 4,117,430 326,336 51,733
BEZIHRE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 - 866,860 1,736,803 6,234,100 1,336,601 2,129
EHPHABREE Undated assets 4,539,018 - - - — — 4,539,018
BELE Total assets 89,610,846 3,786,278 14,886,042 9,783,385 34,430,964 17,086,761 9,637,416
=4 Liabilities
FIIREME R Deposits and balances of
HENT R banks and other financial
feyea institutions 754,206 203,416 550,790 — — — —
EPER Deposits from customers 65,865,727 17,584,973 45,855,354 1,855,059 570,341 — =
XH5RBBE Trading liabilities 428,648 428,648 - — - - —
BEITHERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 - — 4,494,424 2,763,295 — —
BETEBES Debt securities issued 2,256,747 - - - 2,256,747 - -
BBER Loan capital 1,942,973 - - — 1,942,973 — —
EXREHAE Undated liabilities 3,939,944 — — — — — 3,939,944
BELEE Total liabilities 82,445,964 18,217,037 46,406,144 6,349,483 7,533,356 — 3,939,944
GE—GEEE Asset — liability gap (14,430,759) (31,520,102) 3,433,902 26,897,608 17,086,761
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413. EEiERERE &)
REBESRERERE (&)

(9]

WRigs THRIEH B B ER B EDHT ()

43. Financial Risk Management (cont')

() Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

Analysis of assets and liability by remaining maturity (cont'd)

K11
The Bank
—ETRF
2005
3@AR
{27
HEsEE 3EANLEE 1EMLEER
3 months or 1 5%
HIEFEE  less but not 1 year or 5 years or
ok Repayable repayable less but over  less but over SEME EIHAH
Total  ondemand  ondemand 3 months 1year  After 5 years Undated
BETL BETTL BETTL BETTL BETTL BETL BETTL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
Be RAEFT Cash and balances with
REME R banks and other financial
BENET institutions 689,982 689,982 — — — — —
ERTREM S Placements with banks and
KENEFR other finandial institutions 5,131,591 — 5,074,391 57,200 — — —
BH2E Trade bills 406,364 — 275,102 131,262 — — —
RHBREE Trading assets 6,199,473 228,144 — 12,574 2,209,584 402,947 3,346,224
EERABAER Securities designated
NRBAREBE at fair value through
#) 3 % profit or loss 1,117,542 — — 227,165 808,187 82,190 —
EEEAREH Loans and advances to
REA customers and other
B accounts 40,628,176 1,439,061 3,952,220 5824510 14,262,597 13,210,190 1,939,598
AL EES Available-for-sale securities 5,863,031 — — — 4,017,971 1,767,051 78,009
BEZIHRE Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 — 640,998 5,774,696 8,802,617 1,969,999 5,973
EAHAHEE Undated assets 4,450,535 — — — — — 4,450,535
EEAR Total assets 81,680,977 2,357,187 9,942,711 12,027,407 30,100,956 17,432,377 9,820,339
a8 Liabilities
FIREMER Deposits and balances of
BENER banks and other financial
&R institutions 4,157,446 326,198 3,816,248 15,000 — — —
RPEHX Deposits from customers 54,705,140 12,311,061 40,733,487 1,429,002 231,590 —
RHREERE Trading liabilities 661,137 443,233 217,904 — — — —
BEIGENE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 — 368,968 1,856,231 5,242,762 — —
BETERES Debt securities issued 2,245,435 — — — 2,245,435 — —
BTHAHARE Undated liabilities 5,651,715 — — — — — 5,651,715
BEAE Total liabilities 74888834 13,080,492 45,136,607 3,300,233 7,719,787 — 5,651,715
EE—BEEE Asset — liability gap (10,723,305)  (35,193,896) 8,727,174 22,381,169 17,432,377
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43.

(d)

Financial Risk Management (conta)

Operational risk management
The Bank’s Board of Directors through the establishment of Credit
& Risk Management Committee (“the CRMC"):

—  be aware of the major aspects of the Bank’s operational

risks as a distinct risk category that should be managed,;

—  approve and periodically review the Bank’s operational risk

management framework; and

— ensure that the Bank’s operational risk management
framework is subject to effective, comprehensive and

independent internal audit.

The Bank’s senior management through the establishment of
Operations & Control Committee (“the OCC") to ensure:

— adequacy of strategies, policies, procedures, monitoring and
control for managing operational risk;

— adequacy of operational risk management process
in identifying, assessing, monitoring and controlling

operational risk;

—  effectiveness of operational risk mitigation efforts and
quality of disaster recovery as well as business continuity

plans; and

—  adequacy of internal review and audit of operational risk
as well as sufficiency of public disclosure in relation to

operational risk.
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Financial Risk Management (conta)

Operational risk management (cont'd)
Risk Management Group (“RMG") through the establishment of

Operational Risk Management Section;

—  to coordinate operational risk management activities across

the Bank and manage these risks as an independent,
centralized function, including approval of operational risk
and control limits under authorities delegated by the OCC
where necessary;

—  to set bank-wide policies and procedures in relation to
operational risk management and control; and

—  to ensure adequacy of design and implementation of
operational risk assessment methodology tool and reporting
system within individual business lines and functional units.

The Bank currently manages operational risk through a number of

ways, such as:

—  Operations and technology polices and manual are
developed and reviewed annually to ensure processes are

adequately considered and defined.

—  Human resources policy and practices are established to
define and encourage proper staff behavior, and that staff

are qualified and trained for their roles.

—  New products and services are evaluated to ensure that
staff, processes, and technology can adequately support
prior to launching.

— Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are set up
and tested annually for major events such as major failure of
data centre caused by fire or other events; loss of operating
site and sudden and massive customer withdrawal due to

market rumors or other reasons.
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44. Fair Value Information

(a)

(b)

Estimation of fair values

Where available, the most suitable measure for fair value is
the quoted and observable market prices. In the absence of
such quoted and observable market prices for most financial
instruments, and in particular for loans, deposits and unlisted
derivatives, the fair values are estimated based on a range of
methodologies and assumptions regarding risk characteristics of
various financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future
cash flows, future expected loss experience and other factors.
Changes in the uncertainties and assumptions could materially

affect these estimates and the resulting fair value estimates.

Fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at
amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31
December 2006 and 2005 unless otherwise stated.

(i) Financial assets
The Group’s financial assets mainly include cash, placements
with banks and other financial institutions, loans and
advances to customers, investments and financial derivative

instruments.

The fair values of placements with banks and other financial
institutions are mainly priced at market interest rates and
mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values
approximate the fair values.

The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking
into account the relevant market interest rates and being
mostly priced at floating rates close to the market interest
rate which are mainly repriced within 3 months, equal their

carrying amounts.

Trading assets, securities designated at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale securities are stated
at fair value in the financial statements. The fair value of
held-to-maturity investments approximate their carrying

amounts.
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44. PR EBEER @)

(b)

DREE @)

(i)

EEEE
AEENSHMAGETERFERITRA
thEMEBOTFRARET BERLFX -
BERAGRE DETBEBEIEFLKE
BITEBER REBITEFERIN
CHEENEEHERAR T RF
+TZA=+t-—BWAREEMRSLE B
BOBEBEARGEEANAREAEAA
75 #4,185,000,0007T (= £ £ A F : &
#%4,613,000,0007T ) * = 7 H BE E BB
#£3,901,000,000C (Z T T H F: B
4,352,000,0007T ) °

44. Fair Value Information (conta)

(b)

Fair value (cont'd)

(ii)

Financial liabilities

The Group’s financial liabilities mainly include deposits and
balances of banks and other financial institutions, deposits
from customers, certificates of deposit issued, debt securities
issued, convertible bonds issued and loan capital issued. The
carrying values of financial liabilities approximate their fair
values as at 31 December 2006, except that the fair values
of loan capital issued. The fair value of loan capital issued
as at the balance sheet date was HK$4,185 million (2005:
HK$4,613 million), which is higher than their carrying value
of HK$3,901 million (2005: HK$4,352 million).
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45. fTET A 45. Derivatives
() TTEIEMBHELE (a) Notional amounts of derivatives
MTHETARERE—BRZHEEALAEESIE Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the
HHEBERETEENEREL - value of one or more underlying assets or indices.
KEBRAKT
The Group and The Bank
—EERE e
2006 2005
X5 Exp e 25 Eapi ok
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total

BETT BETx BTz ABTr AEBTT  AEBTR
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ERLTETHR Currency derivatives

REIR 5 Forwards 29,142,597 — 29,142,597 18,941,850 — 18,941,850
RHR 5 Swaps 8,649,601 — 8,649,601 11,521,138 — 11,521,138
B AHE Options purchased 182,800 — 182,800 91,471 — 91,471
= [ B Options written 179,579 — 179,579 84,553 — 84,553

FELTETE Interest rate derivatives
RER SR Forwards and

HERZS futures — — — 3,032,254 — 3,032,254
HHR 5 Swaps 12,325,280 6,238,456 18,563,736 6,897,921 12,074,747 18,972,668
B A Options purchased 933,162 — 933,162 1,298,984 — 1,298,984
= ([ ER Options written 933,162 — 933,162 1,298,984 — 1,298,984

52,346,181 6,238,456 58,584,637 43,167,155 12,074,747 55,241,902

AN ERGHRNEERRITEINE - TR RE The above transactions are undertaken by the Group and the
EMBEHET BETATENRESHEER Bank in the foreign exchange, interest rate and equity markets.
MAFENR 5% WIkRAKEE- The notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of

transactions outstanding and do not represent amounts at risk.

=

REBREAEBERATHNEGRIEBZEES Trading includes the Group’s and the Bank’s proprietary positions
ER ANTEPHNRIESARERRE in financial instruments, positions which arise from the execution
FMELANAERL UhAUHIEMT S TE of trade orders from customers and market making, and positions

MBENEE- taken in order to hedge other elements of the trading book.
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45. fTE T E &) 45. Derivatives (contd)
(b) TEITANAAEEREERBRME (b) Fair values and credit risk-weighted amounts of
ok derivatives
AEBRAKT
The Group and The Bank
—EEXRE T RF
2006 2005

EER K FERK

AREE mESE ~RnEE e 8

Fair value Credit risk- Fair value Credit risk-

BE &1 weighted BE BfE  weighted

Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities amount

BETT B¥TxT BETT EBTI BRETIT BETT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

FIELTHETE  Interest rate derivatives 104,010 307,380 44,213 157,286 387,765 74,175
JEERLTETE  Currency derivatives 251,081 121,268 158,912 70,858 55,468 85,145

355,091 428,648 203,125 228,144 443,233 159,320

FEERMMNESTEEEIERBELE GRITEEN) Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed
BEEEARATEBHEHMHER=Z;TENSEE - B in accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking
IR SEFNT BRI REEA B R % Ordinance on capital adequacy and depends on the status of the
BABNAENRBRINERI%EI00%NE counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights
MEXR FEREMITETEA DB RO%E used range from 0% to 100% for contingent liabilities and
50% T 5 © commitments, and from 0% to 50% for exchange rate, interest

rate and other derivatives contracts.

RNREFBSEBEEFERNG YT EE2FHELELR The Group did not enter into any bilateral netting arrangements
B Bt FllEEE R ABREY R - during the year and accordingly these amounts are shown on a
gross basis.
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45. STE T B w)

(0 EERHERIANTEIANLIA
EE
ATRASEREATHELHSAROTET
ARERBRBSORABERE:

45. Derivatives (contd)

(9]

Fair value of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for
hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group and
the Bank:

£ )ENG
The Group and The Bank
—EERE —EERF
2006 2005

BE =R BE AR’
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BET T BETT BETE BETF T
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEEH Interest rate contracts 25,679 137,507 104,174 214,693

AR EEEEEQEAEREE T EEH
EEERAEHA L BERTHNELHMH
SRV ESEER
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Fair value hedges are principally consisted of interest rate swaps
that are used to protect against changes in the fair value of certain
fixed rate assets or liabilities due to movements in the market
interest rates.
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45. fTE T B (&) 45. Derivatives (contd)
d) TTETENEGTEH (d) Remaining life of derivatives

X

4

TEREERAEEREA@EINHER (ZREE The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts
HOBR THEESMEAE) S NITETAEEE of derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on
Eak il the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet date.
AEBR AT
The Group and The Bank
—EERE
2006
BRTFHNERSE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1FE U EB55

B 1ERAUTF Over 1 year 5 E

Total 1 year or less to 5years Over 5 years

BETT BT T BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

METETAR Interest rate derivatives 20,430,060 5,593,283 12,348,344 2,488,433

ERGTAET A Currency derivatives 38,154,577 37,612,963 463,614 78,000

58,584,637 43,206,246 12,811,958 2,566,433

NEE R AT
The Group and The Bank
—ZTHF
2005
BRTFHNEE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
15 A - Z=55
e 1FEHE AT Over 1 year 54 LA |
Total 1 yearor less to5years  Over 5 years
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
MELTET R Interest rate derivatives 24,602,890 8,169,222 12,905,087 3,528,581
EELTETR Currency derivatives 30,639,012 30,561,012 — 78,000
55,241,902 38,730,234 12,905,087 3,606,581
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46. R EEBERAE 46. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
(a) BEHEENREEBREAE (a) Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
NTREHEFZELEEERAENGHNESE The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
WME significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
& AT
The Group The Bank
—ERAE -—TTHF —BEAE -—TTIF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BT T BT T BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEERER Direct credit substitutes 1,796,951 958,516 1,796,951 958,516
B 5BMM®ABIEE  Trade-related contingencies 1,659,341 1,058,462 1,659,341 1,058,462
o A& Other commitments:
— RIEBAE — with an original maturity of
T AT under 1 year or which are
A AR A 4R BE unconditionally cancellable 15,471,735 12,846,765 15,471,727 12,785,540
— RIEBAE — with an original maturity
19 8 BA of 1 year and over 2,938,186 350,146 2,915,622 350,146
21,866,213 15,213,889 21,843,641 15,152,664
FEERBMESTE Credit risk-weighted amounts 2,762,347 991,061 2,751,065 991,061
IEEELRAEREEEHEBHIA 2 Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related
ERENMREEENERREE - P RHE instruments which include letters of credit, guarantees and
REATHNEFPREEXRERIROE commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially
ERRBHER 6HEBEETEO2EIER the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to
BEAEARPHERMEERERBROESE -AR customers. The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk
BABARETEIARDASH LN E should the contract be fully drawn upon and the client default. As
WIFBEARKBERRE © the facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract
amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.
BREEEERRINE S/ R INEHR% The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk-weighted
F£100% 5 © amounts range from 0% to 100%.
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46. L EEBRAE )
(b) EAREE

46.

(b)
RtZA=+—HB BEBAREBMIERE

1 R B 7 ok AR BOR B R B AR IR

LI

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (cont)

Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment outstanding at
31 December not provided for in the financial statements were as

follows:

K& AT
The Group The Bank
—EERF —ZTTRHFE ZEERFE —ITTRF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BETT ABETT BETxR BB T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERERETA Authorized and contracted for:
LE YR Property and equipment 7,221 16,610 7,135 16,610
BEREEKRETL Authorized but not contracted for:
L EN &S] Property and equipment 6,983 1,352 6,983 1,352
14,204 17,962 14,118 17,962
(0 HEEAE (c) Lease commitments

RZZBEXRFEF+TRA=+—B BREBETA®
BEREHERNOARKEBRSABMNT

At 31 December 2006, the total future minimum lease payments

under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

& x17
The Group The Bank

TEEARE —_TTHF ZBEXRE —ZTThHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BETT ABTT BE¥Tx BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

MERER A TR ER Properties leases expiring
19 A Within 1 year 81,407 67,520 79,483 67,323
14F 254 After 1 year but within 5 years 198,365 139,371 196,332 139,371
S After 5 years 63,158 80,852 63,158 80,852
342,930 287,743 338,973 287,546

R ER AT B B W Equipment leases expiring
1F R Within 1 year 4,375 739 4,312 739
14F 254 After 1 year but within 5 years 8,528 2,943 8,504 2,943
12,903 3,682 12,816 3,682
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46. I EEBRAE »)

(0 HEERE @)
AEBRATABKEEHENTABEEZE
MERZE BREAVERRBENRNEEY
—RR-_ENF AIRBHBENEENE
BR-ALEEH T RIAES -

(d) FEEERRNIBAR
7o B H B R R IR A 2 S E (7 A At
HBBOR R BREAY B ERRITH -

47. EFEEE

AEEBEREIITEARREMIEASD
RERMEH AL E5E - BIREN G E R H A
BRERTREE - BN GLEETFAE
BEmEE MELEEREEENRATE
REAFBRERA -

48, RAREER

EZgRR ALEEAR_ZEZERF+ A
ST -HNRRERD REREARANE
AR EREREEAR -
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46.

(o)

(d)

47.

48.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (cont)

Lease commitments (cont’d)

The Group and the Bank lease a number of properties and items
of equipment under operating leases. The leases typically run for
an initial period of two to four years, with an option to renew the
lease when all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes

contingent rentals.

Contingent liability in respect of legal claim

The Group and its subsidiaries are not involved in any legal actions

that would be material to the financial position of the Group.

Trust Activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on
behalf of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other
institutions. These assets and income arising thereon are excluded
from these financial statements, as they are not assets of the

Group.

Ultimate Controlling Party

At 31 December 2006, the directors consider the ultimate
controlling party of the Group to be CITIC Group, which is

incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.
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49. 25T E & H B 49. Accounting Estimates and Judgments

ERERAV B RERE FERVBHHERA
MEERBENERBELRIBEEEREE
MR UREBFERARIHAOERY
HEFELAALBRR - RREEAELGEYHE
HBERARBOPERRBERNEATE - KR
BREGEARTERBEATIRANRR D TE
HASEENERGEZE AKEBEMIER
REBEE WY BBRREZERNTHLAA
WE2MIPBAMRRELE -

EEEEHERZ B e mASETIE S
B R ROBIE  BEREERA - U RE

LR AETEER -

The preparation of financial statements requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented.
Changes in assumptions may have a significant impact on the
financial statements in the periods where the assumptions are
changed. The application of assumptions and estimates means that
any selection of different assumptions would cause the Group'’s
reporting to differ. The Group believes that the assumptions that
have been made are appropriate and that the financial statements
therefore present the financial position and results fairly, in all

material respects.

Management discussed with the Audit Committee the
development, selection and disclosure of the Group’s significant
accounting policies and estimates and the application of these
policies and estimates.
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49, ST EET R HE =) 49. Accounting Estimates and Judgments (cont'o)
(@) EFAFAREREZENEERR (@) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
M 26358 BN IR EMETHNME HE T Notes 26 and 35 contain information about the assumptions and
BEREAABENBRIERRABEZ - A their risk factors relating to valuation of investment property and
AR ERZNEZRIRNOT fair value of share options granted. Other key sources of estimation

uncertainty are as follows:

(i) REEE () Impairment losses

B R # % Loans and advances

BERMEEE TR U EREERE Loans portfolios are reviewed periodically to access whether
REFE -AEEGHEHERAEGRSE impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements as to
GFEMEMBEN T B ER (BEERRK whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio
RERERERD) BEMNTHER is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated
BAE—BHE AR E R R R R # future cash flows. Objective evidence for impairment
A REE TR eREAEEEE includes observable data about the payments status of
B 360 B 5 O 8 Y M8 71 sk A A AR O B AT borrowers in a group has adversely changed. It may also
REE - mEEEREEHEBEERE include observable data in local or economic conditions
MEBEEGTE MBEBRRREASRE that correlate with defaults on the assets in the Group. If
EREBERNEENAGRAUNEERRS management has determined, based on their judgement,
EHMEENBRTEREHRREL G- that objective evidence of impairment exists, expected future
BEBRECRINE AN AIBEREIEA cash flows are estimated based on historical loss experience
EREHAZE - ERES T HBA M for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those of
KRB REMRAOH T ERBH MU the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis
ARG REREBLRER BT of the current observable data. Management reviews the
A ZR - methodology and assumptions used in estimating future

cash flows regularly to reduce any difference between loss

estimates and actual loss experience.

A] ] & 5% 5 Available-for-sale securities

ERHEEEFN AR EBERBELFE The Group determines that available-for-sale securities are
THRZERREKAEA  FAEEESRTE impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged
EREHBRE BEAABETKSE decline in the fair value below its cost. The determination
P B AN 1 S BEAE & B2 R BR R UK [e1 8 21 of when a decline in fair value below cost is not recoverable
BritE - BRI Z U AE N ERRR within a reasonable time period is judgemental by nature,
Z. so profit and loss could be affected by differences in this

judgement.
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49, s R A 2
(a) BT ERZNETEREF (&)

(i)

@ TARTIEE

ARnBEEGT - HRBEIBLED  2RIE
ERMITANFEREHEMSEREX—
HERBEL - mBERFT - EFekm
MHME - MAEERAIZIHAE
FHEHRE INLLIRIHESE
RIEBBXIMESNER T AN SR
BRENLDFRRE HAABENAR
Bk b EEM -

B 1 (B850 49 4E (B B SR S B
WRE o A B A 8 S 8 A
RELSRIANRBEELR REE
Rk EEREEELE U — S RE
RARE -

BERMERTHEEE TEAXEH
ERSRIANAREE FHEE. K
RESREMT RAREHBLIERE
H [ 3= A A3 B (R AR K BT 1 B9 A B
B2-BRREJUBSFEELEMGEALA
EEMARBE -MEAABEMETR
W] B SL T 5 H) L SR E AR - M AERT
ZIEAT AIEZAIHETARER -

49. Accounting Estimates and Judgments (cont'0)

(@) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (cont'd)

(if)

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature,
and are made as of a specific point in time based on the
characteristics of the financial instruments and relevant
market information. Where available, quoted market prices
are used. If quoted price is not available on a recognized
stock exchange or from a broker or dealer for non-exchange
traded financial instruments or from a readily available latest
trading price, the fair value is estimated using present value

or other valuation techniques.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a
basis for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group
compares valuations derived from models with quoted
prices of similar financial instruments, and with actual values
when realized, in order to further validate and calibrate the
models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are significantly
affected by the assumptions used and judgements
made regarding risk characteristics of various financial
instruments, discount rate, estimates of future cash flows,
future expected loss experience and other factors. Changes
in assumptions could significantly affect these estimates and
the resulting fair values. Derived fair value estimates cannot
necessarily be substantiated by comparison to independent
markets and, in many cases, could be realized in an

immediate sale of the instruments.
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HR MEAKEERBEAMENREE
FEMMETESREE AEARKAERIY
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49,

(b)

50.

Accounting Estimates and Judgments (contd)

Critical accounting judgements in applying the
Group's accounting policies

Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies are described below:

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group
has a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-
to-maturity investments. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments till
maturity. If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity
other than for certain specific circumstances, the Group will have
to reclassify the entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as
available-for-sale, as such class is deemed to have been tainted.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured

at fair value instead of at amortized cost.

Possible Impact of Amendments, New
Standards and Interpretations Issued
but not yet Effective for the Annual
Accounting Year Ended 31 December
2006

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
interpretations and the HKMA has recommended additional
disclosures, which are not yet effective for the accounting year
ended 31 December 2006 and which have not been adopted in
these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations
and additional disclosures is expected to be in the period of initial
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them
is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Bank’s results of

operations and financial position.
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50 EEMEREBE-_ZERE 50. Possible Impact of Amendments, New

+TZA=+—HALEFFEMN Standards and Interpretations Issued
ARERWIEE FHEARRZE but not yet Effective for the Annual
WAREEE @) Accounting Year Ended 31 December
2006 (cont’d)
i AN - DA 2E R RO AR R & (b ] B 5| BURT 75 R In addition, the following developments may result in new or
REABRBINXELETHORE amended disclosures in the financial statements:
RUTBEHSZ#%E
HRNETHEER

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after

BB IEHRELERNETHR HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: disclosures 20071 A1H
[ERETA : #E | 1 January 2007
HEBS T EUNE R MBEREN Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of 200741 A1H
g BABEE |EEMEET financial statements: capital disclosure 1 January 2007
CGERITZ (BB A Banking (Disclosure) Rules 200741818

1 January 2007

— BERVBHREENFEIRERTEEMN —  HKFRS 7 requires more detailed qualitative and quantitative
BEITRAABEREREEMEHE disclosures, primarily in respect of fair values and risk
EORE B EALERERR e management. The adoption of this standard is therefore
FEWRENAEREE MEHBARTE only expected to affect the level of detail of the disclosures,
EARERERAEENGEAKRER 4 and is not expected to have any impact on the Bank’s
EEBBR GARZEHRNGAR balance sheet and the Group's consolidated income
ERERTERREMMGETE - statement, consolidated balance sheet, consolidated

statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow
statement.
51. BB REE 51. Approval of Financial Statements
AHBREER _TETLF=A+HAEE The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue
B DAL M AR o by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2007.
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(BEFRIZIBASN - LABRE R BLL)
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(A) EXZRELERRR
E&tb®

(A) Capital Adequacy and Liquidity Ratios

—¥EAE —TTHF

2006 2005
R12A31 B KRS E Unadjusted capital adequacy ratio
BARF R X as at 31 December 16.80% 16.44%
12 A31HH £ Adjusted capital adequacy ratio
BRI E as at 31 December 16.67% 15.66%
HE1NANBILEE TS Average liquidity ratio for the year ended
MBE L& 31 December 40.35% 51.07%

AEBEAAATUERBRETELRER
BURERDAEEAMHMMARE BATR
AETFHBRAAMAGEEHT LHEE
B (RITRIRPDM R = M H -

Mﬁ%§$ﬁam%a%ﬁ%§amm%ﬂ

LR E BB (RIS ER R R
@ﬁ¢>hmm*mﬁ%§$fim$mmm
NES T

FHURBESHERRRESCERAETREM

ﬁﬁ%ﬁ,ﬁ'H?ZW?&E%?WJ@EQETE‘J%%%

HEHE THFAEBCERITEEMRTE
HEEFE -
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The unadjusted capital adequacy ratio is computed on the
consolidated basis covering the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries
as required by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“the HKMA")
for its regulatory purposes, and is in accordance with the Third

Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The adjusted capital adequacy ratio which takes into account
market risks as at the balance sheet date is computed in
accordance with the Guideline “Maintenance of Adequate Capital
Against Market Risks” issued by the HKMA and on the same
consolidated basis as for unadjusted capital adequacy ratio.

The average liquidity is computed on the consolidated basis
covering the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as required by the
HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and is in accordance with the

Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.
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N 1% 3 . .
(B) R BEREARER (B) Capital Base after Deductions
—ETRE _—TTTF
2006 2005
BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B ER Core capital
BHEEBKRA Paid up ordinary share capital 3,083,341 3,083,341
f& 197 & (B Share premium 282,930 282,930
B Reserves 2,845,590 2,811,120
BOERBEE Total core capital 6,211,861 6,177,391
ERBEER Eligible supplementary capital
MR ENEZSREES Reserves on revaluation of holding of securities not held
RENEMGHREE for trading purposes 454,894 332,076
BEEENGS REER Collective impairment allowances for impaired assets and
MEFERE regulatory reserve 629,686 528,790
KABEFER Perpetual subordinated debt 1,958,353 2,016,390
BHREREE Term subordinated debt 1,942,973 467,192
ERHBEREAE Total eligible supplementary capital 4,985,906 3,344,448
MBREEAEERNER Total capital base before deductions 11,197,767 9,521,839
s R E R E Deductions from total capital base (12,156) (12,156)
HBRBERBERER Total capital base after deductions 11,185,611 9,509,683
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(C) Segmental Information

Segment information is represented in respect of the Group’s
business and geographical segments. Business segment
information is chosen as the primary reporting format as the
directors consider that this is more relevant to the Group’s internal
financial reporting.

0)

Business segments

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking
and related financial services. The Group comprises the

following main business segments:

Retail banking It mainly comprises deposit account

business: services, residential mortgage, other
consumer lendings, credit card services

and finance leases.

Wholesale banking It mainly comprises trade financing,

business: syndicated loans and other corporate
lendings.
Treasury: It covers provision of foreign exchange

services, money market activities,
management of investment securities

and central cash management.

Fund investment: It mainly comprises all fund investments

made by the Bank that are managed by

external fund managers.

Unallocated: [t mainly comprises the Bank’s premises

and any items which cannot be reasonably
allocated to specific business segments.

For the purpose of segment reporting, the allocation of
operating income reflects the benefits of funding resources
allocated to the business segments based on internal funds
transfer pricing mechanism.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by
the respective business segments and apportionment of
overheads on a reasonable basis to the business segments.
Rental charges at market rate for usage of bank premises
are reflected as inter-segment income for the “unallocated”
segment and inter-segment expenses for the respective
business segments.
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() PEEHR ) (C) Segmental Information (cont'd)
i 77 ub (4B i Business segments (cont'd)
() EBoH @) 0] i
iy |
The Group
ZERRE
2006
LEBT BERT HeRgE
Wholesale Retail B& Fund ROBEH Re
banking banking Treasury  investment Unallocated Consolidated

BT  E®TR  EBTr  BEMTx  E®TR  E%TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

F R B A Net interest income 542,816 640,959 93,912 (274,695) 58,505 1,061,497
Hip @A Other operating income 280,165 365,552 67533 415572 23736 1,152,558
REWA Operating income 822,981 1,006,511 161,445 140,877 82,241 2,214,055
K-l Operating expenses (123,414) (404,711) (44,325) — (521,150)  (1,093,600)
DERE 2 AT Inter-segment expenses (127,207) (219,920) (51,306) = 398,433 =
HBRRBEEENZ Operating profit before

! mEER impairment 572,360 381,880 65,814 140,877 (40,476) 1,120,455
ERRBFRE Impairment losses

BB CER)/ (charged for)/written back on

(el loans and advances (39,735) (22,145) — — 8,123 (53,757)
AHEEEERR Impairment losses on available-

FAEZIHEE forsale securities and held-to-

REEE maturity investments (3,900) (70) — — — (3,970)
HERE R/ Impairment losses

] 8 (charged for)/written back (43,635) (22,215) — — 8,123 (57,727)
HETRNEESH Net profit on disposal of available-

LREAZEH forsale securities and held-to-

REFET maturity investments 17,985 — 49,023 — 885 67,893
LeRi/ (F8) Operating profit/(loss) 546,710 359,665 114,837 140,877 (31,468) 1,130,621
HENERRE Net loss on disposal of property

FEE and equipment (200) (1,564) (56) - (22,548) (24,368)
BREMESERE Revaluation gain on investment

ez properties — — — — 3,376 3,376
BARF Profit before taxation 546,510 358,101 114,781 140,877 (50,640) 1,109,629
Fri5H Income tax — — — — (191,380) (191,380)
REERMN Profit for the year 546,510 358,101 114,781 140,877 (242,020) 918,249
rEERE Depreciation for the year 5,983 23,973 1,091 — 81,641 112,688
PHEE Segment assets 31,227,164 22,927,619 24,636,000 5,960,664 4,920,470 89,671,917
FPBEE Segment liabilities 27,487,468 43,092,917 8,083,999 — 3,725,194 82,389,578
rEEEEWN Capital expenditure incurred

BREX during the year 2,430 27,034 318 - 180,554 210,736
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(C) »EHER &)

(C) Segmental Information (cont'd)

() ¥B2E ) () Business segments (cont'd)
PN
The Group
ZTTRE
2005
rERT TERNT EeRE
Wholesale Retail B& Fund RHBEH e
banking banking Treasury investment  Unallocated ~ Consolidated
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRERA Net interest income 525,857 487,304 237,921 (165,583) 15,453 1,100,952
Ha g A Other operating income 171,695 319,067 55,788 229,363 22,785 798,698
BEWA Operating income 697,552 806,371 293,709 63,780 38,238 1,899,650
mEx Operating expenses (105,382) (377,478) (51,568) — (514,962) (1,049,390
ABEEET L Inter-segment expenses (133,960) (242,670) (39,711) — 416,341 —
MR BEEE 2 Operating profit before
! FE- ¥l impairment 458,210 186,223 202,430 63,780 (60,383) 850,260
ERRBTAE Impairment losses written back on

B 15 e loans and advances 32,570 3,753 — — 47,056 83,379
AR EESEREE  Impairment losses (charged

ZHHEE for)Awritten back on available-

RE(EE)/ for-sale securities and held-to-

[e] maturity investments (2,918 351 — — — (2,567)
MERBERERE Impairment losses on properties — — — — (354) (354)
HERSSR Impairment losses written back 29,652 4,104 — — 46,702 80,458
EE%A/ (/) Operating profit/(loss) 487,862 190,327 202,430 63,780 (13681) 930,718
HEBEARABE Loss on disposal of associates — — — — (6,352) (6,352)
HEMERFEF Net (loss)/profit on disposal of

(B1#B)/&H property and equipment (424) (5,168) — — 238,291 232,699
REMESR Revaluation gain on investment

Yz properties — — — — 2,140 2,140
FitE 2 N REE Share of losses of associates — — — — (10,501) (10,501)
BATER Profit before taxation 487,438 185,159 202,430 63,780 209,897 1,148,704
EH Income tax — — — — (101,661) (101,661)
REERF Profit for the year 487,438 185,159 202,430 63,780 108,236 1,047,043
rEERE Depreciation for the year 5370 19,349 972 — 91,109 116,800
STHEE Segment assets 24,511,498 21,740,932 26,858,703 5,117,980 3,548,023 81,777,136
AHEE Segment liabilities 23,867,496 36,374,520 12,607,782 — 2,007,544 74,857,342
AEEELERN Capital expenditure incurred

EXEX during the year 8,131 31,328 1,806 — 11,972 53,237
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(©) PEEHR ) (C) Segmental Information (cont'd)
(i) ‘HHWEE D (i) By geographical area
&
The Group
ZEEAX
2006
REAE
RAEE
BADER BEE wed KEWA  Contingent
Profit before Total Total Operating liabilities and
taxation assets liabilities income commitments
BT T BETT BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BE Hong Kong 1,029,334 87,818,486 81,866,604 2,060,920 19,449,537
H Mainland China 39,361 3,049,084 2,890,442 70,394 140,346
E3 USA 33,429 1,757,315 1,670,449 69,480 896,550
Hitp Others 7,505 2,789,290 2,783,338 13,261 1,379,780
DEffETE B Inter-segment items — (5,742,258) (6,821,255) — —

1,109,629 89,671,917 82,389,578 2,214,055 21,866,213

REE
The Group
—ZTThHF
2005

HBEEBE
Ko
758 B A BEE MmAEE KERA Contingent
Profit before Total Total Operating liabilities and
taxation assets liabilities income  commitments
BEFT EB¥FT AT BETx BETFT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 1,090,860 80,517,670 73,811,863 1,806,693 14,514,746
2l Mainland China 27,455 2,055,745 1,381,716 36,041 71,978
E3 USA 31,938 1,739,976 1,683,668 56,463 613,328
H Others (1,549) 612,632 614,181 453 13,837
S EBE IR B Inter-segment items —  (3,148,887) (2,634,086) — —

1,148,704 81,777,136 74,857,342 1,899,650 15,213,889

FiiwE AT EBEHRBARNKME R The above geographical analysis is classified by the location
AMDITHEEXBIA TIUE D - of the principal operations of the subsidiaries or branches of

its subsidiaries.
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(© "HER @)

(C) Segmental Information (conto)

(i) BHEES &) (ii) By geographical area (cont'd)
TEE
The Group
—EERE —ETRF
2006 2005

EFER BHEXR HEEX EFPEXR @EBER REEX
REBX REBK REBK PE-E PET PEEN
Loans and Overdue Impaired Loans and Overdue Impaired
advancesto loansand loansand advancesto loans and loans and
customers advances advances customers advances advances
BT BETT B¥Trn BETT AB¥Tx BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 39,910,144 197,448 184,848 34,276,715 233,908 267,297
& Mainland China 6,703,093 469,794 469,794 6,429,148 465,307 465,307
x USA 1,429,400 — — 743,396 — —

B thers ,642,71 191,997 191,997 , , — ,
Hh Oth 2,642,713 91,99 91,99 1,096,655 71,288
50,685,350 859,239 846,639 42,545,914 699,215 803,892

Lt E ST ERR HE FHENE
DO UYEEERRER HEAXSHF
TRMBEZRN -7 EREROEERR
BHEERERTOBEREEAS -

BHERRBRTEANBEB=EAN

===
B e

BEE R BREERERHIETER
BEEEMAENFHNER -
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The above geographical analysis is classified by the
location of the counterparties after taking into account the
transfer of risk. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated
in a country different from the counterparty, risk will be
transferred to the country of the guarantor.

Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been
overdue more than three months.

Impaired loans and advances are mainly individually assessed
loans which exhibit objective evidence of impairment on an
individual basis.
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D) B EFERRER (D) Overdue Loans and Advances to Customers
RE
The Group
—EEXRE —ETRF
2006 2005
HEEEXK HEFEX
RBREE PEAE L
a3 ERES
% on total % on total
loans and loans and
B¥ET T advancesto B®TIT  advances to
HK$’000 customers  HK$'000 customers
BERRBFREE The gross amount of loans and advances
£ 18 Hf 3 has been overdue for periods of:
—3{E AL £ — 6 months or less but over
Z=6fd A 3 months 36,759 0.07 40,244 0.09
—6fE A A £ — 1 year or less but over
kS 6 months 258,965 0.51 82,213 0.19
—1F A E — over 1 year 563,515 1.11 576,758 1.36
859,239 1.69 699,215 1.64
AR BBHE R LB Secured overdue loans and advances 767,533 640,526
EE B BAER Unsecured overdue loans
PET N and advances 91,706 58,689
859,239 699,215
HEREME S Market value of collateral held against
B B the secured overdue loans
MTE and advances 1,179,363 1,014,444
1 51 Rk (B 2E 1 Individual impairment allowance made 70,702 58,707
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(D) B EFERRBER =)

(E)

ERBIMACERRBR BEAERA
SEBH YRFHEAMNKEE  BIESH
BRIE-BIREIMZER BERERANREE
RBH - BERARRERESR  LLERK
EHBREERAEBANIERTE  MUBER
FWERB LB HBER - IR REE -

RZBEXRF+ A=+ -"RAKR-ZZRF
ToA=+T—B - AKEELEBLEBL=F
ARMSERITREMESREEERR -

HittmHEE

(D) Overdue Loans and Advances to Customers (contd)

Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified
as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains
unpaid at the year end, loans repayable on demand are classified
as overdue either when a demand for repayment has been served
on the borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance
with the demand notice, and/or when the loans have remained
continuously outside the approved limit advised to the borrower

for more than the overdue period in question.
There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions

which were overdue for over 3 months as at 31 December 2006
and 31 December 2005.

(E) Other Overdue Assets

rEE
The Group
—EEXRE —TETRF
2006 2005
BT T BETFT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
e The gross amount of trade bills which has been

£ 18 B3 - overdue for:
—6fE AN EE1F — 1 year or less but over 6 months — 2,725
— 15Uk — over 1 year 1,198 —
1,198 2,725

FBEZED|HES Held-to-maturity investment which have been

£ 18 B - overdue for:

—1FU E — over 1 year 15,553 15,510
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(F) KREHER (F) Rescheduled Loans
&
The Group
—EEXRE —EERF
2006 2005

HEFER HEPEM

RBHAHE KB 4BEE

B2 X ERES

% on total % on total

loans and loans and

B¥ET T advancesto B® T T advancesto

HK$'000 customers HK$'000 customers

“EHER Rescheduled loans 16,393 0.03 25,077 0.06
KERERZIEER /\ I ?53 B 1B R of 48 A5 Rescheduled loans are those advances which have been
740 B IE AR Y EREAE SR restructured or renegotiated because of a deterioration in the
)2 ER o 1B L (B ET E’] 5§ TIEEEARERM financial position of the borrower, or the inability of the borrower
SV REEKZX TFEHAEREHEK to meet the original repayment schedule and for which the revised
HZBHEE = A I M ED)E R /9 8 2 repayment terms are non-commercial to the Group. Rescheduled
I o loans to customers are stated net of any advances that have
subsequently become overdue for over 3 months and reported as

overdue advances in note (D).
R GE+—-A=+—AR-_ZETHE There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
+-A-+-—B AEETEDSAMNBET which were rescheduled as at 31 December 2006 and 31
B H 4 RS B o December 2005.
(G) MEEE (G) Repossessed Assets
rE
The Group

—EERE —ZETRF

2006 2005

BET T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

B ABRFPEREEFE  Incuded in loans and advances to customers
HE A BRIAF and other accounts 176,216 192,128
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(H) BRER

BRERREERBERLETEERRER
BRXSGHTFTHEMFTENRZH FER -

B ZHFIAENOERN - EHERD
BEERREEEERTOBERKAS - R1T
FEHMLEREBITHNERRRAIEE LA
AMEBRMRES BB ERREREE
EHE10% R A LR E BB R bR AR T

(H) Cross-border Claims

Cross-border claims are on-balance sheet exposures of
counterparties based on the location of the counterparties after
taking into account the transfer of risk. For a claim guaranteed by
a party situated in a country different from the counterparty, risk
will be transferred to the country of the guarantor. For a claim on
the branch of a bank or other financial institution, the risk will be
transferred to the country where its head office is situated. Claims
on individual countries or areas, after risk transfer, amounting to

10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are shown as

follows:
RITREAM
S A
Banks DNEBE
and other Public
financial sector H @i
institutions entities Others Total

BET T BT T BET T BET T

HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
—ZEZEXE+=ZHA=+—H At31December 2006
N YN Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 8,531,581 93,794 8,001,926 16,627,301
HoAr R M of which Australia 2,607,386 649 17,401 2,625,436
Eripd of which Mainland China 2,667,315 92,325 6,604,283 9,363,923
e s Caribbean — — 4,611,483 4,611,483
EhHRE of which Bermuda — — 840,479 840,479
EFFERHSE of which Cayman Islands — — 3,450,214 3,450,214
FaER Western Europe 10,491,879 1,880 4,138,607 14,632,366
Hok of which France 705,617 — 818,122 1,523,739
Hof® of which Germany 1,785,231 — 3,963 1,789,194
HEhaE of which Netherlands 912,490 = 828,935 1,741,425
Hei of which United Kingdom 2,933,954 754 1,036,088 3,970,796
“ZTTHRFE+-_A=+—H At31 December 2005
BBELINEKE Asia and Pacific excluding Hong Kong 7,553,502 441975 7,534,359 15,529,836
HoAmR M of which Australia 3,000,177 763 70,118 3,071,058
Herp of which Mainland China 2,425,439 391,052 6,801,933 9,618,424
meEhte s Caribbean — — 4,208,681 4,208,681
HhHEHS of which Cayman Islands — — 3,575,271 3,575,271
78 X Western Europe 11,118,604 1,791 4,861,642 15,982,037
Hek of which France 1,257,160 — 812,763 2,069,923
HpEH of which Germany 1,423,132 — 113,916 1,537,048
HARE of which Netherlands 1,061,821 — 821,618 1,883,439
He of which United Kingdom 2,492,175 623 1,224,905 3,717,703
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(iii)

UII

Corporate Governance

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate

governance and has complied, in all material respects, throughout

the year with the module on “Corporate Governance of Locally

Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy
Manual issued by the HKMA.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors of the Bank has established the following

committees:

0]

(i)

(iii)

Audit Committee

The committee, being an independent body, assists the
Board of Directors in monitoring compliance with the
policies, procedures, and internal and statutory regulations.
It also assists the Board in providing independent review of
the effectiveness of the Bank’s financial reporting process
and internal control systems. The committee comprises four
Directors of the Bank, three of which are Independent Non-
executive Directors.

Executive Personnel Committee

The committee provides oversight of the appointment and
removal, remuneration, and succession plan of the Bank’s
senior executives. It also assists the Board of Directors in
selecting and recommending candidates for vacancy on the
Board of Directors. The committee comprises four Directors
of the Bank.

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The committee oversees the Bank’s risk management
strategy, policies and mechanism. The risks concerned
primarily include credit, market, interest rate, liquidity,
operational, reputation, legal and strategic risks. The
committee carries out its oversight function on the Bank'’s
risk management through various committees at the Bank's
management level, including: Credit Committee, Non
Performing Loan Committee (“NPL Committee”), Asset and
Liability Committee (“ALCO") and Operations and Control
Committee. The committee comprises five Directors of the
Bank.
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(K) EfEE
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(K) Risk Management

The Group manages various types of risks mainly through the
Bank under the delegation and close supervision of the Board.
The Risk Management Group of the Bank which is entrusted with
the responsibilities, consists of group credit, inter-bank credit,
market risk, risk asset management and policy and portfolio risk
management functions. The Group continually modifies and
enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect
changes in markets, products, best practice and regulatory

requirements.

In 2006, Risk Management Group successfully revamped its
risk grading system and rolled out an expert judgement model
that can quantitatively differentiate various levels of credit risk
and technically capable of calibrating probability of customer
default. Sections of credit risk policy, product and investment risk
underwriting, exposure control, management information systems
and risk infrastructure were also realigned into a newly formed
Policy & Portfolio Risk Management Unit to take ownership of the
new risk grading system. Subsequent to the installation of the new
grading system, the Bank completed satisfactorily in June 2006
the conversion process in which all corporate customers were re-
graded via the expert judgement model.

With the preparation done in the past few years for Basel I, the
Group satisfactorily met the requirements of the Standardized

Approach in September 2006.

The Group manages the following main types of risks:

(i) Credit risk management
Credit risk is managed by regular analyses of the current
and potential risk of loss arising from a customer’s or
counterparty’s inability to meet financial obligations.
The Bank is exposed to credit risk through its lending,
trading and capital markets activities. The Bank defines
the credit exposure to a customer as the amount of
maximum potential loss arising from all these activities.
These exposures include both on- and off-balance sheet
transactions, including unfunded lending commitments
such as loan commitments, letters of credit and financial

guarantees.
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(K) B ER =) (K) Risk Management (contd)

i) EERRERE &) (i) Credit risk management (cont'd)

;.,J—LIZA SR AR E R T Credit risk management is effected by monitoring
FERIANCEAEE EERBOE - implementation of adopted credit policies that determine
B EAEFRETIRERFNEER the borrower’s creditworthiness, credit risks classification,

Eﬁ%Lﬁ cRITHEHABBEREBREE loan application procedure and procedures for making

BEENISNLRTENARANEER lending decisions. The Bank applies the same credit policy

% BIEEREIEFE R EURIE in respect of contingent liabilities as in respect of financial

A RER . ZEABINEBAEDIA instruments recorded on the balance sheet, based on

REZEMENKFEER KT loan approval procedures, use of limits to reduce risk and

TR TR o monitoring. Credit risk is also minimised by obtaining

collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees from
borrowers and third parties.

NTMETEERKEERESE B The Bank’s credit risk management practices are designed

HERERRITLBRNBT MR to preserve the independence and integrity of the risk

1o RIT—BIRKIEEZANBRRED - assessment process. The Bank assesses credit risk based

EBHRERAEERREE  LOgETE upon the risk profile of the borrower, the source of

ERBIG AT ZESEES repayment and the nature of the underlying collateral

AFTEYMEENTIENEE - A{TIR after giving consideration to current events and market

@ EEEMEANEENESR 1T %&1@ developments. Credit risk is also managed at portfolio levels
BN RIEEBEEMRAS FHEARK in terms of product, industry and geography to manage

o e RBENER - concentration risk.

(i) FEBELEAKBEE (ii) Liquidity risk management
$ﬁ BEEFESRBES R UEH It is the Bank’s policy to exercise prudence in its funding and

TREFNEPREH KENER -
Z:_t—yy/\ﬁ KITHEHREBES L
EBA035% (ZTZTARF 1 51.07%) < B
BEEEMNRBE S L ERBEEIN - AT

SEFTHERNAR BT ZHES
REESXEELFREREG  DERA
FRBEHTHERE—_GME LBELS
MEAXRBESR - RITHBEHEBFHE
RITEYR BRET—FEAFHNESD
MABBERERDNEGEEHES KR -
ROE_EENFEEBZRENET
&5k 7% M & 15 4 7% #52,100,000,0007T

liquidity management. A high liquidity ratio was maintained
throughout the year, and stress tests were performed
regularly to ensure that the Bank could handle sudden
drains in market liquidity due to adverse or unexpected
economic events. In 2006, the Bank’s average liquidity ratio
was 40.35% (2005: 51.07%). The Bank holds a portfolio
of high-grade securities with short maturities which can
generate liquidity if necessary either through re-purchase
arrangements or out-right selling in the secondary market.
It is also active in wholesale funding through the issuances
of one-year to five-year US dollar and Hong Kong dollar
certificates of deposit (“CDs") so as to secure a stable
source of funding. In 2006, a total of HK$2.1 billion was
raised through several succesful CD issuances.
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(ii)

RBESRBRER #)

(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(i)

Liquidity risk management (cont’d)

AEE B FEATEORBESLLR
The Group’s Average Monthly for 2006 Liquidity Ratio
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(iii) Market risk management

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from the movements
in market variables such as foreign exchange rates, interest

rates, equity and commodity prices.

The Bank’s short-term trading positions and long-term
strategic businesses inherit market risk exposures from
the movements of foreign exchange rates, interest rates,
equity prices and commodity prices. The Bank manages
its market risk within a hierarchy of limits approved by the
Bank’s Credit and Risk Management Committee (“CRMC"),
Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO") and
its delegated sub-committees. The hierarchy is composed
of limits at 3 levels: policy, business and transaction. Each
level in the hierarchy consists of limits on a series of risk
measurements, including profit and loss limits, position
limits and sensitivity limits. Limit excesses will set off alert
signals or trigger adequate actions at different management

levels.
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(iii) Market risk management (cont’d)
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The Bank'’s Treasury is the central point to take and manage

market risk exposure within the prescribed limit hierarchy.

Operating as an unit under the Risk Management Group,
Market Risk Management is responsible for the daily
monitoring and reporting functions to ensure that the

Bank’s market risk exposure is within the prescribed limits.

The Bank measures the overall market risk of its trading
portfolio in terms of Value-at-Risk (VaR). VaR is a statistical
tool to estimate the potential loss of an investment portfolio
over a selected time horizon and give a confidence level.
The Bank adopts a 99% 1-day VaR and implements
historical simulation to compute the VaR figure. The
simulating process reflects the historical relationships among
different market variables. The Bank’s average VaRs for the
trading portfolio were HK$1,740,000 and HK$1,889,000
for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 31 December
2006, respectively.

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the average
daily revenue from the Bank’s trading portfolio and fund
investments was a gain of HK$1,696,000. The standard
deviation of the daily revenue was HK$2,935,000. The
graph below shows the histogram of the Bank’s daily

revenue for the year ended 31 December 2006.

—EERFHENERTEMERNEH S ME
Frequency Distribution of Daily Revenue for the Year Ended 31 December 2006
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Market risk management (cont'd)

From the graph above, the maximum daily gain was
HK$10,650,000 and the maximum daily loss was
HK$7,151,000. Out of the 247 trading days for the period,
there were 180 days with gains and 67 days with losses.
The most frequent range of daily revenue was between
HK$1,500,000 and HK$2,000,000 with the highest
occurrence of 21 days.

Capital adequacy management

The Bank has structured and maintained a strong capital
base to support the development of the Bank’s businesses
and to meet statutory capital adequacy ratios. As disclosed
in note (A) above, the Bank’s unadjusted capital adequacy
ratio and adjusted capital adequacy ratio were 16.80% and
16.67% as at 31 December 2006, well above the statutory

minimum ratios.

The Bank allocates its capital to various banking activities
depending on the risk taken by each business division.
Certain financial subsidiaries, as specified by the HKMA, are
subject to the HKMA's capital requirements for its regulatory

supervision purposes.

Foreign currency risk management

The Bank’s foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign
exchange positions, commercial dealings, investments in
foreign currency securities and operations of its overseas
branches and subsidiaries. Foreign exchange positions of
the Bank are subject to exposure limits approved by ALCO.
For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Bank’s average
daily trading profit and loss from foreign exchange positions
was a profit of HK$4,000 with a standard deviation of
HK$241,000.
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(vii)
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(vi)

(vii)

Interest rate risk management

The Bank’s ALCO oversees all interest rate risks arising from
the interest rate profile of the Bank’s assets and liabilities.
These interest rate risks are comprised of maturity gaps,
basis risks among different interest rate benchmarks, yield
curve movements, interest rate re-pricing risks and risks
from embedded options, if any. ALCO supervises the interest
rate risks of the banking book through gap mismatch
reports, sensitivity analyses and various stress testings. To
mitigate interest rate risks, the Bank has used interest rate
derivatives, mainly interest rate swaps, to hedge both assets
and liabilities such as available-for-sale securities (AFS) and
non-trading liabilities (NTL). The Bank has also adopted
hedge accounting principles, under which the fair value
changes of the AFS/NTL securities and the corresponding
hedging derivative instruments are offset with each other.
For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Bank’s average
daily trading profit and loss from interest rate positions
was a profit of HK$48,000 with a standard deviaion of
HK$838,000.

Other trading and investment activities

The Bank has invested part of its excess liquidity into
external funds to enhance its return. For the year ended 31
December 2006, the average daily revenue from these funds
was a gain of HK$1,643,000 with a standard deviation of
HK$2,781,000.

The Bank’s derivatives transacted mainly include interest rate
and foreign exchange swaps, futures, forwards and options.
Derivative trading activities stem from customer transactions
as well as the Bank’s own position taking and hedging.
Option derivative transactions mainly come from customers'’

demands for structured products.
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(K) RlEE @) (K) Risk Management (conta)
(viii) EXRERBEE (viii) Operational risk management
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The Bank’s Board of Directors through the establishment of
the CRMC:

—  be aware of the major aspects of the Bank'’s
operational risks as a distinct risk category that

should be managed;

— approve and periodically review the Bank's

operational risk management framework; and

—  ensure that the Bank’s operational risk management
framework is subject to effective, comprehensive and
independent internal audit.

The Bank’s senior management through the establishment

of Operations & Control Committee (“the OCC") to ensure:

— adequacy of strategies, policies, procedures,
monitoring and control for managing operational

risk;

—  adequacy of operational risk management process
in identifying, assessing, monitoring and controlling

operational risk;

—  effectiveness of operational risk mitigation efforts
and quality of disaster recovery as well as business

continuity plans; and

— adequacy of internal review and audit of operational
risk as well as sufficiency of public disclosure in

relation to operational risk.



ARERHAMBEER

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(K) B ERE &)
(viii) ¥R ERBEE (©)

[\ Bz

EEFEBRLEGRERREE

P AR

BRAATABNEBRERRE
BORE) WA B M EFE
REERELER BR @AY
R)RREGRELERHIZES
B IR B R TR R B A AE
PRAR M A

MEBRERREIEMES R
SMATTER DEARBERMER
K

HE R {IE] 51) 2 755 28 1) A0 B BE P AR EY
EBHRERRT G TAMERZK
BERFAMERTENTEE -

B RTEBTRNITEERERR
TR - 5140

BEEZREREBRERBEK
BERMRFFM - UERAER
& &mzn 0E B MRE

HIEADERBRE RAITSFE
LWAEETIERNEEIIETA
WMAER XARRETHESR
T EEFIE -

T B EE Gm MRS - LA BE R DA 5%
MEMARBERLAERD B
FEBET  ERF RN ES X
=

FEREMBAERREEZMN
EEMEBTEETE - AAERE
B AR B SR NS B At 3B TR P B
B8R E B B AR R (R
BEBLATEERIEMERA
el RERARNRBEERSE -

(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(viii) Operational risk management (cont’d)

Risk Management Group ("RMG") through the
establishment of Operational Risk Management Section:

—  to coordinate operational risk management activities
across the Bank and manage these risks as an
independent, centralized function, including approval
of operational risk and control limits under authorities
delegated by the OCC where necessary;

—  to set bank-wide policies and procedures in relation
to operational risk management and control; and

—  to ensure adequacy of design and implementation
of operational risk assessment methodology tool and
reporting system within individual business lines and
functional units.

The Bank currently manages its operational risk through a
number of ways:

—  Operations and technology polices and manuals are
developed and reviewed annually to ensure processes
are adequately considered and defined.

— Human resources policies and practices are
established to define and encourage proper staff
behaviour, and to ensure that staff are qualified and
trained for their roles.

—  New products and services are evaluated to ensure
that staff, processes, and technology can adequately
support prior to launching.

—  Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are
set up and tested annually for major events such as
major failure of data centre caused by fire or other
events; loss of operating site and sudden and massive
customer withdrawal due to market rumors or other
reasons.
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(ix) Legal risk management

(x)

The Bank remains abreast of all legal and regulatory
requirements applicable to its governance and operations,
and continuously seeks to develop its people, to enhance
its systems and processes to create awareness and to
implement necessary change. Policies and procedures
remain under constant review. Continuous training of our
people in the areas of the Bank’s policies and procedures as
well as applicable laws, rules and regulations remained key
to the management of the Bank’s legal risks in 2006, as in

previous years, and will continue to be vital in 2007.

Our Legal and Compliance Department (“LCD") has
been a key partner in the business, providing legal and
compliance advice and support to all parts of the Bank. In
2006, LCD was actively involved in launching new products
and new business, strategically important transactions and
commercial agreements, outsourcing arrangement as well as
day-to-day matters arising from the business that is diverse
both geographically and in scope. In 2007, we will continue
to support LCD as a critical mission-important function of
the Bank.

Strategic and reputational risks management

In order to keep pace with the ever-evolving operating and
regulatory environment of the Bank, senior management
places a high priority on ensuring that our business and
operational strategies are appropriately defined and
executed in a professional and time-relevant manner. Great
care is taken to protect our reputation and maximize our
brand equity. The Management Committee of the Bank
meets regularly to monitor and manage the Bank’s strategic
and reputational risks, and is responsible for enforcing high-
level policies approved by the Board to identify and assess
such risks, as well as to improve controls.
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